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PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

ON TIIE 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

sRL WARRE%. Chnirmaa 

caaao B. RI.3scu. 
:.■ SNERN" COOPER 

.t.E BOGGS 
3Erai.o R. FOND 

J. J. McCt.or 
ALLEN W. DULLES 

200 Maryland Joe.. N. E. 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20002 	 J. LEE R3,1(1•. 

General CoLnset 

FEB 1 0 1954 

Honorable '.:a -mcncr Carr 
Attorney General of Ti,xas • 
Suprera Cour': Buildin41; 
Austin 11, Texas 

Zear General: 

Thank you fcr your L.:ter cf February 5, 156-, 

forwardin:L under separate cove- three maniln envelope: 

received by your cff,ce frcm t:;e. Dallas Police Dep.,-tc.-ant. 

Thank you for your contlnllinG coo :era:ion in the work of 

Sincerely, 

/ 	s.••  .L.••• • / 

it  J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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L WARREN. 

FERE:SE:IL 
; 	 • 0`.: SHERMAN COCA 

• 
R. FORD 

AN I. M<CLOY 
.._LLN W.17E:LI-ES 

PREbIDLNT'S CtoN 

ON THj - 

ASSASSINATION OF Pal IDENT KENNF.DY 

200 Maryland Ave. NE. 	 F. LEI 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20032 

February 14. 1964 

Honorable 	Carr 
Attornoy General 
State of Texas 
Sul:reme Court Buildina 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear General: 

The Commf_ssttn will -.:ke 	

▪ 	

c' 
Y.r. Robert L. Cs-wold 	:ovembc: 23, 	• at 	- 	, 
EST, at its offices, 	 .:. E., iazIlnjtor., 
D. C. 

Pursuant to ‘:urrrev 
inv'teS to have the State cf 	relcresont: 'sefsro 

at that time. 

Sf.ncerely, 

. J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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Honorable Earl Warren 

Chief Justice of the United Seates 

Department of Justice 

Washington, I). C. 

My dear Mr. Chief Justice: 

Loon Jaworski has reported to mu on his recent attendance on the 

testimony of Marguerite Oewald tofore the Warren Commission, on 

his review of the testimony given by Marina Oswald and of his talk 

with you and General Rankin. I a es gratified that these opportunities 

wore extended to hire as my special counsel, and it is my strong 

hope that a continued course of cooperation of this nature will guide 

our joint efforts in the future. 

I may not have made clear the need that is prooent for me to know 

and to be present, either pervona:ly or through special counsel, when 

the Commission's hearings are held. You will recall that with your 

approval I released a statement to the news media announcing that the 

Court of Inquiry would be deferral' and that by arrangement with your 

Commission, I and my special cotneol would "participate in the 

Commission's work." In recent weeks the nowspepers carried com-

ments from you confirming that in actual practice this cooperation 

and participation was being carried out. However, whoa it is announced 

nation wide that the widow of Lee )swald is appearing before the 

Commission to give her testimony and it develops that I have been 

neither notified nor invited, it lea'res me in an awkward and embar-

rassing position to answer the inquiries of the news media, as well as 

my constituents, as to why r.eithes I nor my special counsel are present. 

Having in mind the announcement of cooperation and participation at 

the time the Court of Inquiry was 'withdrawn, the news media and my 

constituents naturally speculate, when I am not represented at the 

Commission hearings, that either (a) I am indifferent to my reopen• 

sibilities in this investigation or (b) that the "participation in the 

Commission's work" is not real. 
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Honorable Earl Warren 
February 14, 1964 

Page 2 

It is not easy for me to convoy to you the feeling of Texas newspapers 
and the citizenry generally of our state on the subject of this investi-
gation. The tragedy happened here, the Governor of our state was - 
seriously wounded and our people feel that they are entitled to a real 
and not merely nominal part in the investigation. It was in this spirit 
that I assembled the Dallas officials, obtained from them all of their 
reports of investigation and sent them to you. I am certain that your 
examiners are finding these report) to be of vary substantial assistance. 
Frankly, to me they were much more revealing and much more helpful 
than the reports of investigations I had read in Washington. In addition,____ 
I have obtained an assurance from :he Dallas officials that•complets 
cooperation would be extended to your Commission and its represen-
tatives. Too. I believe that your general counsel will agree that every 
assistance he has sought from me las been extended and it is my 
genuine desire to continue this course of cooperation. 

In the light of this background I believe you can understand my extreme 
disappointment when I learned frorr the press that Marina Oswald was 
appearing before the Commission uithout my having received any 
notification from the Commission. I was impelled to conclude that 
this was not an oversight because before leaving your office on the 
occasion when I brought Niosars. ',ade and Alexander to Washington 
for you to interview, General Rankin advised me that while the date 
of her appearance was not fixed, I would be advised when it was so 
that I or my representatives could he present. This assurance was 
merely a repetition of his earlier commitment to me to this effect. 

If my latter of February 4 to Gonertl Rankin caused any offense, I 
regret it exceedingly and I assure that it was not so intended. .Except 
for the Marina Oswald matter, I have been most happy with the 
liaison that existed between the Commission and my office; and now 
with the haw:tilt of Loon Jaworoki's report on his discussion with you, 
I see no reason for any deviation fr•orn the program of cooperation we 
originally charted and announced to the public. 

Just as I have honored every requect you and your counsel have made 
of me for cooperation and assistance, I request in turn that I be advised 
in advance of the hearings you schslule for the taking of testimony so 
that either I or my special counsel .nay be present. It may be that 
some of these hearings will not be considered sufficiently significant 



Honorable Earl Warren 
February 14, 1964 

by me for my representative or me to be in attendance. Needles. 
to say, I do not expect to be present or represented at any deliberations ____ 
or discussions of the Commission. In our discussion of this matter 
it was made clear that deliberation:, of the Commission were not to 
be included in our "participation" aad I certainly respect that view. 

It is my hope that because of the Cc mmission's fair and thorough 
investigation I can in good conacienze and with full confidence &ban.. 
don the calling of a Court of Inquiry, but I am sure that you realise 

at this I can do only if I am perm: tted to keep abreast of the 
Commission's work in line with my assurance to the people of Texas 
when the Court of Inquiry was defer red at your request. 

Noun) very truly, 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:cr 
bcc: Honorable Leon Jaworski 
bcc: Honorable Robert G. Storey 
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 - 14  ei ' 	2-25-64 
9:30 A. M. 

General Carr: 

Lee Rankin' office called and left the message that on 
Thursday, /February 27, tle Cornrnission will take the 
testimony of James H. Ma:•tin. 

SENDING BLANK 	 .:•"j 

Lae 	 2-25-64 
Gette -zal Counsel 
Pros:de:It's Con:r.:scion 
203 •:::ar-,,Lnad Avenue, N. E. 
:.'a 	Eton, I:. C. 

Stcrey 	ze:::esent on= ;:;-_-en7 
noc V.:lc.-. My kinle.:t regarc.s. 

Wazzcner 

Seed the abort mosso5o, subject N No terms on bock Soc.; which ere hereby ,s3rced to 

PLEASE TY?E OR WRITE PLAINLY WITHIN 3ORDER—DO NOT FOLD 
12i9—.4 4331 
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Pc-_-stlant to on.: 	co=. 
a copy of a 1.t;.zr  
of ili7o 	Commir.sic. 
XL:a-Inc.:iv 	it lo roc.tost. 
the 	1 	 of 
out firot ac:visiA; the  

Fobruaz y 23, 19::: 

Honorable Erik Zonsson 
13500 North Central Exproosv.ay- 
c/o 	Instrurno::::;:a 
Dallas, Togas 

Dear Mayor Jonsson: 

COnt"-::11.12 to Z.?2::Ociate thc..fh 	 Cl.. 
Dallas authorities. 

if you will he oo 7.tind a to for,:arcl ay 	 to thc 	 
throug%

c--:-- 

th ofZico, you will b f113w 	 .: 
c: wch have boon orz.viot „ay oc.t o 
and the Commission itsolf. 

Yours vo:y truly, 

Cr 
Enclosuro 

I

t 
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PRESIDLINT'S C .1.:Ma•SIGN 

ON TI1 E 

ASSASSINATION OP PR.:SIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. NE. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 

FEB 24 t54 

Arney General of .exas 
Supreme Court Buildiaz 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear General: 

As you knou the Co ssion has been investi:atina 
all aztects of theassassinction of the late President john F. 
Kennedy and the subsequent kiainz of the man ow-ed with the 
crime. 

In connection with thi.s investization the Commission 
ha asked me to request throu:fn you that the Dallas authorities 
make no chance or alteration in the ph ,sical surroundinzs of 
the assassination scene without first advising the Cormission 
of its intention to do so. 

In the Commission's view this would include the area 
north cf .:Ain Street, south of Elm Street, west of Houston, 
and east of the first viaduct under which the President's car 
motored after passins the Texas School Book Depository Building. 

Thank you for your continued cooperation in the work 
of this Commission. 

Sincerely, 

• 

J. Lee Rankin 
Genena1 Counsel 

:AL WARREN. 

RICHARD B. RUSSELL 
jCHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE BOGCS 
GERALD R. FORD 
;OHN J. McGLOY 
ALLEN W. DULLES 
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C. 61.4.4-•,. pr OO 

March 6, 1964 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL. 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
The Attorney General 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Waggoner: 

This confirms our two teephona conversations of today with 

reference to statement in my re ort of the 27th beginning at the bet om 

of page 7 concerning an alleged long-distance call from Atlanta, wherein 

the wife of one of the officials as a telephone operator had overhearri 

proposed telephone - conversation from someone in Atlanta to Lea Oswald 

and to Jack Ruby. 

As reported to you, Mr. Rankin said that he had 7.4: sued a wri:zen 

instruction for the investigation 	be made but that He had not heard 

anything further from the agency investigating. It was his opinion, in 

which I concur, that so many sin.ilar alleged telephone conversations 

have been reported that upon proper check have no factual basis; hence, 

it is his judgment and mine that we should do nothing further about it 

until something affirmative is received. 

This also confirms that I passed a message to Mr. Rankin that,. 

unless he heard otherwise, none of us would be present next week when 
further examination is made of Sscret Service Agents who have previously 

submitted statements. 

Attached is a copy of my letter to Mr. Douglas Walsh concerning 
the transcript of the Ruby Trial :estimony, which is self-explanatory. 

Sincerely yours, 

RGS:al 
Enc. 
cc: Honorable Leon Jaworski 

• 

• 
4 	\ 	.1••• 
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R. G. STOACY 
C. TAYLORARMSTRONG 
MUCH L. SYCGCR 
Rt.., G. STORM JR. C101.11a11 
CmARLCS P. SCORVIE 
ROCCA, M. WART.. JR. 
JOHN P. DELAY. .. 
• Aul. S. 40•M;. a. 
WILLIAM L. •CDARD 
coni..p A. SWANSON. JR. 
GOMM. W. JACKSON 

SToni.x. 	 STEGER 
.vr.rme;i:vs AT LAw 

1..r.41(.11 	 NATIO:CA I. ISA:Cl. 1M I 1.11INI• 

DALLAS TEXAS 75;.•01 
My!, Isum 24All 

l',.arch 6. IVA 

c, 

C. 111.A11ASI Res. 

Mr. Douzlea Ikalah 
Chief Iriveaticator 
District 1.ttorney'r. Cfficc- 
accorda Building 

Toxas 

Re: Trcz.:. of 

thanlz.3 
:::...;:ortero in thc 

Lc 	c:aily 
aftcr thc zri:.1 

nt: 	 y 
the rcr...or: to 3cr.1 to 	rny Lffice.. 
of tIle tranccript as noon 	 nr.:: I -,-;111 	rcit fa: cost of caz:ia. 

An .-.•.:e.ra cooy-of tdc letti r 	bcing 	c1ooc 	o you n..ay it to the appro2riate re:oartcr. 

Thanking you ad 	L. 	:2*.v.-:.yz, I ani 

Eincezcly yoarz. 

RCSial 
Enc. 

bcc: Honorable Waggoner Carr. 
Honorable Leon Jawarski 
Honorable Leon Hubert 

I Dear Dou:,.: 



DATE: March 6 	19 64 . 

FROM: Thelma Hinds 

INTZa-o:Y:CZ 

Attorney General's Office 

TO: 	General Carr 

SUBJECT: Telephone dell from Lee Rankin's .,fife a: 

Beverly Heckman of Lee Rankin's o:fice called at la:50 A.M. and left the following message: 

Four dates, two definite, two tentative, have 1::een se: for testimony of Secret Servicemen. 

7.efinite  - March 9, 9:00 A.M., Greer, Kellerman, Hill and ;;..37..ks..oni: Yo;.nhlood. 

7,efinite  - March 10, 9: CO A.M., Rowland, 	Worrell and rackar.5-.-----  

Ter.tative 	March 11, 9:00 A.M. , Linr.ie Mae (s,:ellir..; ?) Randall ar.ri 
Ares ley Frazier. 

Tentative  - March 12, 9:33 A.M.,  	̀,.".f..Vatters ar.d Wahley. 
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CITY OF CALL Ck S 
TZXAS 

NI arch :5 , 1 c6.; 

Attorney General Waggoner Carr 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Waggoner: 

Thank you very much f, .r your letter of 
February aS and the o.nClosed c opy of the letter 
from the General Coc.r.sel of tho Presieent's 
Commission on the assassination of President 
Kennedy. 

As I indicated to you b!. telephone, you 
may be certain that r.c 	5n or change in 
the physical surrour.din;s of tho assassination 
scene will be made without our first making cer-
tain that it is acceptable to the Commission fOr 
changes to be made. 

With all best wishos. 

Sincervly, 

JEJ:hm 

EFtiK JONSSON 
N4 AV OR 
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FULBRIGHT,CROOAER,FRE.EXAN. BATES &JAWORSKI 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW  

BANK OF THE SO.THWEST BUILDING 
HOUSTON 2.TEXAS YN32 

), 1964 *AS.. *3.3, C.,  CC 
04,0 	C.33•C*.r4CC-•* ••TCS 

1135.6•1 -.•*7•3m-at 0.  430. 
.v•S. %VC*. 5.3 C. 

Honorable_ai7coner Car. 
Attorney General of 
Austin, Texas 

Dear 'Za.:;,:oner: 

Herewith I h:.nd :ou and Than :,tore 	ox coTfeb b: articles in the New Yo:X: i.e.Ta 	and tne C^. the appearance 32 	rani baro:.0 	:;a1-2 en 

'caned ::ith Lcr3 RE.-:;:ln at co:be _ in:ton last Friday abo;:t ';.ne 	 t_at .:ill be :laid wee::: at 	*::itnebse wf.11 12 iaanlinea 	 :ebent a: ▪ of the assassinat:.on. I exs:laincd 	L;_e the three o: us had exa:7.ined 	only the 	re.::o2ts 	a:Lef-.) :he .-...e.7br'ts 	the Te;:ac 	 on the ercnts thaC at the :LI-ne of the asL,Lt-sination and 1-,edately to, : doubt6d that you would c.:c2cise the 2rer.olati.:e present or desic;natinL one of 	to represent 	Lee:.eunderstood this perfectly and -treed that it - r_.,Jad be of 11-b:le beneflt for you to be re.)resen,:ed at each of :;ese sessionc. promised that he would rc:f.ew 	with the Chief Justice the latter would understand. 

Lee furtheras7:ured e that the transcrits 	t.-.:cti-ony of all witnesses not heli by co:e of us would be made available :or our review at any time you or ;ne of us is in ';iashin7ton and can find the time to do so. C...r r:lations with the Commission 4::U more specifically with the Chl:f Justice seem to be on an even 	1. • 
In line with ynur su.:r-estion made a few weeks ao, I too:c occasion, while at the 'dhite House on other matters, to review with '::alter Jenkins the presen;; status of your relations with the Commission as well as 4 few of the high points of the problems that arose but which were satl:;factorily resolved. 

With best wishes and regards, I an 

LJ:bs 
Enclosures (2) 
cc: Honorable Robert G. Store; 

!.13?:::15: yours, 

Leon Jaworsid 
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1 	Marren Panel Gives Lane a ....L.....Tearing 

s;r• U 	Nee Tort Ilsan 

1
WASTNGO• March 4 ' 

Pres.dential corn- ". 
mission investigating the asses- 
st:on of ?resident Hennedy 
hed its f.rst public hearing to-
day at the request o a New 
York :a•a-yer. 

7.:e request was "",de by  
Mark Lane. a former New York 
Assemblyman who cairns to • 7 • • . 

 1 	 represent the Presidents ac- . ,,,. • ' - : ••• 
cused assassin, Lee Harvey Os- 

' wa:d. 
	- ... '.. • 

i Chief justice Earl Warren. ,,...•• , 
who heads the commission, -,.. ' • • '. 

• .1 	 :oenc3 the session at the corn- .. ; .' 
nussioa's headquarters building f•, --..4. 
by saying that Mr. Lane's re- ...',,,....... . 
quest for the hearing was thor-  
ough:y awrecable to the corn-  
miEs:on. 

The co--  ,,,c:i does not op- i 
e:ate in a secret way." Mr. War- I 
:en said. 

!, • 

1 

assert,d that the hearings j 
had been 7....r.ited to the "quiet ; 
of our rooms" bcrause It Wa.1 

that th!s wau:d s;ced :he 
hear:r.:s and avoid ir.conven- 3:.trl: Lane 
ter.ce. 

of this corm- the day the Pre.,:dent 
"n115 10n.. 	Vla".:̀71 ra."/* "—!and an uns.der.::::ed t  
to 	::nawn to the Presi-1,0n.  
d^nt r.r.d the Arac:-..ran pub:!cr 	 ,.,7  
a:? cf C we Iiive:wr, hed 	,7;ay.  

re`elve'L 	°' it 	ee  Carousel Cub, 	ti; 'at ch.b 
Iv:LI:able at an apprar.rtateos,..ned y  Iack 	r,ow on 

trial in Dar.a.3 for the :nardor 
Says Iluhy Owned flab 	 e.car,  

Kr. Lane. we has freo.aaat:y or us 	.atd o-  cc otaro 
cha:Ier.fzed :h.: v.ew tha: . 	when •a:r. Lan, -said :.e 
was 	of shco:ing Mr. 	rather give the nem, of the 
nedy, to:d the eon:miss:on ... 	person ;resent at the 
had heard c: a secret zr.ectin 	eeting to the co 	ssion on 
In a Danas r..!;ht club el:ht day 

.q..rn rrur.. 
s;privatt. 

before the President was :4•21ed.1 When the public se •slon re-
?resent at the meeting*. helsurned Justice Warren denied 

El:el, were 	D. 'rt?Pi ■-, tbeiMr. Lane's requezt CO Aerie as 
DalLas pat 	.an who waspswald'a defense count el before 

whi:e tr:.-1.r.: to arrest Os the cosstOn, with the right: 
wad; Berzar.1 We rats, at exarrdr.o witnesses aid have, 
New YorSc resident who had'access to the corandssiwe docu.-  
placed an ar.U.NCIrledy cdvertiment. 
Lsement in a Dallas newspaper+ Asked what the purpose of 

• 
	

• 

• 

the Dallas rr.ee.tin: was. Mr.. 
:Lane said th.a three persor.s, 
spent more than two Lours con.: 
ferring. He sa:el his 1r-forms-I  

!tion d:e. not Ind:ca;i: what they; 
were talking abouL 

Mr. Lane a:Ea to:d the corn-I 
that photagrarhs of; 

,Oswald hol..::nz a rf:e and; 
,wearir.: a p::,10: or. hls hipi 

.fore t 	..s•ere prir.ted in news-1 
:s'ere "ohvus ialy doctored' be- 

he 
:papers and rtazazIr.es. 	.1 

Mr. Lane's contention that at 
serre: i....e.rtinz; had teen he:dt • 
in Da2a:i was first rttc:a at a! 

rnectin: 	'Feb. 1S In! 
own Hail at which Ms. 

gueri:e 0:.wa:d. the accused' 
...s:.as.,17:5 mother. acared. 

re mcntiancd the 
na,.•.es co: fr. and.:'.:r.- 
tV,.‘mar. it the Town HO.l 

Mr. Line d..1 tat 
	 pe:soa's 

ta 
- •rt-da 

neve: 
a;et 	 or Os- 

rai.: he had never 
L.:4 Carou7c1. 

%now." 
th'It ''— e. "rns.,•- 

..', 17 I 0.7.7S V.,: 	 In D.11. 
never had any such meet- 

• ing." 

• 

• • 
• • • - 	•-- 

TJ 
J 
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Cy the Auxsated Pre,. 

Tha presidential commission 
investigating the assassination 
of PresIdent Kennedy has hert 
a surprise public hearing and 
heard testimony from an attor-
ney who professes to represent 
the intersts of Lee Harvey 
Oswald, accused stayer of the 
President. 

Representative ?ord. Repub- 
lican 	Michigan, a member of 
the cerarnisi•in, reported that 

• the pane: neor. its tisua: closed 
session yesterday but that the 
meeting was thrown open to the 
p.zit:ic for the first time at the 
request of Marko Lane, New 
York attorney. 

"Put Ideas in Record" 
"Ito was riven a fair hear- 

1,r 	sM.i. 	put 
h:s ideas in the record and 
will he checked out." 

• Ford nai.med out that 
a:though Mr. Lane contends he 
is represe•-•'-g 	 ti-ho 
was ^•-- <elf rain  in Dallas two 
days after the assassination Cl 
the ?:•tiident on November 22, 
Oswald's widow. Mar:a Os-
wald, has no: - recognized 
Lane in the case. 

In most S:ates. Mr. Ford 
• noted. the widow has the right 

to select an attorney to rep-
resent her husband's interests. 

Mr. Lane at the hearing tried 
to raise doubt as to Oswald's. 
guilt in the fatal shooting of the 
President. 

' Mr. I are produced a number 
of new ; photographs from the 
assass: .a:ion scene which he 
ton:cured were "doctored" to 
obscur, the truth in the case. 

Mr. l'ard said that copies of 
the ph itographs will be com-
pared with the "basic ones" 
alreat in the possession of the 
cormnii sato. 

The • ommission is headed hy 
Suprerr e Court Ch::: 
earl `.` 	'a us pri:a.C:ed 
yester..,:.'s hearing. 

	

la ;   of the 
..ceuse.: asszssm ci?:.zs:cicnt 
Zenner 	puh" • sympathy 
:s 	— nor 	"-s 
Marg.:- rite Oswal ii arrived 
::ester: ay :n 	home town of 
the sla 	Presiiicat tO Lpi..elt: 
a radii intcrv:cw.. 

	

I :plains ire: Motive 	• 
Mrs. ctswald said her on:y 

reason :s: earain; to Ens:on 
from ::ew York was to carry 
out he • campaign to clear her 
son's r ante in the atsassiaation 
of the : 'resident. 

She -aid she is fir;-•'-; for 
her so. 's good name, along with 
Attorn y Lane. 

"Ant 	P:71 t:IC 	one 
:y coo tec:ed with this incident 
who is no: ntakin; money from 
it," oh. said. • 

She aid :h.at other than the 
S:11.0 it sciuntary 
she n else 53'03 from an fr.- 
surancz 7o.tcy on her son's life 
and a. unspecified amonnt for 
makir. t a phonograph record of 

• 

13 of h son's letters. 
Mrs. Oswald said, however, 

that a te will collect royalties 
from the record when it goes on 
the in .rket on April 1 and that 
she It ipea to get an income 
from book she plans to write 
about :•.er son and her own life. 
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.::.Ss LEZ:=; TO 	 cy A=7.20A:: cc::: C3 	Iz.:TETs :-:ARCH 16, 1;6,, AT 	EZAOH, 2L02IDA 
--by Leen Jaworski 

7olicwInz; the P:.ezident's assasolnatIon 1::-.ere wore a 
o2 swl:t-mc'.rlnr: events. An el7ao:ea In the 

whIc.:. the shots were 1:red was .nlssf.. HIs descr:1,7tIon was 
'sroadcast and a 	order fezn:ed. A cr:::::In7 

	

to Inzerro:atea 	 he dezorI:1:::.on was' zlaIn. 
A s'.:of.cLo•..;: aotLns man ro:ortedly was seen onterin:; a theator. 

	

wao observed to move 	from 7lace to :,lace In the lower 
Pollee a..:rro..:ded 	 enterod thd 

t'heater where tne s-,:s7eot was :oinzed 	A..,:roached 	znd 
o2:Looro, he wao told to stand 	and as one 	 to 
oearcn 	the s..;s:leot :,tr_; 	she of:.Icor wIth 
:or 	:-,ochet and drew Z. 7f.7.,;(.1. The 	was wrecte::: 
not 	after the trIj2.2er ha: been 17.:11ed and the ca:.trle 	 

- to fIre. The z..;s1-,ect, 	 "17ol'Ice 'or.,:talIty" was r:_roL 
the tneater, raaced -In a car wIth 	c:fIcers. On tl.c wa: to tne 

staticn, he rc*catedly Cnv..:7;ed: "What do yci,; want 
A:1 	:lave cr. me Is that I :as .f.r. posse 	c' a plztol.'' The 
s*,:s2ect was IdentlfLed as Lee 1.ar7ey Oswald, an erloyee *In 

whIch the assaosIn's :-nots were flred. 
• C.c'.7.1y ',;nravellnz cf.rcumstances 7,oInted to Y.arvey 3owald 

as the  	Bu atthe tf.:7.e these cireszances were :ar 
con---,'ve. When interroated 'Cr the ay.therLtles he wao 
arrozant and scoffed at their c:fforts to discss the ascaatIon 
wlth hlm. "I %now my rIL;hts," he sneered. 



AMYX ,I.03.111,11 Ms. 

;,:ross the 	la:::ers an 1:articular, az well as ze:c 
fellcwan,; tele -:azacn and ncn:s::::::er accounts c: 

anyesta-7atlen beca;:e :ertur'sed. True, 1: or.:T.cared that O:-c.. 
1:c the dosnased assa=::n, 	- :hat 

arcused and enctdonally-chare.1 	to 2cr.:,..et that even a 
stren.:;ly-sus:ected ascaszan Is to'ce accorded the lej;a1 ra,L:htz 
teed tc an accused under c'.:r 	cf 	'::culd the authcrL';azz, 
an thear ea:crness to solve sc. 07reat a crL:, 1;acc::.e un;;;Ind2u: :2 
▪ ra:hts under the :udIzaal :.rocers? 

aez;ratta-c7 y, 	tcs 	ha,' already 1;c.n te7 ecazt 
the 2.ur:rtad evadance 	pc:nted to has 	 nct a 
had '.;,cn saad a'zcut thaz :7an 	reprezentod 1;17 	 a.:v1ze 

• and Z3 stand ready Z3 resd:,t any encreach.:ent en :Id.; 

c2 	Lar 

tha: 7.an, 	al2ea.fy hated and ecerncd, 

3:,nstd';u-;acnal 	Z:".3%;:':.Z leader:3 of the aar. F.cre 	a 

case that ::.ay well 	Z3 a tczt our syste:-.: c2 ecival 

::ctacn was 	tc detcrane the facts. 
:n such a ta::.e cfstaan and stres:, larth as ,.dven 

::.any —ors and sr.:au:at:Ion r:nz 	 :.'crtunately, dn 
anstance, the true factz; are c.vaalable for ycur 

• Cn has own dndtaatave and  

c-;her_, Louts :::_chcls, the thr- 17,reza.dentof the Lallas 2,ar L:sccla-
tacn, called en Lee :-:ar':ey Osald :o accertaan the fact: rc 
has desare :or the 	'..s o. counsel. I have has re:.ortc2 
occurred, and : shall read to you the :lertaneat exeerrsto. 
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DARIUTAMA ' Vil 

"On Saturday, tnc day followf..nz; the assassInatIon, 

contacted the Distriot :,ttorney to determf_ne whether or not he 

If 0:ald was then represented by an attorney. He advised :a 

co fa: aL ha 	Oswald was not then reDresented by an atoo:ncy, 

no: had he made any denand or zequest that an attorney be a:701noad 

to reprazent h:m or =ado ava:lzble to him. 

"- then contacted a Ca.-.taln on the C:ty of Dallas oloe 

:o:ce to determne -nether or not Oswald wat rc)reocat,ed by an atto:- 

I.cy or :hether he had :'ade any dcnand for an attorney. T-1.: Captain, 

'13 an admInistratIve assisart to the Cnief of :ollce, avlscd ne 

fa: as he Ice:, Czwald was not then rc:,resanted by an attor-

ney, and 

 

that he hadrade no r,:.luest of the PolIce that an aote:na: 

-e : 	avallabla 	02 tna: na be :e:%11,ted 1..o call any 

. . The Captadn then advizad ma that : was 1-:_y ,cloome 

to come down and sae Oswald ana determlne myself whether o: no:.  

dooired an attorney. 

"On Saturday a:ternocn, . wen; to the Clty 	 to 

o: the Ohf.e: of ?olIce. The Chief said that he wao :Lad to 

toe 	and he personally too me to the jail where 'Oswald 	lbcatad. 

The Chf.ef -.introduced ma to Oswald and offered to ma::e 

:.ace for me to tal.: to Ozwald, out I advised hlm that thc cell 

would be satsfactory. The Chdef then stepped bnc:: to as to 

to converse wIth Oswald wit:iout any interference on hlz 

"1 :introduced myself. to Oswald and advised him :ha: I was 

:esIdent o: the Dallas =az' Association and had coma up to act....-.c 

whether or not he had an attorney to represent his: or whether he 

desired that the Dallas Dar Association do anythirc toward obtainin:; 



I' 

an attorncy to rarrazent him. Y.r. Oswald stat od that he dcoirad to 

re:rosonted 

 

;' an attorney named John Apt or Abt 3: Ncw '2orh 

and ashod me i: 	this la::yer. I told him that I did not.. 

thz.n 	ed ma 	Ihnew any Da:las lawyer whowas a mombor o: tho 

Civil Libertioz Union. I told him that : did not. 

than stated that he wao a membLr of t American Civil Liborties Union. 

as::ed him whethor 	d::sired that eithar 'I or tha 2aIlas :ar 

Assoolation do anythin: at tha:. timo toward ;;ettinz; him an attornay 

to represent him. 	stated t;:at i: he cotld not ;.;ot tha 

la.-yor or if no cotid not 2,at lawyor who was a membor of the 

can 	Liberties Union to rrosent him, and if the:' waz an attor-. 

ney in 	 who .ova as .1e. did, and believed in the 
	ha 

I' 	
beile%,ad in, and believed in hls innocence as mtch az he eo:.1a, tlat 

he mi:;ht call on ts in the followin:.; weeh al:3 	 a 

lawyer. 	a:;air. ased him if 	wanted anythin: 
 

atatod that ha did not, 'ott that Imit contact 	dtrin the 

followin! wee:: and ha watid le: 	hnow -:re-' or not 	
ao..ird the 

ri 	
Dallas Bar :.szociation to do anythin3. 

A:ter taziLfyin m;sal: that he la-.aw what ho wa.; doin: and 

INB 1 	 that he did not a7pear to be in a position of Oalni; dc:rived c,2 

..] 	
is rhtz to cotnsal, and after satisfyin3 myself that ha did not 

! 	 dasire that either Ior tho Dallas Bar Association do'anzyln; at 

. I 	
that timo, I then left. 

I "At no timo while 1 was in with him did ho indicate that 

ho had been derived of a op:ortunity to call a lawyer 02 ',30 othar-

wise seal,: lezal advice, nor did he indicate to me in any way that 

1 
; 	• 

J 
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ha had bean :nistreated. 

personal rsiact.ion was that Oswald was :In f:;11 control 

32 his factlt:as, and wao 	bellIzerent nor did he a7:oar to 

cr 	and t:at he df..d not dosira tha La 	Lar 

:.%soc.lation to provide h17:. counsel, but felt that if he did not .;et 

a lawyer c: his own chsooln:: t: roprosent him, that an attorney 

would 1..e .r.ado   rocosted by 

was Zattrda:. afternoon, tho•day a2ter the asoassina- 

tsion an the day before 	was slain. C. that s=e day-- 

Catrday--Cowald'o 	:arina:  ••...O Mar.:;,:er:ta and 	brooher 

:.obert ashcc the 	 to 

waa 	and each Q2 tI= vis:Ited  

Lach o: tho7:. he accurst:: t:.at 	wac not bc:n: 7:.:otreatoz. 	,3 

about 	a.r. all 	 said. 

Tha nc;:t day 	unday noon—Oswald was shot to doath. :a 

had talhod w:th tho Pros:dont .:,: 	Dallas 2ar Assoc:atLon, 	had 

tall:ed with h.ls wl2e, .7oth-lr and brother. :e had no: az::ed 

co-:,noel be obtadnad 2cr 	":hy not? 	hava :ny o:dn'ion, and you 

w:11 	yours. 	thln:: we can aee that he was not 

the r1:;ht to be reprosonted by oc;:nsal. 

Sac:: 2uby was cnar,ed with tha 	o: Cowald, 

a hear:n:: on hls riL;ht to bail appeared '--inent. There was 

basis :or v.:or:actin:: that the haarinz would be telev;.sad. 

o: tha ALA's code c: et h:cs :lc not followed 

o: picturos in the courtroo.:. az well as tolev:sion co-.c 

loft to the discretion of the ,:ud,!‘a proo:din:: over the 

The underly:nz reason for this unsatiofactory practIce 	our state 



b: the invactifion 	be 

that ha7a bcen 1;tilized 	be 	
:cast In 	capacity 

ao c:ecial ccsnsel to the Aftorna
y General of Texas on ;ha :.atter

 of 

tho Invectiotion, I fr:co ns ba,r
Ier In dicc:.:oain:; the invootiz;a

tic 

wor:: of thc Texas awohorizies an
d t 	c 	o:e:andl In coord

Inatin: 

o:.:r efforts with those : the :::
rren 

Yollowin:, the L;ravasi:e oarvices
 of ?rcoldont ::ennady, a; 

a Con:crance held at thc 	
:,31.:se with the 

 

Texaco  It wao dzarIncd tha; 1; wo
..;:d be adv' —'',3 for a c;:ac 

3: 

 

o be oallad 	dato2nine tha f
acto of tho asoolnatIon 

and 

 

ac:':. 	:c ;_nno...:n
ecnt to thic affoot 	adc. 

Taxa.: Law, a Co:.:r; of 	
whioh tha Attorney COnL-al 	

the 

to oall, IL invo::ad 	the ':
%;r:csa of disccverin,.; 	

ZOs 

1ed to 	
the tie Of thIo 

the al-,:sintont of a -1-'reL
.IdentIaI Co'-'--'-n wa: no; indIo

a;c:. b,t 

1:coac c: o-_:bzeclent c*:cnto, :..;oh a C3-- 	z
.  

:;oon a:tor its a::::;:-Intant was a
nnv..:nced, ;o bc ;rocidcI 

ever by ChIof 	
c Attornoy 3cncrol of :.cxas 

and 	
wi:.h the Chle: Jtice and 

3:12C",;33 t:W; del: of av:oldln
:,; conflicts and to coordinate 

all_invcoticative efforts. A 
	 azreacnt wa:: reached, 

the dotai;_z o: whIch can best 
	ir:.rarted by readinL: the fo

llolnL; 

letter fro::: the ChIef 	
;o the Honorable .:a.:;:.;oner Car

r, 

• I 	noy 3eneral of Texas, the :r.:blica
tion of which was a'_;thorIsc;.:. 

the =.7.barc 3f the Colo.: are
 aware o: 

deo'? Intcrest o: Texas In 	
traic event which °cow:red t_er

e and 

wIth raspect to which all of 1.:o a
re exercloinz; the reononc11;:11Lt:

„co 



uy.on uz. :a :hare your 7.cw that it lo dazira:fe to have otata 

officIalo do evcrythin:; 	 to uncover. all the facto, and are 

a::raciative of the a:La:Lab:11:1;y of thaza facto to the ComI3::Ion. 

you ::now. at thi; time the CommInsion io 

Ito procedurco and we do. not y.:t have avalable the comrahenzive 

✓c.:ort of the 221 c: of other :nvesti:;ative ..„a"aleo, both 2adaral 

and Ltate. 	we expact to racciva thio material :;soon, iz wIll 

tal:a 	to analyze It zhorouiy, and : am surc 'you will arac 

	

thore may rcain mattsrz 	will ra::uira 2urther InviLa 

tion before we feel 	are In :oozes:Ion -of all 	relatl.fa data 

upon which to 	avaulatIon 	 ent. :a 

: az, ours you ara,. z3 	no ..tay,o which could- lyedc Invotl,;atIon 

could lead -ch.: 	to :.:c cC 	 73n 

1:artlal factual infcr::ation. 	at: on tha  	 wall ao 

the 	Court of :nry, zu_t ba e=ramely careful not 	y.ra,:ualce 

In any 	tha trial In Texas J. Jac:c Ruby. 

:he Co--isoion woul.: not wdsh to dn-carfere ih any w<,,  

with you or Ot:.CI 	a3author:.tiss in the conduct of .....attoro whlch 

are your respcnodbildtia:;, and In which, as you poInt out, the. 

'2exas has a 	an.: Important 1nteraot. 	tha f.c.ma• 

• 1t do the view of ths Co::mIcsdon, for tha 	 abova, 

that a p-1:"- 'ncluiry In '.2,-;:zas c_sc. this tdme micht be more har::.2t1 

than helpful in our mutual oaa.,ch for the truth. accainj.; t'nat 

the 	of this Inzuiry - is your reoponsibility and your dad:of-oh, 

wa cannot refradn from the sestdon that you coder the wicc:: 

of.postponeent o. this Court. 

"It would bc the Com:;dosion's desdre that you and your 



Co;;no.7,1, 	 3: you, 7.alstIolnate In t':.e 

	

It:  It baIn7 t'na Co=IzzIon,z wlo'n 	yo..; 

1-..- zontatl7a o: t'ne :.tatc of T:=., be full:: aavIoo.a o: 

3: 	 .. 

tlon ana aavanoe 	 ao yot coonLfao:: *na'11:..f 

c:  

	

It   t'nat  	of c;o:-taIn 

	 lzIaIn: In 	 ta::en 	 a- Texao 	 ,s2 

an :  In t'nat 	 wc 	 to call 	yot to 

l'enaor 

'lat 	 c: 	 o: t'ne 

oIocely 	 o:   o'nat a 

o: cloce coor.e-..,atlon 	 obll- 

LatInno."  

Atto=o: 	 ana 	Z:ocIal 

s

• 	

oeIn: 	IntellI:ontLy a:a enc-_,:atIoally tc 

oxtcnt. T.lera2c..?e, 	 to 	Co=lsolon'o 	 It 

• conoIde-_,aa 	 tnat 	_L.....Co— 3: 	 I: 	at 

o: tne 	 InveotlatIon. 

;.ttol.ne: 	 3: 20xas t'non 

":t 	 oonolsIon ana d.ILIon t:lat 	convenInL: of 

• o: 	 o31a, fo: t:a ::reoent tInB, be 

annonced t'nIo decIoIon, 	aloc aocc:tc,: 

Inv-'tatlon c: 	 Co--4ocIon. in w'nIen t'ney 



lrrn=2n=nmmzqmasnmaozeEzmzamgmy....... 

and 	
attand t:ladr 'naartnLo and azsdot 	

t'na Coo=Izzton'o 

tz claarly ',Inde'rozzod y all aznocrncd 
 

wc 'nava aon:_oted t'na 	
In t'nlo 	

wc :cal t'nc noacz:;:Lt-; 

addtt:Lonal lnyeattatLon to doLs'cloze f-•'
;rt'ner facts, c 	

t'nan 

'nava no nesItaney :Ln  	
:or tne 	Ccrt of :ncivr. 

'Cnly ona tnInz to *.;:-.narr:.ort tn ozr 	
:var: :ozotOle 

faat aoncerntn t'neze. tra-7la c7ants 	
Oa ooucnt v.:: and a.:taO- 

1-Lo'nad. Tnen, anO only tnon, 	
t'no 	 conf:Lr:. 

Tna arran--23::.ont t'n.•;., -.7.ada. 'naz .f.roo::. to Oa a zo
-,:nd ona. 

40\Y 
tand -,:ltn cy:ntOtttanIzt.: :_nd :-.-.-:orzn;n1oto. So 2ar ao : 'na-:, *acon . 

aOlo to 

 

aaaron :or t'ne tr';t:-.. : nava 
O,.:an az 	.az

... azad 

at t'no- fantastIa :,taton'-z a-.d tnnzando aontalnd 

1 . • 	

and 77.a:aztne arttoIao :.,..;r::ortln:.; to z;tve t'ne faatz. Tna 1,.:,;
-; 

co-.:r,La :or t'ne rnfol-la to -follo;: ts to ta.
,:a t'noza w1%;:. a JraLn.02 

zalt ..:nt11 	
:tr.dtnL:o are anno;:nced. 

I] 

	

	

T'nere 'naz 'aean a alosa and :-.ar:nont•suo coo:zratton 

I 	
'oao::aan.tna 0—f:so-Ion and :::.3 Caxas a;:tnor1tLez. '..'n:o'n of 

...1:a 

avLdenaa to O-
. stftcd ::::.c". waf. 'nod by.

;:le Co=looton ,..anao.:. :ro:o 

I] 	

'.2aaz. Tne o1Ice aor:.tles tn Dallaz and otnar 1arto Q: 
	:az 

I 

, 	I 	

'nave 1;cen o:ost 1-:alp:u1 tn t'netr 11'naccz o: tntz 
 

lk. 

il 	

: slIcx.:1d add tna aobert 3. :tcrey o_ Dallas, a 7ci1o::, :lo alzo
.  

l' 

Iii 

I 

'naz 'ocan 	
, 
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I ] 

1 

I 

1 1  

I. 
I. 

zar:in: a: -:aclal 	-nc :a3 af.00d ratoriaLly in :reviain_ 

liaizen in 2a:laz in cddltien to etner 2.:nctions. 

haz beon 	...--171e,;c to attend a 	3: 

I 	cez:f_enz. 	..;zo.ney 3:roral. 	5..toro:  	Z.-I:- 

nate in aztendinT 	noari:s. : nave been i--fre,:ea by 

thoro-,. - hners of the W32.: : 	by the :,-caf: zervin., tne Co :- 

T..:o of 	:clic:c, Soe 3all and 2ert Senner, 	Lervin.; 

3n this sta22. 

3nly 3na 	 32 the 2ilez 0: 

an-Ly.:ad, 

naea 	-2 	 tCL1CV- 

	

 

and la.:yerz in 	 ;Ill Ind tnaz they  

a::ro:al to tnIL 1 :e_.tan. 

.3%e e: yot had he:cd tnat in 

1.e a elscloo,:re of sor-.e o:  

inJeet„ativa 	denc L3 ..a:, --j 	se. e 

tnaz 	ht have. been 	 7roh that Ittolnz, at Icaet, 

co- 	ents nave bcen a 	 =n that 	.y 

al22crent 	that 0: tne 	bretht ho-..o a .2....crable 

card. 	not enly 2alled ere.y subct btt rade t:.e 	)eczile 

L:rade trat co-.1d be _iron in ,ach. Ef.G dicheartenea :atncr  

cara over and over acain and :hal.:inc his head finall".-  said: 

	

cne thin,: is certain. 	str, as hell didn't cheat." 



• " 	• 	1. 	' 	
.„ 	 . 

. 	„...... 

J. I.0 	ASP:N. 

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

ON T:IE 

ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

2 N,Lry:and Ave. NE. 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20002 

:Ai. WARAD:. 

:CHARD D. RUSSELL 
SHUMAN coon' 

HA LZ Boc.cs 
CrkAL3 R. FORD 
131N J. McCLOY 
A.;..I.EN W. DULLES 

MAR 1 61'364 

tonry j. 
tistrict 
DaUrs, 

zr trial 
C:„.-.:-.1.snic,1*. has 	tItat 

or 
tho 

toc:in 	 ar.t. 
with 	 to c. 

o 	 ..; 	uce 

4.. 

1.Z.2 	Dr-11C.4. 

t11.-2 	 of 

cz.42 - 1..• 
you 	 ha:Pc! 	clurirsa.  

r.,7:ntlo• 	1.-oraa flP:ercalr,to :n;y 	c--4 e'v.noa that 
clao to 	th t c- 	o2 	v.t;:ff cluzinz tho 	of 
donositions. A 	 of.-.0 	 cor.tr.:t you 
cllortly r.L.fstor 	cx::ivn.l. ia ;alio; to tlicouso ti: o Cout.issic.0 4 
with you 

rinse.: you 	ossis:oSae. 

ca.  iccrely, 

s3.PiE.) 

J. Lee:1-LnIzia 
Coumcol 

cc: Mr. Waggoner Carr 
A.G. - Texas 
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J. LEC 

PRESIDENTS COV ■"SSION 

ON TILE 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Marytand Ave. NE. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 
EARL WARREN. 

a:CHARD 3 Russtu. 
JOHN :HERMAN COOPER 
HALE BOGGS 
GERALD R. FORD 
JOIIN J. McCLOY 
ALLEN W. DULLES 

Vr. J. 7. ClIrry 
Chief C: Pollen 
tal; foliceDooz::.=nt 
Dorian, T;:xna 

:oar C1:10f: 

.761-cr_non c 	 2), 1(...3, to :7 
fn.:to andcf.:•oz:::....t.,:-..novzz 

tt: 1:1;c: 

ti c:: 

or,1 
1:oca 

oflrZ-. to 	 fnct:.; 

•zion• 	c-^'•."4 	 . .. 
onl 

:  

0: of:Icl.az 

.7. 
.10 	 y.,u 

2or.2.2.rainz V.v.; cvonta0. 1c.;.',; 

Lrea;.-..zti.nt c2 At 
I: 

	

zt.....:f;:* 	 tot 
Jo

• 

n% 	 .■;11t-t 	 ha: 
Iton r0:1).10zitz.:. th 	 th,z. 
of tel,...in3 	 c:f 111:=2O 

ileCti:-.):1 to z4v‘...1.y. 	aro in: 
o offico::::: of •)•....r 1>epo:.. 
c, V.10 

ana t1.1 c.1..tini; of 
13. 

o: 
thz 

t:13 
D.:alaz for 

who ilo7..! 
zzo-oz-i.::;:, 

tha 
f4V1 int.crroaal.-.1.zn of 

Joel: Zully 04 	 24, 

cc: 1.:r. Wazeoner Carr.' 
A. G. - Texas 
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2 

n'r,s.RIMAnt7f.e'‘, 

Ti, Ccs:111-.r...tott wouli c.-7: ,recicta your co:Itinatrz co3:_ar,:;tior. 
in the war:: of the Con:tic:3ton ote:.'f in Da lino. I c= 	yot.  

we will r 	every cot to lnta:laro.  ac little co :ocoill:_s Sath 

law er.f.orza:._Tat rcc:onoibilitice. L.:tor the ra._71;orr, cf t!'a 
arrive in ZolIca. later .t1.13 w!ek, r. rawara P. 1;t22Lcua of t!...3 tz:vrt-
rant of Justice, tf.to has been tior:Inc;ih tta Cc.:rotez, 1.-111 he in 
touch --- .ti you to (11:-..cuns the no31; convenlont ca-rcutz..r.--"nto. 

Mon% you fcx '171r asoit.tr.r.ca. 

tlzoroly, 

SI,G:•114 

J. 



STOREY. ARMSTROYG & STff.GER ATTOSit.:7 EY8T L ANA" ' 
I. G. STOaCY 
.,*•_Qn AM*,  WrIt0h0 

G 6 ,014e*,. 	'.2.•26a, Cs a rant? wait/11 he, m•Ii ."••■,..■11. ..10.414 a. 0.„,..ay.J5. 
C. ACIA.411,..04. 

OCC./..** 
A. sw•NSON1..,A 00,.4.,0 W. .1•CAS014 

.1,'s rcaok 	X■120t,.1. ants 
t..rz•xas 

AIVCAS,OC 2.66d4 

C. 0 

March 18, 19c-'s •• 

Dear Waggoner: 

This -7- --"rins our conve:satior. ovar the that I will be mat 	Dallas about three weeks March 27, and will make a th.ree-we.•,k trip overseas as attached schedule. 

As I 1.:-..entioned tc., you ovt. r the phz,de, I wc,-..1,1 .:,:: r 1 -..: •,.:. :,.. 

7 	s 	anything pt.)si.r,i,:-: at the Warrer. (77.or-- ission :).:-.. eithe -: ..,:::::-.:-...,;,, 
9'rj N\ ,f .., 	N. 	N.,farch 30, k:. -.: Ines-lay, March 3i, wl-,en I epos.: to :.e. i•,•. :•:,•.•• -.".._... 

"•'ii1-1-\ 	but I could ZUT. down. to Washington from New 'fork and si.e.-:d or.:....:: 

1,2 	those days. 	I-iov.,ever, I cannot very well be th.,... -.-e b -,t':-. C.:-..'.:'.:i 
.1' 	have s•praeb,.•,siness matters in New York. Upor...-ny retii:n. _•'...:- .. 

•413/,,,  
• • ,.." 	expect to fly ::•crr, Tripoli, Libya, through Romeal...-f. on to  

/ 	-41. on April 21, arzi-'ing  late that evening, and will :-:,--,. registered at ::-...: 
‘,4•',.,qi,i 0).  Stotler Hilton. I could spend bot.t the 22nd and 23rd at Cr., C:-.1-:-,,:,.--, 

...;-:P.11.4 . S I 	if there is any necessity. Pleas( keep these dates in rni.id, and  
advise rne in advance or through illy law office by calling ::•,'; sec rt,...i.•,,-, 

iYu 	,....P' Mrs. Lee. 

Sincerely 	 P 
t• 

Honorable Wagoner Cart-The Attorney General Supreme Court Building Austin 11, Texas 

cc: Honorable Leon raworski 

,1 



MA,Asn1V,174ARVArMVATV.M.T.'.'s.:'..;AWACtrt\TAs 	 "• 

Liarch 27 Fri. ) A/ L. :)34 
Arr. St. 
i.v. St. Louis AAL 1:94 
Arr. New Yor c 

Nev.,  l'ork 

A2ril 24 (i'ri.) 	1.v. ot. Louis AAL ti.)39 
Arr. D.illas 

12.:1,.• 
3:34 p. 

it. C. TC):1E Y 

'frip is furor e acid Libya  

L. Ncw York PA u100 
Arr. i_onion 

Savoy 1.otel 

• iv. L.Jadon EL:A. .62-
/.:r. .7oaft-Co;osne 

c/o American Art.bassaoor 

Lv. r.`fusseldor: Luft. i:34C 
Arr. llcc 

E.sceisis: hotel 

OAZ 424 
Arr. Tripoli 	 I 

c/o Air. 2rican Ambassador 
1.v. frijji Al:talia pAZ 425 	 11:2, Arr. li,orne 	 12:.:-C 	ca. 

Lv..?.crae. PA t . 119 	 13.15 Arr. 1 altifno 	Ws:. Airport) rc 	 2C25 
Slitter 1.:iltoo 

1.v. V. as:-.ir.zzt.cf, i.AL i403 
i‘rr. 	 9:15 2.f-a 

Statler 

April 1 (Wed.) 

April 4 (Sat.) 

April 7 (Tues.) 

April 14 (Tues.) 

21 (Tues.) 

P.?Zil 23.  (Thurs. ) 

I 
1 .1::.' 

3 
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STonEY, .knNts.rnoso LC STEGEic 

A-rfOltN..:Yti AT LAW 

271. FLOOR 11E1.011.1C NATIONAL DANK 11■ 1111.DING 

DALLAS. rEXAS 73201 

RIVIiits:1)I( 2.6844 
N. C. •TOOICT 

C. TAILOR AAAAA COR• 

PUG,. L..TCG1R 

RO•CRT C. •TORCP. JK. 11141•,048 I 

GIGOLOS P. IBTORCV 

/10•11.1? M. MARTIN. JR. 

Jon,. K. OCLAT. 

PAUL O. ARSON. JR. 

WILLIAM L. ..OARS 

ORAIALP P. SWAH•OM. JR. 

RONALD W. JACKSON 

4.10  CaWNSV.L. 

C. tlencuAlt Dun:. 

rch 13. 

1 j
r 	My dear 13.:r. Ch ia Juatit::: 

You NM' arch bI no trachea:cc: in the lead article in the 1.):311t.s 

Morninc Nc.v. 	ca_lc:rair ._: the con:r.:ento of our 

General 	 :Lc behavior of 

Jack Rut.), caue. 

I'. hilt 	 Lear 1 irt.ctly on tae fact t-.. it L. 

to the function ar.d ad1-.133.: 3:ratio:. of 	rule of 1.33./ in 	I 

you nave a tier; it:tura:J. 

I am 	 tho zrticid 

friend, Leo Reitain. I 	add 	the lec.14.ra of the r.ar in 

diaapprove of Cat: conduct of 	Lent, especially hia "tirade" 

immediately aftei: the jury r.3nde :ad Its verdict. 

V.ith contira3od 13.A.t afah,. a ar.d hi3hect tote.:. I a.1. 

Very sincerely yours, 

The Honorable L:arl Warren 
Chief Justice of rho United Mstet 

Tho Supreme Court 
Viashincton, D. C.. 

bcc: Honorable Lee Rankin 
General Waggoner Carrd 
Honorable Leon Jaworalti 
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Date 

 

3.; 

 
 

 

T...Las., March 24 H.r..aa.d L. Ere....nan 
• 9 a.=. 	JE.r.es Earl Jar:Lan, Jr. 

Bonnie Ray Williar..s 
Harold ::orr.an 
Roy S. Tz-aly 

WFNT.RFlr§F;,7m,  

%WARREN. 

3. RUSSELL 
S:CaMAN 00C2Di 

HALL roccs 
cr.wo.a Fs. F0a3 
.;c:4N1.NUCLOY 
A11.7.3: W. DV= 

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 
ON rui: 

AssAssisAT:ON OP PEZ,IDENT KENNEDY 
20; Maryland Ave. NE. 

WASH:NG-MN. D.C.2.-1.0" 2 

March 18, 1964 

3. La RANK 

MIEMORANDUM TO THE ME:.;EERS CF THE 

FROM: J. Lee Ran:ean, General Counzel 

R2: 	Schedule of Tcstimcny before the CctImission 

haaLes have :een made in the sche:!...:2.e of 
tetir.nr.y 

 
fr.; that 	forth in tIle =er_oranaum dated March 6. 

The followinz witnes:;as are tow sc'...eduled to appea durirz the 
next two weelts: 

7:s7.:fents 

Mr. Brennan fs en fnfp(-,rtant 
eyew-itne:is who observed a man 
in the wdnd;-Ar of the 6-7.:1 
with a rifle 	to the 
assassination and saw the rhn f:re 
one .;hot. The next to wftneooes 
are three emoloyees of the Depooi-
tory who were on the fifth floor 
at the title cf the shooting. 
Mr. Truly, su;eriatendent of the 
building, can testify regrdin: 
his encounter with Oswald 
immediately after the assassfottion. 

?atrolnan 	ano Mrs. Reid can 
testify regarding their enco.onters 
with Oswald in=diately after the 
firing of the .;hot. 	Oheriffs 
2oone and Mooney are two of the 
police offiecro 	ton% part In the 
investigative effort ir=ediately 
after the assassination and are the 
officers who discovered the car-
tridge shells and the rifle on the 
6th floor of the Depository. 

Wed., March 25 	Patro:.: Ether 
9 a.r.. 
	Yrs. R. A. Reid 

Det-oty Sheriff Boone 
Deputy Lheriff Lui.eMonney 
Patrol:sari 	McDonald 



.7‘ • • 	. 7AMMEMNEWAM 

2xlxarts frnz the Yeder:11 
3ua-eau of tnva3ti;:ation, 
othar 	enforce:cant 

azencies end/or inder.endent-

scientific 1Lboratories. 
• 

2 

Dote 

Wed., March 25 
(Continued) 

ThUrs., March 26 W. W. Scazains 
9 ax 	Helen Mar:enam 

Jeanette Davis 
Ted Callaway 

Mon., March 30Dr. Charles J. Carrico 
9 a.=. 

 
D. Malcolm R. Perry 

Ct=ents 

Patrolar. Y.ar.onali in tba officer 
who anl;rehende Oswald in the 
theater after the I:Jilin& of 
Ti?pit. 

Scoz-,:ios and. :::,.rbbno ware two 
eyewitneses .Jho Law th :Killing oft 
f Tippit.

s 
 Davis and Ca

e 
 llc....:ay 

-sill testify that a =an 
..ore identified as 35..:ald _aft 
the scene sf the-=der wtth a 
:pistol in his hands. 

Doctors Carrico and Perry are 
two cf th..! 
doctor:I 	t2 	a:.71. 7;r:: 73.1.4:: 
?iesiaent Fenno:1y. ::1:11-Lf.,:n4 

.tast:tony ..00y 	?ranented 
on this d...y 	c.I..oa the 
outcoale sf Caasitions to ba 
tal:en by the staff ln 
next week. 

It is anticiaton that 
ev:,art tastionny can ta 
ts the Cs=1:3ion 1::innir.c on 
this date with res?::ct to c.saat1nns 
of allistics, han.dwritinz 
finer2rint identification and 
cis:air...3 analysis. 

Maren 31 
and follow-Jaz 
days to the 

.extent  neces- 
sa:,y. 
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March 20, 1954 

Honorable Robert G. itorey 
2700 rtepublic National Bank 

Building 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Dean: 

By the att:Lched letter you can see 
how we plan to cover :1-lost of the 
hearings durinl the ilL.xt two weeks. 
I hope you will he able. to be present 
for the testimony on 1.;.ond-ay, March 
30th. 

Yours -fen,. truly. 

Wagger er Carr 

WC:cr 
Enclosure 



I .  

Amur 

\ 

,.1:.rch 20, 1964 

I-ronora.c.:do J. l_oo 
C-oneral Cour.sol 
Presidcr.t's 
200 1rylanr.: ...t.v.:nuo. N. O. 
.VashinGton, D. C. 

Dear G:...neral: 

I have recoi-r2d your :-.-..nrorar.lum of March 	settir.,:: out tl.a 
schedule of torti:r.ony bafore the Gorarnisaon. 

Tili 3 i3to advtz.o 	I an: rnal.in:; my plz..r.s to ba proscnz for 
portion of the t....;:tirnow 	'N:11 to heard on  
and 'flv.art:Llay. 	 It will ba necessary for r.:o t 	to 
Hou.stcn an t a:torr.con of the 2ttl: in order to prop.7.1.o :or 
hoarina tho rolloviinz 	otr Con3roJsional :t 	tricLii 

0:1 	 yclt car. e:tpect Doan Storey to to 
On Tuesday, March 3,, Mr. Jtworcizi will to pnt. 	r. Jr.:/oral.i auks that your .iccreary 'Jo pr3pared to rnalto availablo to ltio-. 
transcript of to.stimcni Given einco his last appearance thero. 

It will to Good to sea ';ou gain. 

Yours very truly, 

7/a.ggoner Carr 

bcc: Honorable Leon Saworski and Honorable Robert G. Storey 
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March 23, 1964 

j 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 

Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

Thank you for your lett.:r of March 20 in which your 

plans for representation before the Commission hearirga this 

week and next week are set forth. 	It will he a pleasure to 

see you again, as well as Dean Storey and Mr. daworski. 

The testimony requested will be made available to 

Mr. Jaworski when he arrives. 

Sincerely, 

La./1••./L-........ 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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March 24, 1964 

C. •IJAC......o SUDS 

Dear Waggoner: 

With further reference to our telephone conversation, it was good 
to receive your assistant, Bob Davis, who arrived this morning. I have 
just returned from a luncheon which I gave to the staff members of the 
Warren Commission who are engaged in taking testimony at the present 
time, and Bob Davis was welcornod by them and he has just left for the 
hearings this afternoon. 

We discussed a great many matters of mutual interest, including 
welcoming in your behalf the members of the team to Texas, particularly 
indicating that Bob Davis would kcep up with the day-to-day proceedings' 
so that he could brief the three of us. 

Reports on other items co inected with the investigation may be 
of interest. The staff member, Mr. Spector, who is chief of the team 
interrogating doctors, nurses and other attendants at Parkland Hospital, 
said that the Commission was very anxious to have a look at the clothing 
of Governor Connally. My answer was that I had noticed through the 
press that the clothing had been cleaned and either was or would he placed 
in the state archives. Bob Davis confirmed this and said that he would 
arrange for that particular team to have a look at the clothing. They • 
do not want to interrogate or to confer with Governor Connally since 
we understand that this will be a special matter handled by the Commission 
or one of the members in cooperation with you. 

The attached copy of letter to Mr. Leon Hubert, who had requested 
a copy of the statement of facts in the Ruby case, is self-explanatory. 
In this connection, Bob Davis also requested a copy of the testimony that 
was being taken in Dallas. Mr. Hubert's reply was that they expected to 
have an original and one copy from each witness which will be forwarded 
to the Warren Commission and there reproductions will be made so that 
we will have a complete copy. Bob Davis will follow through on this request. 

This also reconfirms that 1 expect to be in Washington for any 
hearings of the Warren Commission next Monday, March 30, and again upon 
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my return April 22 and 23. There is no change in my itinerary and, if you 
need to get in touch with me, my secretary, Mrs. Lee, will be glad to 
assist you. 

Sincere! yours, 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
The Attorney General 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Teicas 

cc: Honorable Leon Jaworski 

cc: Mr. Robert T. Davis 

RGS:al 
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Mr. Leon Hubert ' 
c/o Honorable Barefoot ranclars 
United States District Attorney 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Leon: 

This letter confirms the latest information concerning a copy 
of the statement of facts in the anby trial. 

Yesterday I had a 'or.,  conversation with the court reporter, 
Jac. J. Muleady, 10631 Desdemcna Street, Dallas, Texan, Telephone 
Number DA 1-5882. an follows: 

He has not actually begun the transcript. He indicated that 
on the conclusion of the ituby trial he was exhausted and, in fact, his 
doctor suggested that he go to bec: but the result was that he took a long 
rest and he said he was ready to )egin yesterday but that he was sl.ocked 
by the statement in the prese that Ruby had filed a "pauper's oath". 
However, I indicated tha: I would assume that the State would 	for 
the record if the pauper's oath we not set aside. 

He recognizes that. s I, if and when he transcribes his notes, 
he will send a copy directly to us. He made no promise of the time of 
delivery and the informatiun is the beat that I could obtain. 

As you realize, Bob Davis. Assistant Attorney General, whoa) 
you met today at the luncheon, w.i."1 be in attendance during the interroga-
tion of witnesses and will be able to give his full time as long as you 
gentlemen are taking testimony ir. Dallas. 

This also confirms that 11.411 be out of the city and overseas for 
four weeks beginning Friday, March 27, but will be at the Warren 
Commission hearings on. next Monday, March 30, and will stop over in 
Washington April 22-23 upon my slum 
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In the meantime, we are ready to cooperate in every way 

possible to expedite your mission. 

Sincerely yours. 

RGS:al 

cc: Honorable Waggorwr Carr/ 
Honorable Leon Jawnrs'ci 
Mr. Robert T. Davis 

1 
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March 30, 1964 

J. LEL LANK IN. 
Celeftla 

MEMORANDUM TO THE MEMIX: OP THE COMMISSION 

FROM: J. LEE RAN KIN, G:norY1 Counsel 

RE: 	Testimony before the Commission 
(March 31 - Apri' 3)  

The following -rt witnesses are scheduled to appear 
before the Commission I .. thn designated times: 

Tues., March 31 	Mr. Robert A. ra:.ter . 	Mr. Frazier and Mr. Cunningham 
Mr. Cortlant .. Cunningham 

	

	are from the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation and will testify 
regarding their examination of 
the weapons, bullets and 
cartridge cases associated with 
the assassination and the murder 
of Officer Tippit. 

Wed., April 1 Mr. Joseph D. .idol 	 Mr. Nicol is Superintendent of 
Mr. Ronald F.:.1;on:: 	 the Bureau of Criminal Identifi- 

cation and Investigation, Illinois 
Department of Public Safety, 
and will testify regarding his 
examination of the weapons and 
bullets. Mr. Simmons is from 
the Weapons System Division at 
ort Meade, Maryland, and will 

testiYrkegaroling the accuracy 
of the rifle fourid-on.,:t1-.e sixth 
floor. 



Thurs., April 2 Mr. Sebastian 	Latona 	Mr. Latona will testify 
Lt. Joseph Maley 	 regarding the Federal Bureau 

and/or 	 of Investigation examination 
Det. Arthur V-ndella 	 of fingerprints and palm prints 

discovered on items of evidence 
involved in this investigation. 
The other two witnesses are from 
the Nev York Police Department 
and will testify on the same 
subject. 

Friday, April 3 	Mr. Paul Ston')f.47.! 
A second FBI !:,pert 

Mr. Storb!=t1.1 will testify 
regarding the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation examination.  
of the fibers found on the gun 
and the paper sack and the 
hairs found on the blanket in 
which the rifle was reportedly 
wrapped. The second export to 
be designated by the Bureau 
will testify regarding his 
examination of the paper sack 
found on the sixth floor of 
the Depository. 

$ 



April 6. 1964 

Chief I. E. Curry 
Chief of Police 	. 
City of Dallas 
Dallas 1, Texas 

Dear Chief: 

I want to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
March 25th together with the copies of a latter 
received by your department. 

I have forwarded copies of tits letter to the 
Presidential Special Commission. 

I continue to personally appreciate your fins 
and effective cooperation. 

Yours vary truly, 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:cr 



CITY O' DALLAS 
TEXAS 

POLICE APARTMENT 

1964 

1 

• .. 

Mr. Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General 
State of Texas 
Austin, Texas 

Dear Sir: 

For your information E am enclosing copies 
of a letter received by this department. 

. 	. 
Vary truly yours, 

J. E. Curry 
C-lief of Police 

JEC/as 
Encs. 

_,J 



Felix E. Poreddo D. 
P. O. Box 3336 
Guayaquil (cuador) S. A. 

- . 

Mr. Jack Ruby 
Dallas, Texas 
U. S.A. 

Dear Mr. Ruby's 

Enclosed is copy of a carload of oiroular soon to be 

distributed in Dallas and throughout the world. 

To no you have not murdered anyone, you executed a 

dirty killer, following.underetood orders, and therefore you 
are 

'MT GUILTY!. 

I have gone to all this trouble because had I been 

to the States by the time Proskkat Kennedy vas murdered, I might 

as well be in your place, and therefore I feel as though .I am 

defending missile. • 

'Good luck Ruby. 

Rospectnilly yours, 

J Pep. 

co s To many people 
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Felix E. Pereddo D. 
P. O. Box 3336 
Guayaquil (Ecuador) S. A. 

Guayaquil, March 16, 1964 

Mr. Joe E. Brown Lee 
.Attorney at law & Judge of Ruby's prosecution 
Dellas,Texas 
U. S. A. 

Ref: JACK RUBY NO ES MAS CULPABLE QUE. LOS 
JUECES Qum LO COND:NAR.IN.  

Your honor: 

You gaVe Jack Ruby the chair. Your honor, this verdict should be definite,-  
but not for Ruby. Those who rightly deserve it are Henry Wade, Yax E. Ccu-seY, 7:211aa 
Police, Dallas Politicians and yourself your honor, for at the time of Kennedy a 
slaughtering you along with mill'ons of Americans were potential killers, this being 
definitely proved by the fact that Lel Harvey Oswald :.us never given proper protec-
tion, and although you were the ones aupposed to protect his life you did nothing 
positive, thup aporoviaa of Lee's exeoution, and actually enforcing old—times Texas 
laws. 

In lieu of protection he wa.; abandoned to his fate in a wolves' world which 
extended throughout the world, and you purposefully offered his to anyone rad enough 
to replace the firing squad by broadcasting and showing the exact time and place 
where he was to appear, signing his daath certificate by falsely protecting his 
with a police detail limited enough to permit the passing of any prospect to carry 
out the understood orders. 

Things were so carefully planned that even the vehicle for his transporta-
tion was not at the usual parking place, but at considerable distance. 

As you Dallas people claim, you have been disgraced; yes, but by yoursel-
ves, not by Ruby. Now you appear as proud best administers of justice, trying to 
keep appearances before the world by killing an inocent victim, when in fact you 
should be ashamed of such an action. 

a 

You may rightly state that this is none of my buzira:ss, but the fact that 
I, like many other people in the world could willingly have acted as execationer of 
Leo Harvey Oswald on the spot, bestows me the right to speak and believe that Lee 
had already declared through shots of "Renthothal", and that you found 	a necessi- 
ty to shut his mouth for good to avoid the possibility of a war with Rassia, hence 
the reason of your looking for a Ruby to screen your dirty job, fsr you noshed his and 
you know it. 

As for Melvin Belli, along with his battery of councellcrs, I just can't 
realize how in the world he over got to be an outstaadiag.lawaer. Looks as If he was 
bribed and is only putting in an act, for ho precisely chose the least defendable.  
angle for a fruitful defense, Your honor, you will please excuse the rudeness of 
this letter, but it may be good for Bailee people to know what other people think. 

Under the circumstances, if you wish to regain your indisputable fame of 
"Champions of Justice and Good Will", and for the sake of justice and ::orth ;■aerica, 
you mat set Ruby,  free on the double aad declare him no more "CULPABLE" than you 
are. 

Aft,P all..aira,7eala 	 ■7 or fn-. 



April 6, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington. D. C. 

Dear Lee: 

Chief Curry of the Dallas Police has forwarded to me a copy of two letters v:Iiich I thought you might be interested in for your files. I do not :mow what, if anything can be done, or should be done, but I did want you to have copies. 

You :s very truly, 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:cr 
Enclosures 



April 9, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue. N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Doer Lea: 

Perhaps you have seen the /6 311.3 of Washington Report 

for March 16. 1964 entitled "Background For Assas-

sination". 

I found it very interesting and, if you have not soon it. 

I know you will too. 

Yours very truly, 

Waggc.ner Carr 

WC: c r 
Enclosure 

1F,,NATtkm:, 



Tuesday, April 21, 1964 

Tuesday, April 21, 1964 

1:0C P.M. 	Dr. Charles Gregory 
Dr. Robert Shawl 

2:45 P.M. 	Governor & Mrs. Connally 

Alli4S/Zu 

Wednesday, April 22, 1964 	9:00 A. M. 	Lt. Carl Day 
Cap. J. W. Fritz 
Chief J. E. Curry 

712ENZENSZEgokomnma,EgalEaz5::oammtaanommasm,;:tmozzatagavtitmg&::6 

PRESIDENTIAL SPECIAL COMMISSION 
HEARINGS 

Thursday, April 23, 1964 	 9:0C A. M. 	Mr. Lindal L. Shaneyfelt 
Mr. Forrest Sorrels 
Mr. Winston G. Lawson 
Mr. Robert Bouck 



April 23, 1961 

Honorable 3. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. Z. 
Washington. D. C. 

Dear Lee: 

I am enclosing a letter from Dc ?uty Chief Stevenson and one from Lieutenant Cunnirgham concerning a check of garages and servizo wations patronized by Jack Ruby. 

I am retaining the originals in our files but they will be made available to you if you so desire them. 

Yours vary truly, 

Wagoner Carr 

WC:cr 
Enclosures 
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April 23, 19( 4 

Deputy Chid( M. 11. Stevenson 
City of Dallas 
Police Department 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Sir: 

This is to ackne..71edge r,:ceipt of 
Lieutenant Cur_ninghz.rn's report on the 
subject "paper::: found in rack Ruby's 
car:,  I appreciate your continued 
support. 

A copy of this report will be made 
available it 	—ediately to the Warren 
Commission., 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:cr 
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CITY OF DALLAS 
TEXAS 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

A!.ril 17, 1964 

The Honorable dcner Carr 
^ttorney General 
State of Texas 
Austin, Texas 

Sect: Check of Goro res and Service 
Stations Patronized by Jack 

Dear Sir: 

Several days ago I was contacted by'r. Vince Drain, 
of the Federal 6,u,ealf invast:6ation, reF;ar.iin 	• 
check of carage3 and s,rvica stations patronized bi 
Jack F:lby. 	 • 

Cn ;,pril 5, Lis.:te.:ant 	I. Cunninh.r. no%tacted 
such places whic%, fro: papers found in F2:by's car, 
indicated he miht hav,  patronized. A copy of 
Lieutenant Cunninnam':: report .is enclo,ied. 

Donnell D. dhlt:!A:,, nimed in thc onclozed :'or, 
for7:arly workei at the Texaco Service Station, r:Larndon 
and Ewinz, served Ru!,y's car when he come tc thc otntion. 
As you will roc 1, 4h:ttier was arrested by offic,rz 
of this departma%t on ::ovember 15, 1963, at which time 
two machine gun': and t:o Srowning automatic rifles w,re 
recovered which LLPi be 	taken in a burcrlary 
National Guard ::,n.lquartura at Terrall, Texas. :,ccdth:7;. 
to our records hu was ronvictad in Federal Court and 
is now serving' ti:7": for this offense. 

Very truly .yours, 
of 

." 	- teve-:sorl • 
Deputy Chief Com7:andLn,7 
Crlminal :nyest1,7ation 7,171s:ion 

:.YS/as 
Enc. 



April 5, 1964 

Mr. J, .E. Curry 
Chief of Police 

Dallas, Texas 

Subject: ?a:ers found in 
Jack Ruby's Cad. 

Sirs . 

I contacted Mr. Leo lavar
ro, 1323 Maude, who owns 

the Navarro Garage 

at 815 South Donley Drive
. He stated he had never 

met nr. Ruby, but 

that a friend of his, a ::
r. V. E. Morelli, had give

n Ruby his nano and 

the address of his garage
 when Ruly asked Moralli 

where he could find 

a good mechanic. Ruby 
never brought his ca

r to Navarro for repair w
ork. 

Mr. V. H. Moralli, 715 We
st Pembrche, WH 8-

9795, states that Jack Ru
by 

traded at his Texaco Serv
ice Station at Ewing and 

Clarendon for about 

one year. However, he did
 not knew Ruby very well.

 He gave Ruby a card 

with Leo Navarro's addres
s on it ,.hen Jac

k asked him were he could
 find 

an honest mechanic. Morel
li never did see Ruby wit

h anyone that fit 

Oswald's description. 

Donnell D. Whittier worke
d at Morelli's Service St

ation and took care of 

Ruby's work for him-. Mor
lli states he does not kn

ow if they were friends 

or had relations other th
an that of customer and s

tation attendant or not. 

Vhittier was arrested Nov
ember 18, 1963 for burgla

ry of National Guard 

Lrmory in Terrell, Texas.
 I understand that he has

 been convicted of this 

burglary in Federdal. S
ourt. 

L. J. Wilson, 3000 Kati:b
urn, LA 1-7131 was contac

ted. He stated that 

he knew Jack Ruby when he
 run the Silver Spur in 1

943. He me-7. Sack about 

two weeks prior to Novemb
er 22 in the Merchants St

ate Dank. They greeted 

each other and Jack asked
 Wilson what he was doing

 for a living. 

'.?ilson gave Ruby his bus
iness card and told him to

 come to see him. Mr. 

Wilson states that to his
 knowledge Ruby was 

never in his place. 

The Texaco .;ervice Statio
n at 8th and Thornton Free

way was -yarchased by 

a Mr. Howard on the 15th 
of March, 1964 from Mr. H

. D. Farris. Mr. Howard 

does not know whore Mr. H
arris could be contacted.

 

Respectfully 

. 	. 
L. Cunningham 

Lieutenant of Police 

Forgery Bureau 

Lb 
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Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Austin, Texas 

Dear General: 

Mr. Leon D. Hubert, Jr. of the Commission staff has 

brought to my attention a reques1 made of him by Assistant 

Attorney General Davis regarding the depositions taken by 

Commission representatives in Da.:.las. Mr. Davis has supplied 

us with a list of the witnesses c.eposed and requests that the 

staff indicate those witnesses whose testimony is considered 

most significant. 

I an not aware, of course, of the reasons for this 

request. It certninly is true that some of these witnesses will
 

be considered more significant 	the Commission than othe
rs. 

However, our evaluation of the testimony of these witnesses will
 

constitute to a considerable extent the basis of our Final Repor
t, 

and I think it is premature to 1Nbel any one witness or group of
 

witnesses as more significant thrs any other. I regret that 
we 

cannot comply with this request ru:Ar I am confident that you will 

laraPrstand our position. 

Sincerely, 

• 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 



April 28, 1964 

To: Honorable Waggoner Carr 
The Attorney General 
Austin, Texas 

MEMORANDUM 

This is a brief report on a few impressions from my overseas trip as to the repercussions in Europe and other parts of the world and the testimony at the Warren Commission on April 22-23, 1964. 

Overseas Observations  

During my visits on other matters to London, Bonn, Germany, Italy and Libya, I had the opportunity to talk with many leaders, including our own American Ambassadors at each post, as well as high-ranking foreign personnel in government and the legal profession. Rather than discuss details, I am giving you certain definite conclusions. 

While I knew of the great interest in the events in Dallas including the Ruby trial, I had no idea that there was such a universal interest. It seems that most everyone from the taxi driver on up to the highest officials that I met, wl en they found I was from Dallas or had any connection with the investigation, would ask me very searching questions about the events. The entire events were widely publicized and many editorials, news comments and other writings from foreign sources have appeared. 

For example, while in London, I picked up a paper back edition entitled, "While the World Stood S:ill", which was completed and appeared in the book stands of England abou.  December 15, 1963. While it did mention previous Presidential assassinations in this country, the whole emphasis and at least three-fourths of the book contained accounts of the assassination of President Kenned:• and subsequent events. I have forgotten the author's name, and the book was in my largest piece of luggage which has been lost with the airlines between Washington and Dallas. 

One of the most disturbing Jublications came through "L'Express" of Paris, including the Buchanan article. Dr. Malcomb Perry, the surgeon who operated on the President and Oswald, was widely quoted 
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as expressing an opinion that the shots could have or did come from the 
West, possibly from the overpass. However, as I wrote you before, 
the testimony of Dr. Malcomb Perry, which I covered in a previous 
report, was unequivocal in stating that he did not make any such 
conclusion although he might have said when being pressed by reporters 
immediately after the death of the President that "shots might have 
come from the West but I did not make a categorical statement to that 
effect." 

Mark Lane, the original attorney for the mother of Oswald, 
appeared before the Communist lawyers (International Association of 
Democratic Lawyers) at Budapest, at which time he is proposed to have 
said that the gun in evidence was not the one that Oswald used and that 
the pictures of Oswald holding the guns was superimposed on his own 
photograph. I read a press report in Rome that Mark Lane received a 
"big hand" and much applause when he expressed great doubt that 
Oswald was the man who shot President Kennedy. He was also inter-
viewed in Rome while I was there and made similar statements, all of 
which seemed to be exaggerated and in the hope of =ranting attention. 
In London, Bonn,Germany, Rome and especially in Tripoli, Libya, nearly 
every person who knew me personilly or who knew who I was asked 
me many questions in private and in public appearances about the events 
in Dallas. 

Another example was when our own United States Ambassador • 
to Germany, Honorable George McGhee, who has been a life-long friend, 
had a group of German jurists, practitioners and prosecutors together 
for a dinner one evening. During the cocktail hour, several asked me 
about the subject, and it was suggested that in my remarks I should 
introduce the subject of the assassination and related events. Much 
interest was manifested and many intelligent questions were asked. 

Perhaps the most interesting and searching observations came 
from Libya where I spent eight days and was in some meetings of jurists 
and lawyers or other public meetings and invariably during the question 
period events in Dallas provoked many questions. Continually questions 
would be along this line: "Was there a connection between Ruby and 
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co-conspirators?" Several asked if Ruby was not a member of a 

"gang". Later in private conversations some of the same people 

interpreted the word "gang" to mean the Israeli or Jewish people 

since they had found that his real name was Rubenstein and therefore 

a Jew. The Arab-Israeli question is to the forefront in recent weeks, 

especially since the Arab Conference a few months ago in which they 

demanded that the British and American bases must be removed from 

Libya. 

From our own sources of information and in talking with 

Libyan leaders, we found the Ara.)-Israeli question is acute and affecting 

the negotiations for removal of the bases, etc. In fact, many questioners 

were trying to enlist sympathy for the Arab cause by endeavoring to 

show that "Rubenstein" was a par: of the Zionist conspiracy against 

them-and others. 

Questions continually came about when the Warren Commission report 

would be released and why the public was not informed of the testimony. 

Warren Commission Hearings 

April 22-23 

General Carr had been present the day before when Governor 

Connally and his wife testified and heard a part of the testimony of 

Chief Curry of Dallas (I am enclosing to General Carr his notes that 

were left on the desk before his departure). All of the Commissioners 

with the exception of Senator Russell and Congressman Boggs were 

present a part of the time during the hearings on both days. 

Chief Curry began his testrnony by describing that he and other 

law enforcement officers were in the lead car of the Presidential 

procession and preceded only by a motorcycle officer: who went ahead 

of their car to clear traffic. The Curry car was followed by the car in 

which the President and Mrs. Kennedy and Governor Connally and his 

wife were riding. The Presidential car was followed by the Vice 

President's car. 
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Chief. Curry described the organization of the motorcade and 

indicated it was his usual practice to have armed officers in a car 

immediately following any dignita:•y, and they had so planned for 

this motorcade. His argument was that, if anyone tried to harm 

the dignitary and his associates who were in the lead car, the officers 

following immediately could take quick action. In fact, he said that 

if such a car of officers had immediately followed the President and 

since they would have been armed with machine guns, they might have 

even shot the man who was in the window of the book depository building. 

However, this idea was countermi-nded by the Secret Service on the 

ground that the President did not want to be separated from the crowds 

and wanted full vision. He indicated that motorcycle policemen had been 

reduced in number from four to etch side to two on each side of the 

Presidential car and they were ordered to ride immediately to the right 

and left of the rear of the Presidential car. 

Most of Chief Curry's testimony related to the safety precautions 

for Oswald at the City Jail. He de-tailed that Oswald was isolated to 

himself in one of the "maximum security cells"; that Oswald was very 

arrogant from the beginning, deni,:d any - connection whatever with the 

killing of the President or Officer Tippitt; that he denied his own picture 

with the gun and likewise denied that he went under the name of "Hide11". 

Questions came about provision for counsel and Chief Curry 

mentioned that the first he heard about it was that Oswald wanted to 

telephone for counsel, mentioning John Abt of New York and that he was . 

provided telephone connection. Chief Curry was also present when the 

President of the Dallas Bar Association, H. Louis Nichols, interviewed 

Oswald and his reply was that he wanted John Abt and that, if he could 

not get him, he desired counsel from the Civil Liberties Union. In fact, 

he said that on Friday two lawyers from the local Civil Liberties Union • 

Chapter had interviewed Oswald. 

He next went into detail about charges being filed against Oswald 

for the murder of Officer Tippitt which was about 7:30 P.M. on the 22nd, 

The arraignment was before Justice of the Peace, David Johnson, and 
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he was present at that arraignment at which he said Oswald was very 

arrogant, that the Justice of the Peace read the charges. About 1:30 

P.M. on April 23 he was likewise arraigned again for the murder of 

the President. Similar procedure occurred at that time. 

News Media 

Chief Curry detailed the events concerning the great numbers 

and attitude of the press. He indicated that as soon as Oswald was 

brought to the jail the news media had already appeared, were stringing 

cables and were there in great ntunbers -- he admitted that the whole 

event of the numbers of the press, the equipment they had set up, the 

congestion of the hall, etc., "worried me". He described in some 

detail how the press had set up their cameras, T V equipment and 

other news aids in the hallways and throughout the City Jail. They 

were interviewing anyone who had any official connection while going to 

or from the cell of Oswald. 

The news media kept pressing him for the right to see Oswald 

and the result was that there were two or more "show-ups" for the 

purpose of identifying Oswald. At one time late Friday night Oswald 

was brought on to the stage in a room about 50 feet by 10 feet for one 

of the observations or "show-ups". 

Chief Curry admitted that the news media and their equipment 

affected their work of identification and the like but said that since 

they were already there there was not much they could do about removing 

them. Captain Fritz testifying that afternoon confirmed that the news 

media ir.terferred very much with the continued interrogation of Oswald. 

Shooting of Oswald 

Captain Fritz had been designated by Chief Curry to make arrange-

ments for and handle all details of the transfer of Ruby to the County Jail; 

that it was usual for the transfer to be made on all prisoners after a 

felony charge had been filed against them. It seems that there was some 
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conversation between Sheriff Decker and Chief Curry and Captain Fritz. 
Details were given concerning security measures adopted and the method 
of transfer. An armored car was. rented from one of the local armored 
car services and placed at the en: rance to the basement of the City Hall 
on Main Street. Chief Curry did admit that many of the yews media had 
asked him about the time of transfer and that he did advise a number of 
them that if they were there by 10:00 o'clock on Sunday morning it would 
be ample time. 

A lieutenant Vaughn was p:aced on the Main Street entrance 
adjacent to the armored car to guard that entrance. However, it seems 
that just before the transfer Vaugm had stepped aside from his post of 
duty because of some change in arrangements. It was Chief Curry's 
opinion, and I think corroborated by Captain Fritz, that Ruby evidently 
entered the driveway while Vaugha had stepped aside. 

Chief Curry stated that the Sheriff usually sends for prisoners 
who have been charged with felonies each day; that he talked with Sheriff 
Decker about moving him on Saturday night but Decker objected on the 
ground that security would not be as good at night as in daytime. Captain 
Fritz also objected to the move at night. It was admitted that Lieutenant 
Vaughn had agreed to take a polygraph test. His conclusion was that, 
if Vaughn had carried out his assignment and had been present in the 
driveway at all times, Ruby could not have entered without the proper 
credentials. 

FBI -- Police Cooperation 

Testimony was very definite to the effect that the first the police 
officers knew about Oswald was about 2:30 P.M. on November 22 after 
the President's assassination when Agent Hoste reported that Oswald was 
a member of the Communist Party. It seems that a later report of 
Officer Reville indicated that Osw.tld knew Agent Hoste and that Oswald 
was bitter to Hoste because of treatment of Oswald's wife in the form of 
threats to deport her to the Soviet Union. 
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Testimony of Captain J. W. Fritz 

He first gave his background and indicated that he had been with the Dallas Police Department since 1921. Lieutenant Baker accompanied Captain Fritz and supplied many of the details of his testimony. At present he is Chief of Detectives and the Homicide and Robbery Bureaus. Captain Fritz likewise detailed thy: preparations for the motorcade and the cancellation of orders for armed officers to ride immediately behind the President. 

Captain Fritz went immediately to the Texas School Book Depository Building about 12:58 P.M. He gave orders immediately to seal the building and began the search. They started at the bottom and went from floor to floor to the top. On the sixth floor in the corner from which the shots were presumed to have been fired, he saw three empty cartridges on the floor. He left an officer in charge and told him not to move anything until appropriate pictures were taken. Later the rifle was found between some boxes on the back of the stairway. He gave the same orders and pictures were taken of the rifle and they ejected a live cartridge from the gun. 	. 

Captain Fritz detailed the investigation and apprehension, of Oswald after he left the Book Depository Luilding. Oswald was brought to Captain Fritz's office about 2:25 P.M. He was arrested at 1:40 P.M. on the 22nd. 

When the interrogation of Oswald began, Mr. Shanklin of the FBI requested that Mr. Hoste be present when questions were asked. Hoste and a Mr. Bookhout were there during most of the interrogation. The questions began with Oswald's background, where he had lived, traveled and, in fact, his whole previous background. When Oswald was arrested he had a 38-caliber pistol and also five pistol bullets in his shirt pocket. A Mrs. Markham who had seen the shooting of Officer Tippitt appeared at the first "show-up" and positively identified Oswald as the one who had killed Officer Tippitt. Mrs. Markham looked over the men and identified Oswald as "the man". Of course, the people who appeared in the "show-up" were not identified by name but had numbers over their head. 
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Rather extensive questioning continued from time to time after Oswald's arrest, but Captain Fritz reiterated that he used no threats nor persuasion of any kind. Captain Fritz asked him about why he went off, caught a bus, went by his room to get a pistol and the like. He violently denied that he shot Tippitt and claimed that the only law he had violated was in hitting an officer who attempted to arrest him in the picture show. Questions continued about any organizations to which Oswald belonged, and he indicated that he believed in Fair Play for Cuba and was a member of a society with a similar name; that he belonged to the American Civil Liaerties Union and had attended two or three meetings. He paid dues. 

When asked about why he wanted the lawyer John Abt of New York he stated that he understood that I.bt had represented some of the people for a violation of the Smith Act (I iappen to recall that Abt was one of the lawyers who represented the top Communist before the famous Judge Medina and was later convicted for contempt of court in that trial). 

A great deal of Captain Frtz's subsequent testimony covered points in the testimony of Chief Ci.rry. He detailed other "show-ups" on the night of the 22nd and likewLie testified as did Chief Curry about the arraignments and questions th;it were asked. 

The picture of Oswald holding the guns which appeared on the front of Life Magazine and which was made at the Neely Street home was denied by Oswald, saying that, while it was his picture, the guns had been superimposed. He likewise denied knowing anything about the rifle, contending that the package le brought to Dallas on Friday morning contained some window shades; that he had not purchased the rifle in Chicago and said that he was on the first or second floor of the Book Depository Building having lunch when the President was shot. 

Captain Fritz testified that there were some 200 newsmen in the hallways and in addition they had cables, wires strung around and that he and other officers were asked questions when they would go out of their respective offices and walk through the hallways. Captain Fritz agreed with Chief Curry that the news media and the great numbers of them impeded their work and it was impossible to carry on an intelligent interrogation of Oswald because of the continuous interference. 
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Captain Fritz said he had no message from anyone about special 
precautions for the remove: of Oswald. District Attorney Wade had 
asked him on Friday night about his transfer but Sheriff Decker did not 
call him regarding the transfer urtil Saturday, the 23rd. He did not 
tell anyone the time of transfer. 

Captain Fritz did not make as good a witness .as Chief Curry 
because he had great difficulty in anding corroboration for his testimony 
in the records but was assisted 131 Lieutenant Day, who sat at his side. 
He talked in a very low voice and was requested several times to raise 
his voice. 

Lieutenant Day next testified concerning his call to go to the 
School Book Depository Building v.•here he arrived about 1:12 P.M. and 
directed the examination of 	si,:th floor together with Inspector 
Sawyer. He found the empty hulls in the southeast corner of the building. 
His job is to supervise the examination of the "scene of the crime", and 
this he did very thoroughly, takini;  appropriate photographs and other 
examinations. He has a station wagon that is fitted up with appropriate 
cameras, fingerprints and many other items for examination of the 
scene of the crime. He ider.:ified the three empty hulls in a picture 
as well as the photograph of the rifle. 

Mr. Schenfelt, Special Agent of the FBI, began the testimony 
on Thursday, April 23. He identified the photographs of Oswald with the 
guns. He likewise examined the weapon, took appropriate photographs 
and made comparisons of the photographs. He confirmed by photography 
and examination that the rifle in evidence and which was exhibited to 
him was the same rifle that appeared in the picture taken of Oswald 
with the rifle on Neely Street and is the same one that appeared on the 
cover of Life Magazine. He went into some detail in showing special 
marks on the film and other identifications to show conclusively that 
the photograph was taken of Oswald holding the gun in question and that 
it was the same gun. Contentions of Mark Lane, Attorney for the mother 
of Oswald, were answered effectively by the scientific examination that 
he had made and pointed out the similarities to the Commission. The 
witness had the simple box camera that was owned by the Oswalds and 
he identified that the picture taken on Neely Street was taken with the box 
camera owned by the Oswalds. 
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Mr. Balk of the Secret Service was the next witness, indicating that he was a graduate of the Police Administration School in Michigan State University with a Bachelor of Science in Police Administration. He had been with the Secret Service since 1939. He has supervision of a staff that clears all parties for admission to the White House and to other agencies which they supervise. His particular group conducts research, examines the mail and gifts to the President, exercises security control for food and storage of the White House, passes upon employees in sources of supplies and examines all consumable items for the White House. 

It supervises specifications of procurement of White House items, including food, periodically checks electronic or listening devices and cited the one that was found under and as a part of the United States shield in the office of the American Ambassador in Russia (when I visited Russia in 1956 with a small American Bar Association Committee, our Ambassador Bohlen showed us the shield and where they had found the electronic devices which permitted the Russians to pick up conversations in the private office of the American Ambassador). You will also recall that Ambassador Stephenson, during the Cuban crisis, had this shield and described it over television to the listening audience at the time he was cross-examining the Russian delegate regarding the Soviet missiles in Cuba. 

Mr. Balk further testified that they had experts in "bugging" and men who worked on such tactic s full time. There are now four or five full-time persons engaged in this work. 

He continued by indicating that, in addition to the President, the Vice President and his family were protected by their agents and now Speaker McCormick has the same treatment as the Vice President ordinarily receives. 

The Secret Service is under the Treasury Department, and an official of the Treasury Department was present all the time during Mr. Balk's testimony. 
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the White House as well as unwelcorned visitors who apply for admission. Other sources include those from government officials, phone calls directly and indirectly to his department. •14■••..,1,1,141VA 

At the time of the assassination of President Kenr.edy, they had active files of 7337 suspects and actual cases of some 1372. They had actually arrested 167 of these•. Of the 7337 cases on active files from the nation, 115 were from Texas. He further testified that Oswald's name did not appear in their files prior to November 22. 
Much testimony followed about the criteria employed by Mr. Balk's department in opening a file on a suspect who might do harm to the President or the other officers mentioned. They maintain very close liaison with other Federal Agencies, including the CIA, military and Department of State. They maintain four offices in Texas. Their information is kept in ordinary files and no IBM equipment at present. They have a total of some 1,000,000 names in the indices and about 50,000 files are kept currently. 

The Treasury Department with a special officer in charge is making a study of this whole question with a view of revising rules and regulations after the study is completed. 

Sincerelyryours, 

RGS:al 

cc: Hon. Leon Jaworski 
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gr. Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General 
State of Texas 
Supreme Court B-"4'ng 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear General: 

Throughout the ecirsc. of 1.10 investigation send:... Les 	. 
this Commission, your office h:t 	most helpful in fon:srjir.-..; 
to us inform.W.icn in the po:mection 	the state ant: local la:: 
enforcement agencies in Tex--; atncelaing the events 	.nding 
the assassination of Presf.d:::.:. Kennc.ly and the death o: Ice Harvey 
Oswald. 

The Commission 	like to know whether any law 
enforcement agency in the Strte of :.a;:as possesses any infornntion 
not hitherto disclosed to t:lis Commi;sion concerning the associntion 
of Leo Harvey Oswald or josh RuLy with any Communist or subversive 
organizations in the United Ststes cr abroad, or with any criminals 
or criminal groups either in 2c Uni.ed States or abroad. 7.1e 
Commission would also like 	knew 1.-.ether any law enforcement rgency 
in the State of Texas poszczes any :nvestigatory reports, police 
records, or other official .!ata not .1.therto disclosed to the 
Commission concerning the asLszsinat:on of President Kennedy cod 
the death of Lee Harvey Os-:::.13. 

The Commission would also :_ike your assurance that the 
law enforcement agencies in the Stet: of Texas will continue to 
forward to the Commission all .1:ch .formation as requested above 
which may come into the possession c: these agencies. 

Your continued eatperntion in this investigation is very 
much appreciated. 

C.ncerely, 

Z. Lee Ran:Un 
Can oral Counsel 
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PRESIPEN r's CO MMISSION 

ON TIIE 

ASSASSINATION CE PR A:DENT KENNEDY 

C Maryland Ave- NI. 
Washington. D.C. X002 

Telephone 343-1400 

NEIN. 
0.,eal Cowan: 

Et. Jens° t. Curry 
Ak Chief of Police 

Dallas, Taxaa 

Dear Chief Curry: 

Oa behalf of tire Cc-atiszion T weld like to then% 
you ozaia for n-pr..r.lrz to to:. :y befora tho Cotrainaioa on 
April 22, 190t. 

Ai youlzill re.z.R11, auring :„•cur tortirony 
memoranda ..nro 	tted e3 	 erhibito tfaich rolato 
to a convcrantioull"sveer. 	Atrazu of -Pavontil3tiou 
Ao=rt Jr4 s rdn'tf nal Lt. .Ynec naval, ;.Itch Dot. V. J. Brian 
is rot=te.rd to balm overteard. Th! Ccrrisalen 2133 requested. 
that Lt. Bevil/ and ret. trisl anonr befero tho Ceratiezion 
to c;tvo toatixamy 03 t1:34 sub]ect. I str_zpet i:edmndoy, 
May 13, 1964, at 9:00 e.::. as a tentative dote and tire. 

Memo cfi ico 313 es to vhather thase 4nrrangeziolts 
con be artiatactrily tea. •1*.enh you for yotur continued 
cooperation in the work of th C=rianion. 

J. Lee Rpekta 
Cetera/ Covalsol 

cc: Honorable Waggoner Carr 

EARL WARREN. 

RICHARD IL RUSSELL 
JOHN SHERMAN coons 
HALE ROGGE 
GERALD R. FORD 

jOHN j. MeCLOT 

ALLEN W. DULLES 
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NOTES OF ATTORNEY GENERAL WAGGONER CARR 
CONCERNING THE INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN DALLAS, 

TEXAS, ON MAY 9, IVA, OF THE TEXAS SCHOOL 
BOOK DEPOSITORY BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS 

Present at this time were Jo Ir. J. McCloy, Allen Dulles, John Sherman 

Cooper of the Commission, Dean Stcrey, myself, Mr. Truly of the Depository 

and various members of the FBI. V, e met at the Depository Building at approxi-

mately 9:00 A. M. David Belin of the Commission staff was also present. We 

reviewed and inspected the Book Depository Building and it's surroundings until 

approximately noon. 

Mr. Truly conducted us on a tour of the building and described the events 

on the assassination day. On the sixth floor from where the shots were fired, 

we spent considerable time discussing the scene of the shooting from the window 

used by Oswald to fire the shots. Wt. had Oswald's rifle and telescopic sight 

and the difficulty of shooting this rill,: was discussed at length. Oswald's rifle was 

a heavy rifle with not too much kick to it upon being fired. The telescopic sight 

which had been removed from the rifle was of poor quality and did not bring the 

objects in very close. It did have a cross hair which helped to aim the rifle. 

On more than one occasion I was able to look through the sight and observe what 

Oswald saw at the various distances it is presumed he fired at the President. 

I observed the heavy weight of the foreign made rifle and the bolt action of the 

gun. I arrived at the conclusion that Mr. Oswald had to be a crack shot to fire 

as many times as he did in a period of a few seconds with no more help than he 

had from the scope. The tree between him and the President offered an obstacle 
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which made the firing more difficult. We had the officers clear the traffic 

from the middle lane and via a walki∎:-talkie radio we directed those officers 

standing in the street to proceed to certain spots where it was presumed the 

President was at the time of the first, second and third shots. We also observed 

the portion of the sixth floor where the rifle was later found by the officers 

hidden among stacks of book cartons. We also traced Oswald's steps down the 

stairs to the floor where he was first seen by Officer Baker before he purchased 

his coke from the coke machine. 

On the fifth floor, we stood where the Negro witnesses watched the 

parade. They later testified before the Commission that they heard the shots 

and heard the shells fall on the floor after each shot. We observed that the 

• falling of the shells on the floor above could be heard. This was heard even 

though the floor of the sixth floor had been thickened by additions of plywood 

since the assassination date. 

On the second floor, we had Officer Baker demonstrate where he ran up 

the stairs and observed Oswald going through a door towards the lunchroom 

and the coke machine. He demonstrated how he ordered Oswald to return to him 

prior to Mr. Truly's advising him that Oswald was an employee and "let's go 

on up". On this same floor we talked to Mrs. Reid, who had previously testi-

fied before the Committee and who saw Oswald a few moments later in the office 

area of the second floor with a coke in his hand. He walked by her and dis-

appeared down through the doors at the south end. It is presumed that he went 

down the stairs in the front of the bui3ding and went out the front of the building 

unnoticed. 
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On the first floor we noted the stairs and the area where Officer Baker 

and Mr. Truly ran to see who had fired the shots upstairs. We observed the 

washroom and domino room, and the room where Oswald's jacket was later 

found which he apparently discarded between the time he left the building after 

the assassination and the time he arrived for work that morning. We also 

saw where the wrapping paper was s•: cured which was found on the sixth floor. 

Outside the building we observed the street position of the cars when 

the shots were fired. We also investigated the area around the railroad tracks 

and on the overpass and observed thE t it would have been impossible to fire 

from the overpass without the bullet:. going through the windshield prior to 

striking the President. We also observed the surrounding grounds and area 

and the immediate position of the parade prior to the shooting. 

Subsequent to the investigation Senator Cooper, Mr. Dulles and I had 

an interview with the press. After this Dean Storey and I left and went to his 

law office where we discussed the situation together with the events of the 

previous night when Dean Storey helc. an  informal dinner for the members of 

the Commission and City Officials. He will write a resume of th.s dinner 

meeting. 

As a sideline and note to this memorandum, we were given by Mr. Truly 

a book of "roller readers". Oswald used a couple of cartons of these "roller 

readers" to brace his rifle on to sec, tre a steady aim at the President. We 

secured the autographs of everyone present for this event. 

1,■ 
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Senator Cooper and Allen Dul:es assured the press at the interview 

that all of the findings of the Commission would be made public and that the 

report would be made this summer at the latest. Mr. McCloy found it - 

necessary to catch a plane about 11:00 A.M. and, therefore, left prier to the 

interview. 

3 
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ATTOM .[TS AT LAW 

SANK OP 	GOVTKWINIT 'WILDING 

HOUSTON 2. TEXAS 77032 

1964 

bcc: Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Honorable Robert G. Storay 

CONFIDMITIAL • 

Honorable J. Lee Han%la 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, U. E. 
Washington, D. C. 23302 

Dear Lee: 

Upon my retu:::: tu ::o. 
our conversation, and t..:;r1 I t. 
tive vice rresident an4 c:wcut: 
yesterday for the purpoc of d: 
of an affidavit from Lo..-a.le Hui 
him aprear before the Co::m.'Lssi: 
Hobby informs me that H:4=na : 
over a month azo. He doc:s not 
fact he does not even .clo*.! whet 
offered, however, to locate hi! 

Followinc my comers: 
to reread the story in ,y.e:;tiot 
cony of the FBI acents 	well 
wonderinc if it is really wort; 

HudIzins' stor:r cues 
He simply raises the cile:it:Lon 
includinc•that of Bill Ale::andc 
pointed out that Oswald Lad !:ca 
bers, and on Mr3. Paine's ::tats 
had with her. 

•■I 

:to:: I advised ;:aa,,.;oner Carr of . 
1hed with .1. P. LobLy, Jr., e;:ceu-
.Je editor of the Houston Pont, 
scussinj with hin the obtainin:7, 
hi c, or in the altel.native having 

41 in line with our discussion. 
.oft the eploy of the Houston Post %mu la.cm he is now emrloyed; in her he is in Houston. He has 
1 if you so desire. 

.tion'with him I turned to my Lilo 
Inas7a:ch as you have the testi-

as that of NarLuerite OcWald, I am 
your effort to follow up on Kudians. 

of say that Oswald was an informant. 
aced on the sreculation of others, 
.r, assistant to Henry ::ads, who 
ty's telephone and car license num-
seats as to the interviews the wants 

I should add 	Di: 
story in the Houston rJ::: to t: 
employ of any federal f;ove'..,n.:e. 
'petent federal authoriics to I 
as this would involve di:closil 
mission, I doubt that you w3.:1: 

.1 Hobby volunteered to carry a 

.c effect that Oswald was not in the 
t a,;ency if the testimony by con- :;0 	so showed. Ina=uch 

tertiony liven before the Com-
want to avail yourself.  of his 
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offer. I did not undertalcc to 
statinc that I would convey it 

Pleaco let me :.no;: wh .fUrt.,:er; and if Go, I Llall be 
suczest. 

liscuss this offer with him, sin-+1y o you. 

Aber you want to pursue the matter 
;lad to rollow whatever course you 

With every Good wish Ind kindest records, I as 

SIneerely yours, 
Original Sfgnod Fr 
Leon Jaworski 

Leon Jaworski 
Lj:bs 

Llclosure 

P.S. lIot lolowin3 w'nethe: you 	co:-.)21cte copy available, 	am sending;  you :hero;: copy of 	Lud:.:-.1.1:.. 1  article 	appeared in the Houston Pee; 	We(nesc:ay, Jailuary 1, 19C,4. 
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'genic., C•ty. 7.-s br.;,s the 
CA (Central 1.-.:7:ligence Ar.eri-
cy) kilo the plc:-:e.:: an infor 
mant for the C% ever 7.C:3 in-
volved in ar.ythlrz. it's v,r.t.ally 
impossib:e for it to ever come 
to light, accordi.-t: to )Cop:e %.,*(10 
have been in e -.d ei.t of the 
busmess of play,r.; the ir.tema-
tional• game of s;.ytr.,-;. 

Meanwh.le, it is generally 
agreed upon, be.: i :n Da::as and 
Washinzon. that Oswald, what-
ever he did. at: ..id on his own 
and had no help nor was part 
of any cor.spiracy. 	 i . 

It is also cor.cedcd that ;tar 
had no connecticn with Oswald 
other than shoots: him in the' 
basement of the police station 
on the Suriday n orriing of Nov 
24 as millions w.,tched on tele-
vision. 

31ItS r,usit.t. :e woman w:th 
wilorn Oswald's wife made her 
home, has clear!d up se.-era: 
other points to '..-.0 beSt 0: her 
ability. 

She dlseotints reports that the 
widow's father it a colonel to 
Soviet military ..nteil.gcr.cr  on 
duty to the Af.nsk rez-.on of 
Ruscia. 

"She (Mrs Oswa:d) to:d me 
her fazher died TA:ten she was a 
little girl -ar.d11-..t: she did not 
re:r.ember him. She said her 
moll em rernarr..e,. and tha: her 
mr,:lte: and step:at:-ter lived tn 
Lenn.r.zrad," esp:ained :-: r s 
Paire. 

Nits r.%iNE s .d it svcs net 
hard for ix: :o '...itierstar.ct hiy.v 
Oswald could has:- nect.m...,:a,ed 
a little mor.ey, • S17.0 that was 
repor:cd:y four.d .n Oswald's, 
possess:ens; or t..at he had an. 
estimated Sli,5c;:i r.:.orne ,_ring' 
the .:4 mor.tns a: cc he had re-i 
turned front Russ-a.  

"fie (Oswald) d.d rot rive his 
wife rr.,:ch money and they -..veci' 
very fru;:ally,'' f.:3 ?aine said.-  

Ostvald's mothe: said. "As far 
as I ',mow. she C:,csn't have a 
(Whet living." 

But a big c,t;,-3!iOrt ::: the 
minds of :l.a:las . nd same fed- 
eral lawmen—fre. is the newest 
beat patrolmen t,• those in top 

'posit.on—is if the govemrr.ent-
; any agency—knew abotit Oswald 
;and had watched, why wasn't 
'his name en the ::st of ;cop:, 
for Dallas police to check be-
fore the President arrived! 

And It Oswald was a govern-
ment Informant ..nd therefore,  
ignored, why?.  
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p:oyer that "Lee  .vas de:ng int.' • ves*:-at:c - Presidcr.t Kennedy's' 
p,,,tant  work." 

Continued from rags 1!:warded to the commission Ind 

i: , 	' • 	• 
1; ucath that states that "at 2:30 

Tne  social rtatrcn rid she: 	Inday, Nov, 22." an FBI 
got the  Impression  trorn  Mss  Os_1! agent to:d Dallas police that the 

wa'd, a practical r.urse, that Lee :7131  kne"' of Oswald and had 
Oswald was doing  sem, sort of  :cor.ducted some surveillance of 

	

wo:ic fur the federal govern.;  hirn• 	 • 
. Melt. She descr.bed Mrs Os-I . IV ?tits IS true. veteran po- 
: wand as "a very good nurse." j  :Ice and sheriff's ir.vestigatorsi 

ask. their watch on Oswald' 
One thing Lhe FBI ea mot must not have been too good or 

j brush aside is the fact its agents they would  have known  stout  
knew Oswald was  in Dallas be- 

! fore the slaying of President! hia.ri,1.1e. reportedly the one used 
. genoody  and the wouhdioz.  oil  LOvnIn.;;;tyh.taztPdreshiidslistaonidr.:opcorg 

I Gov ;elm Carnally. I 
m By I.Ofifitr. itunis, rest Stair Correapandent 	• "rimy (\irAND7G the FBI.); oily the 

one used to slay Po- 
;iceman J. D. TIppit and would 

DALLAS — Was Lee Harvey Oswald a stool pigeon is'Aed  dmeendilcroe:elht 'Oswald)' 
have noticed the possible alga-

(Or a federal government agency? That's the question v.:°'‘en„121  p A  Is n e.t.thern.,... irs, .'..1 fknnea of the  
working In Iv  In.- butidin- on UM route of the rno• 

being asked by many people in responsible positions 1.,  ..00v.v.re  with whom. Os•ea:crs, 	6  

bore, 	 I 	 • . 	 Rir•sian.born wife and two ch.i. 
" • ,,  torcade. 

It is this point that has led 

• If the answer Is "yes." then• Ifosvever, she was quoted in dr„ made  ,..eir  home L.  L..,,,..:, 
to speculation by police and 

the Philadelphia Inquaer as n  r a:„ co.....-.13, „b„11,....., to,,,11., . 
the 2i-year-old accused as the 	 sheriff's deputies in Dallas that 
slayer of President Kennedy "Yin: her  Son had beet' aPPei  Mrs ?afire recal:ed that Fri: Oswald might have been an in• 
pulled pne of the biggest and  proached.  by a government ent acend  ager.ts came to her hums on two formant because, as one put St. 

to be an informant an then na 
certainly the most embarrassine 	 I occasions to ir.:.;= Oswa:d's -you Just wouldn't think to 
doohle.,smas„ In the nation's  informed her about it 	wife that I: was Lte Fa:'s cup' check out one of your own stool. 
history, 	 LVASMIX41 AS she had no di., torn, or policy. to contact an- Les... 

AM) IF '11IT. ar.swer is -no:.  rect contact with her on after migrants from behind the Iron And It should 1054 be pointed 
it will go down as just another September of 1362, the contact. Curtain after they had been :n. o:.: :;-.at most of the people !n- 
one of the fantastic rumors It made. would have been be.; this country for a year and that vo:ved in the Initial investiga-
floating around In official and fore she went to work for a Fort! they (the irnmig,raras) could, ..1, t..:11 of the case are reluctant 

 unofficial circles In Dallas. 	. Worth matron  In the same t.ey wanted. to .do to, disclose. to say much now th at the ease's 

41cre are someof the fact, month and indicated to her em- any pressure that might be on s bse uent deve',otments are  

t,  

V'ttt 7■7' 

OswaldRuirkored-A- 
Inforrnant for U.S. 

Federal Agent Approached 

Son, Mother Quoted as Saying 
• 

and some of the opinions and 
the sources from which they 
came. 

Oswald, who was later shot to! 
death by night club operator .  
Jack Ruby, did know of Joe, 
Hasty, the FBI agent who han-
dles subversive matters in the, 
Dallas  FE41 office 

"lie had Hosty'a nome phone,' 
office phone end car license. 
number," said Bill Alexander, 
:assistant district attorney to 
Henry Wade and one of the 
state's most able prosecutors. 

ALEXANDER was one of the 
men who got a chance to listen 
in on the grilling of Oswald on 
JNov 22, the day the Presidenr 
;was killed, and Nov 23, the day 
'before Oswald's life also came 
to an end. 
• Mrs 'Marguerite Oswald, moth-
er of Oswald, had a terse "no 
comment" when asked it her son 
had told her he was or had at 
least been asked to be an In-
formant In antisubveralve work. 
She did not deny It. 

See OSWALD eat Peg. a' them from re:at:yes or govern.,  
nter.ts left behind. 	

now in the hands of federal la. 

T...e Irving housewif e. 	
vestigatiM 

Quaker who s;,ea;.,:s  p.uss..an. re-,  RUT DISTRICT Atty Henry 
Wade, A former FS: agent' him- 

cal:ed that the *FBI's fast visit, sc.: and therefore a man echo 
was -;.:1 late September or ear- 

'ly October" of this yrir end that! 	., would know how such an agency 
would 0 ;VC Alt does not des. 

the agents ref...-ned a week: ,,runt the possibility that Os- 
later.

r. 	
wa..1 may have 'occo an intor. 

sti SLID she inld them: 
nel:she rvir 	 w.fe• ay e true.-  he said, 
lone.v 

.er  
where Oswa.,1 was 	 m 	it. 

 . I don't think 	will eves' 
fin An Oak C.::: board:r.: houseti 	' 	

it 
 oe made pLIslic if it is." 

but did tell them wr.ere he was, 	 ,..rat of cor.fusion in-  
working. at the Texas Book De-' trip to Mexico 
pository (from wh:ch e.fle 	 Sept 	

„ 

eta were fired  ' r* :*  PresIdent.: 's.,...);10sin"Dall'oass".sa'y..he'pea"sased..!  
Kere.edy and Gov C.Gratally dun., threkigh liouston on Sept 26 en 

in;Reaporrrtoetfarccoade)h.and to Inter%  "leaked that 
rouge 	..CSOCO. One agency in 

0Asa5whal.dn‘l"Iwashaasceompanied by View Polies Chief Jesse 	r_i 
on Nov 22 recall-that he first 	two women and a man. But this 
vea.ed that the FBI 'anew thatj• 

'Oswald was in Dal:as but had has been discounted by other. 
not given his name to check tol•invesugators who say "he Went 

!Po:ke or other law enforcemenu alone" to Mexico although he. 
I agencies involved In the Presi.; talked to people on the bus 
dent's protection 	 i which might have let the ime . 

Chief Curry later retracted the pvccsiOn he  was  with them. 
.

Ita 	
THE 	 rt CIA IIAS repoedly' 

;BI:T nienftermed sources In Dal.: stated that he tried to get a 
las tell of seeing a repo:: for.: vest' at the Cuban Emha‘av In 
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May 7, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear General: 

1 Since returning from the Comrnit ,sion meeting where Governor and Mrs. Connally testified. I have been intend-ing to write you this letter. to exr ress the appreciation of all of us for your planning to submit the Commission report for our suggestions prior to the time it i3 finalized. This should be very helpful in cc Itinuing and carrying out the cooperation which has been so noticeable between the federal and state government s in this important endeavor. 

It was good to see you again and look forward to my next visit. If you need anything cles.vn this way, please let me know. 

Yours very truly. 

Waal- oner Carr 

P.S. I plan to be in Dallas this coming weekend while some members of the Commission are present to look the situation over. 



May 12, 1964 

Chief J. E. Curry 
Chief of Police 
City of Dallas 
Dallas 1, Texas 

Dear Chief Curry: 

As of May 5, 1964, I have received a letter from J. Leo Rankin, General 
Counsel of the President's Commi ssion on the assassination of President 
Kennedy, in which the following requests aro made. 

"The Commission would .like to kn>w whether any law enforcement agency 
in the State of Texas possesses an / information not hitherto disclosed to 
this Commission concerning the ai, sociation of Lee Harvey Oswald or 
Jack Ruby with any Communist or subversive organizations in the United 
States or abroad, or with any crin.btals or criminal groups either in the 
United States or abroad. The Con.micsion would also like to know whether 
any law enforcement agency in the F.-tato of Texas possesses any investi-
gatory reports, police records, or other official data not hitherto disclosed 
to the Commission concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and 
the death of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

The Commission would also like y cur assurance that the law enforcement 
agencies in the State of Texas will continue to forward to the Commission 
all such information as requested .above which may come into the posses-
sion of these agencies." 

Will you please advise me at this time as to the above requests and please • 
continua to forward to ma all such information as requested above which 
may come into your possession. I will forward such information imme-
diately to the Commission. 

Your continued cooperation is most appreciated. The Commission assures 
me that Texas has boon most holpiul in forwarding information concerning 
the events surrounding the assassination of President Kennedy and the 
death of Leo Harvey Oswald. 

Yours very truly, 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:cr 



lfay 12, 1964 

' Sheriff James E. Decker 
County Courthouse 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Sheriff Decker: 

As of May 5, 1964, I have receive I a loy.or from J. Lee Rankin,. General 
Couns©l of the President's Commission on the assassination of President. 
Kennedy, in which the following request:: are mado. 

"The Commission would Iilie to lx ow whet:1.er any Lew enforcement agency 
in the State of Texas possesses ary information not hitherto disclosed to 
this Commission concerning the a esociation of Lee Harvey Oswald or 
Jack Ruby with any Communist or subversive organizations in the United 
States or abroad, or with any crireinals or criminal groups oither in the 
United States or abroad. The Cor =lesion would also like to know whether 
any law enforcement agency in the State of Texas possesses any inveoti-
ga.tory reports, polio° records, or other official data not hitherto disclosed 
to the Commission concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and 
the death of Leo Harvey Oswald. 

The Commission would also like ).our assurance that the law enforcement 
agencies in the State of Texas will continue to forward to the Commission 
all such information as requested above which may come into the posses-
sion of theso agendas." 

Will you picas() advise me at this cineo as to the above requoste and please 
continue to forward to me all suck information as requested above which 
may come into your poseeseion. I will forward such information imme-
diately to the Commission. 

Your continued cooperation is mo it appreciated. The Commission assures 
mo that Texas hao been most help ul in forwarding information concerning 
the events surrounding the assassination of President Kennedy and the 
death of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

Yours very truly, 

'./aggoner Carr 

WC:cr 



May 1;. 1964 

Colonel Homer Garrison 
The Texas Department of 

Public Safety 
Austin, Texas 

Dear Colonel Garrison: 

As of May 5, 1964, I have receive:1 a letter from S. Lee Ran tin, General 
Counsel of the President's Comrni33ion on the assassination of President 
Kennedy, in which the following requests are made. 

"The Comms.ssion would 1i1.e to knew whether any law enforcerr.ent agency 
in the State of Texas poeeeLroos an; information not hitherto disclosed. to 
this Cornmienion cor.ceraiu3 	0.:seciation or Loo 7.-:;arvey Oswald or 
Jack Ruby with any Con):nani.it or s-u'oversive 07'.'z.:11:.:atioas in the T.;nited 
States or abroad, or •:rit:i any crin.inals or crirninal roups either in the 
United States or abroad. Th. Con.rnission -.vould also 	to sow wh;thor 
any law enforcement agency the State of Texas possesses any investi-
gatory reports, police rt.:etre:), or other official data not hitherto disclosed 
to the Commission concernin;; the assassination of President Ker.r.o.dy and 
the death of Lee Harvey Czwaid. 

The Commission would also 	y :ur assurance that the law enforcement 
agencies in the State of Texas will continue to forward to the Commission 
all such information as roc :a:tad .Lbove which may corns into the posses- 
sion of these agencies." 	• 

Will you please advise me at this :line as to the above requests and pleas* 
continue to forward to me all ouch information as requeste.d. above vrhich 
may come into your possession. I will forward such information irnmo-
diately to the Commission. 

Your continued cooperation is most appreciated. The Commission assures 
me that Texas has been most helplal in forwarding information concerning 
the events surrounding the assassination of President Kennedy and the 
death of Lea Harvey Oswald. 

Yours very truly, 

'Waggoner Carr 

WC: c r 

s.' 



stay 13, 1964 

Honorable Henry Wade 
District Attorney 
Dallas County 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Henry: 

As of May 5, 1964, I hz.eki weeeive.1 a letter from J. Leo Rankin, General 
Counsel of the Prosiden:'3 Cemm: asion on the assassination of President 
Kennedy, in which the following requests aro made. 

"The Commission would lilze krew whether any law enforcement agency 
in the State of Texas possesses ary irlormation'not hitherto disclosed to 
this Commission conceraing the association of Lee Harvey Oswald or 
Jack Ruby with any Commeniet cr subversive organizations in the United 
States or abroad, or with cry.  crir ,.inals or criminal groups either in the 
United States or abroad. The Co: emission would also 111;e to know whether 
any law enforcement agency in the State of Teeas possesses any inve:.ti-
gatory reports, police recores, cm other official data not hitherto disclosed 
to the Commission concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and 
the death of Lee 'Harvey Ge.walc:. 

The Commission weald 	;our assurance that the law enforcernent 
agencies in the State of Teeas wil.. continue to foevraed to the Commission 
all such information as reclueated above which may come i.:to the peseos-
sion of these agencies." 

Will you pleas© advise me at his :inee as to the above requests and pleaso 
continue to forward to me ell sucl. ireforreeition as requested above which 
may come into your possession. I will forward such information imme-
diately to the Cormnieeion. 

Your continued ccoeeea:iee 15 inn e: appreciated. The Commission assures 
me that Texas has been nicest helpful in forwarding information concerning 
the events surrounding the assassination of President Kennedy and the 
death of Lee Harvey Oswild. 

Yours very truly, 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:cr 



CITY 0 7  DALLAS 
TL:XAS 

POJCE %EPA; Tmeht 

May 13, 1964 

The Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Mr. Carr: 

I have received your letter of May 12, 1964, with regard 
to any additional information we might have in connection 
with the assasslnation of President Kennedy, and the 
association of Lee Harvey Oswald or Jack Ruby with any 
communist or suaversive organizations in the United 
States or abroad. 1 hive consulted with Deputy Chief 
M. W. Stevenson, Assistant Chief Charles Batchelor, 
Captain J. W. Fritz, ar.d Captain W. P. Gannaway, and to 
the best of their knowledge there is no additional infor-
mation concerning the case at this time. 

All of the information that has been available to us 
has been forwarded to you and to the Warren Commission. 

I assure you that anytl.ing additional pertaining to this 
subject that might come to our attention will be forwarded 
to you and to the Warren Commission immediately. 

I would like to take this opportunity to express my 
appreciation for your counsel and guidance to this depart-
ment in connection with this investigation. You may be 
assured that we will cc.ntinue to fully cooperate with you 
and the Warren Commission. 

Sincerely yours, 

J. E. Curry 
Chief of Police 

JEC:ES 



The Texas Observer 
An independent Fortnightly 

EDITORIAL i IUSINESS OFFICES 

504 WEST 24TH ST., AUSTIN 

May 7, 1964 

Lear Gen. Carr: 

Enclosed is the Observer you asked about. I'd be surprised, however, 
if the Cormission does not have the information, for after the story came 
out two FBI men came by and discussed it with me, and I'd assume they would 
pass it along. 

I hope I can finish my wor' on this subject in the next few weeks. 

The Hon. Tiaggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin, Texas 



May 

Honorable S. Lea Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear General• 

This is to acknowledge re zeipt o your letter of May 5, 
1964, and I am attaching hereto copies of letters I have 
sent to Chief Curry, Sheriff Dec::er and Colonel Garrison, 
forwarding your re.auest for addi:ional infor:nation. 

Any and all information which I 1:ay secure now or in 
the future will be imrnecliz-tc:"..y fors.varded to you. 

Yours very truly, 

Wag;;oner Carr 

WC:cr 
Enclosures 



2, 1964 

Honorable S. Lee Rankin 
. General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear General: 

You will recall a previous convert: 
of an article in the Texas Observe 
concerning an alleged visit of Osw 

ation with you in which I informed you 
a liberal publication in our State, 

ad's to Austin prior to tho assassination. 

I have been able to secure a copy 
1963, which you will see on page 4 
have this information for whatever 

•f the Texas Observer of December 27, 
sots out such a visit. I wanted you to 
it may be worth. 

If you think the Texa.i authori:ios can be of assistance to you in running this down, we will be hapily 
articles in this edition. 

to oblige. You will note other speculative 

I am informed by the editor of the Observer that after the story came out two FE/ men came by and discuss( d it with him and he assumed they passed it along to you. I am also ;:dvised that the editor has additional leads which he plar.s to run down LI the next few weeks: You may want to contact him and secure this information in the event he is not able to develop the leads himself and publ-.sh them prior to the time you want to make your report. 

It is a pleasure to continuo to coop:Irate with you. 

Yours very truly, 

Wagzoner Carr 

WC:cr 
Enclosure 

• •••••'' 
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• IN A GARDEN SOL,ZIME.RE 

It was always the dark of winter when 

the child in the house was sick. The thin 

five-year-old boy's body grew thinner, 

more translucent, day by day. And what do 

you say to comfort an ailing child? 

"Everything is going to be all right." 

At a time when scarcely anything was 

right for children anywhere. One of those 

times when the politicians who keep the 

gardens of civilization contrive to lop off 

the blossoms for the benefit of the grubs 

and beetles. Children were, as always in 

war, everywhere orphaned and abandoned. 

But progress, which brings spendid new 

tee 	ques to so many human endeavors, 

had rot neglected the destruction of the 

young. Now they were blown to pieces 

from the air in the quietude of their cribs, 

suffocated in suitable chambers, flayed 

from a distance. by irradiation. The great 

churning brains of scientific genius - had 

placed in the hands of politicians dooms-

day devices that the small smoothly whir-

ling brains of generals and admirals were 

well fitted to make effective. 

The main business of the war was rot, 

of course, the destruction of children, but 

of boys barely past childhood. This lopping-

off was so effectively carried out, the 

experts were able to predict with admirable 

accuracy how many young men on each 

side would fall in one day on a certain 

ocean island. The officers, on one side at 

least, were briefed on these figures before 

the battle. 

The photograph of a young officer ap-

peared in his hometown newspaper—

smiling, handsome, confident, in the uni-

form of his high school military outfit. 

There was the story of how he died on the 

beach, going to the aid of one after another 

of his fallen men, till he fell himself. And 

Charles Ramsdell 

there was his handwriting in reproduction, 

a copy of the lettet he wrote to his family 

before the battle: 

"My love to you sweet people. Would 

you. in a .  garden sornewitere. plant a rose 

for me?" 

Here was the n.rnerican boy, radiant 

with good health and optimism. treated 

from babyhood to 	rich sampling of the 

world's bounty, to ight always to plan. 

to look forward to he best, always to the 

future.... 

We take a child >y the hand, and lead 

him into a garden. and show• him how 

beautiful a piece of he earth can be made. 

when it is arranged with art and love and 

understanding. And he thinks the wide 

world will ne like :hat, or can easily be 

arranged like that. within the brittle 

moment of his years. Then pretty soon he 

finds himself In the black night alone. 

There is no hand. There is no path, And 

it is raining. 

The boy was met ding. It was spring. 

What could be more l,eneficial than a walk 

to the nearby river that ran along ancient 

woods. conserved as a city park? From 

the bridge there was the view of a subtly 

symmetrical elm, on a little green promon-

tory of its own. lay..d on three sides by 

the stream. It rose ix tween the woods and 

the bluff and blended with them and with 

the sky in a strangely reassuring harmony. 

"The Worship of G id in Nature." The 

music of Beethoven. and of Haendel, above 

all, that we profess to admire while de-

stroying everything it stands for. 

The elm had been removed, the stream 

straightened, to hurry its polluted waters 

to the sea. The rushing crystal river had 

long since been debased and diminished 

to the sluggish flow of a drainage ditch. 

creeping almost soundlessly over the worn 

flint scrapers and broken arrowheads of 

the Indian, over shards of Spanish pottery, 

over oystershells and scrags of bottle-glass 

from orgies of the century past, over quick-

dissolving bits of tin and paper and rubber, 

proofs of our civilization. 

The green of a timid spring traced the 

branches of cottonwood, elm, and pecan. 

The woods were alive with birds. The pale 

wisp of a boy stood gazing at the river. 

With sudden astonishing speed his thin 

titubating legs moved over precarious 

stepping-stones toward a tiny island in the 

stream. It was too late to call him back, no 

matter what the danger of a fall or a chill 

or contamination from the foul waters. 

What did he see there, an arrowhead? 

The Indian worshipped the river, and its 

bordering pleasant glades and hilltops bear 

witness to his intimate communion. Blood-

thirsty he was, but with fierce joy in battle. 

Cruel, but on a small scale. Whit of a 

civilization that destroys all gifts of nature. 

even to its own youth? And now the mad 

ape climbs the sky, shrieking with exulta-

tion at every wound he makes on the firma-

ment.... 

A cry, like the glad cries of the birds in 

the woods, and the boy came running, his 

spindly legs seeming to take flight over 

all obstacles. He held something in his out-

stretched hand. 

Sure enough, it was a violet. One that 

had been cultivated in somebody's garden 

somewhere. How in the world did it ever 

come here? It was the most surprising 

thing. 	 0 



many are unable to obtain any employ-

ment. and others a little more forturate 

move from place to place, holding only 

such unskilled johs. a:s cooks. general 

lab,,rers, and construction workers. 

}Shen a youth drops out of school he 

appears to have little realization of the 

drastically changing world in which he 

seeks employment and the increasing need 

for ar, education in the con:pent:on for 

joos. Statistic, reveal that the onemploy-

ment rate is three times higher among 

dropouts than among high school gradu-

aates. By early 1963. youths from 16 to 21 

out of school and out of work represented 

one in six of all unemployed, but only one 

in every 14 persons in the nation's labor 

force. 

High school dropouts can qualify only 

for unskilled and routine jobs at the bottom 

of the occupational ladder and for ierni-

skilled jobs. Automation and other tech-

nical advances are affecting 1.8 million 

such jobs a year. By 1965, the Labor De-

partment reports, the nation will have 

three young people without a high school 

diploma chasing every two jobs available 

to them. - 

The outlook, however, is not entirely 

hopeless for these youths, for despite the 

over-supply of people for unskilled jobs, 

there are at the same time shortages of 

qualified workers in skilled occupations 

and professional fields. A report in October 

1163 from the Texas Employment Com-

mission in Dallas revealed shortages in 

aoch occupations as cornptorneter operator, 

oank teller, claims adjuster, refrigerator 

mechanic•  auto mechanic, auto body re-

pairman. aluminum polisher, electroplate:, 

engine lathe operator. or: insental iron 

worker. tool grinder. furniture repairmen.. 

upholsterer, electronic technician, and 

nu'rnerous others. 

A survey of employment agencies and 

large firms by the Dallas Times-Herald 

in early November disclosed 52 specific 

skills in short supply in the Dallas area. 

Listed most frequently were shortages in 

ore or more of three general fields—en-

gineering. machine shop work, and office 

work. By 1:165. the Labor Department re-

ports, there will be only five high school 

graduates available- for every seven jobs 

requiring that much education. 

As I sit in court trying to judge these 

people who have committed offenses. the 

thought recurs: What opportunity have 

these men and women had to make good•  

who is to blame that they are unpre-

pared for living, and what can be done 

now to make them self-supporting citizens? 

FORTUNATELY for our econ-

omy and our changing world, prison sys-

tems have also charged. The object of 

confinement is no longer merely custodial 

care, but Is likewise rehabilitation of the 

individual. The federal system and most 

state systems row provide vocational train-

ing in many skilled trades, as well as fa-

cilities for high school and even college 

courses. 

4 	 The Texas Observer  

Tne indivot 	tnen.seives frequently 

tl realiza that a part of :heir trouble 

is a lac k of educational and vocational 

skills that sr, necessary to compete in 

society. 

0:1 Nnvorribe- 10. 1963. an unusual hich 

c::n.,l oraduat; 	took place. At the Texas 

state penitenti.,ry in Huntsville. 375 per- 

sons 	had leen inmates of the prison 

sy-tem receive; high school niplomas. 203 

were stud inmates. while the remaining 

172 had neen c.scharged or paroled. 

Dr. George item prison manager. who 

acted as mastet of ceremomea, had this to 

say: "This graduating class is our most 

important stati die in the system. It has 

been proven that men and women corn- 
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The Onierver :earned that Lee Oswald 

prco 	was in Austin this fall and tried 

to get hi, Marin • discharge changed to an, 

honorata one doring his visit here. 

The Oswalds lad been in New Orleans 

last aommer: or. Sept. 23 Mrs. Oswald and 

Mrs. Ruth Paine of Irving drove to Irving. 

and (Oswald left shortly thereafter. He 

turned up in Mexico City, applying for 

travel papers to Russia via Cuba Sept. 27. 

lie could have :topped in Austin on his 

way to Mexico tOroug,:h Laredo. 

Mrs. Mary Lee Dannelly. assistant chief 

of the administrative division of the Selec-

tive Service system in Texas, says Oswald 

called on her ab eit six weeks before the 

assassination in tut attempt to get his dis-

charge changed to honorable. 

Mrs. Dannelly olso remembered that Os-

wald's visit, whi,.h lasted about half an 

hour. occurred or ore of her paydays. She 

is paid every otht r Wednesday: one of her 

paydays was Sep:. 25, about eight weeks 

before the assassination. 

"He had been to the covernor's office 

to see how to get his discharge corrected." 

she said. "They . cot him down here be-

cause they didn't .save any of the informa-

tion that he want, d." 
The regular re .eptionist in the gover-

nor's office and Larry Temple, Gov. Con-

nally's administrative assistant who usual-

ly handles militat y matters for the gov-

ernor. agree that tney do not recall or have 

A reccro of a visit om Oswald. 

"He just mentioned that he'd gone up 

to the governor's office to see about get-

ting his discharg' changed." Mrs. Dan-

nelly said. She al.o mentioned that they 

had not had the forms he needed at the 

governor's office. 

"He said he had first gotten an honor-

able discharge, but It was later changed 

to other than hororable conditions," she 

said. "They told him at the time that if 

he lived an uprigiit life, he could make  

pteeting 	course rarely come hack once 

they are released." 
Important as are training and radon-

tic:nal opportunities in our prison system. 

they do rot reach nearly all prison inmates. 

and even if they were 100'; effective. 

which they are not. prison training repre-

sents only an infinitesimal part of the 

answer to the dropout problem. We reed to 

do something about dropouts long before 

a crime is committed. 

The most hopeful sign is that there is a 

growing awareness by the public of the 

needs of the low income, illiterate people. 

and of the necessity to mobilize the talents 

and resources of the community to solve 

this problem. It is a test of our wisdom and 

our humanity. 	 0 

application after two years. He'd been 

waiting more than two years. Ile said it 

had caused him difficulty getting or keep-

ing a ;ob, and it was embarassing his 

!amity." 
Oswald was released from active duty in 

the Marine Corps on Sept. 11. 1139, ac-

cording to the Associated Press. After he 

tried to defect to Russia. the Washington 

Post has reported, he was given an un-

desirable discharge: early in 1962 he wrote 

to Connally. then Secretary of the Navy. 

bitterly protesting this. 
Mrs. Dannelly is "positive" the man 

who came to see her was Lee Oswald. She 

said he have his name as "Oswald": she 

recognized him on television. She thought 

he must have given her his first two names 

in some variation, because she could not 

find a card on him in her files at the time. 

She has since found a routine card under 

the name. Lee Harvey Oswald. 

He told her he lived in Fort Worth, 

where his mother lives and he worked in 

1962. He said he had registered for the 

draft in Florida: Oswald in fact registered 

in Fort Worth, but Lt. Col. Boyd Sinclair. 

chief of the administrative division, says 

registrants are frequently confused on such 

details. 
Mrs. Dadnelly said she thought, when 

she was talking with Oswald. :"Well, that's 

the ugliest man I ever saw.' lie was just 

repulsive to me." He was not discourteous. 

however, and "he seemed very sincere." 

she said. 
She searched in a hook of Navy regular 

tions for the provision which would be 

controlling as to Marine discharges, but 

did not find it, and finally suggested to 

him that the Fort Worth office of Selec-

tive Service might have the records he 

needed. 
Two other Austin residents believe they 

saw Oswald in Trek's Cafe on South Con-

gress, 30 blocks from the downtown area of 

Austin. Oswald could have stopped in there 

• 
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:c Laredo. or he might 
have rat other business in the area. 

Mrs. Ste:la Norman. who Waited on the 
man -a grad two months ago." but riot on 

.Vee.nesday, which was her day off. said 
roc was a person who looked ;est like Os-

was either him or his twin tin-, 
zr.er." she said. He drank two or three cups 
of coffee and stayed 30 or 40 minutes. 

"lie came in by laisself. He was worried 
,ut something. He left by hissed," she 

said. He looked like he was waitin' for 
s• —ebody, or waitin' for some time to get 
.sere. He coulda been waitin' for someone 
—I'm riot sayin' he was.. . . He was a 

The Aftermath: 2  

uestions • 

r.ersaus kiroa fell• •v   soon ,.,se 
waived to talk U anybody. I left him 
alone. 

"He scriboed sor..ethin' or two or three 
napkins. He didn't leave those—he took 
'em with him," Mr-. Norman said. 

A pressman at the local daily news-
paper. L. B. Day. said that he was in the 
cafe the sane day rod also was convinced 
the man wat OswaA 

"I just got to lookin* at him." Day said. 
"I wouldn't forget aim. I thought he was 
one of these cedar choppers come in from 

Osurdc.1 

the .roi."'"y. :oeu know. 	:..ys 
there who rough it. 

"Seem' Lilo he had a napkin in his left 
hand, with a pencil. dottin' around 641 it. 
kinda scrarnblin' around on it, not payin' 
much attention to what he was doin'," 
Day said. 

The cafe was almost empty, and the 
afternoon half gone; passing the time. Day 
recalled, he told Mrs. Norman to joke with 
the man they think was Oswald, and try 
to draw him out: but when she did, he 
didn't respond to her. 

"I said things in the way he coulda 
answered me. I got no answers," Day said. 

•EI 
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Was Oswald deprived of his constitu- 
•.onal rights? Obviously. when he was shot 
:.'ad, he was deprived of them and his life. 

questions have since been raised by 
nn Pemberton. toe natinoal chairman of 
e Am 	p. 

	

erican Ci 	Libel ties Union. that 
the iss,:e.did the Dallas police deal 

Yam unfairly' 
representatives of ;he Dallas chap-

- .• f A.C.L, C. weot down to city hall to 
r. into the i;aestion the night of the as-

.,,.r.atvel. They were Greg Olds, the chair-
,,. r,f the craapter. and three Dallas law-

•• is. Otto Muil:nax. L. N. D. Wells,and 
.er .R.aggio. They had been moved to in-
are after having received a :ail from 

Brar...loch L.t.vely, chairman of the 
A.C.L.U. chapter, that he had heard 

wald say on 'I'V that he was being denied 
representation. 

:: was a test ■ .1 :heir bolief in civil liber- 
.• 	Wells said they went on down. 

They were atsare,i..oy Dallas Police Chief 
e Curry. Justice of the Peace David 

nriston, and other officials, that Oswald 
..id been arraigned before J. P. John-

.41 at 7:30 that evening, and that he had 
• en advised of his right to have a lawyer 

had said he did not want one. 
Charles Webster, a professor of law at 

had been in city hall making re-
inquiries before the committee of the 

cal chapter arrived, and information he 
oa corroborated that the committee gash- 

However, the A.C.L.I.7. representatives 
: rot insist on seeing Oswald. himself. 
Ay took the word of the Dallas officials. 
:la says that Curry has been most co-

. • rative with the requests of the local 
.:,pier on behalf of the rights of prisoners. 
r instance, Wells says, Curry has had 
•:ed, where prisoners can see It, the tele- 
• .ne number from which they can obtain 

. •awyer if they wish—that of the Dallas 
•'..urinal Bar Assn. He distributes among 
risc.ners a pamphlet telling them what 

Inedinghts are. 

Olds regrets now that he did not ask to 
be let see Oswald. "There will always be a 
question, because he's dead, and no ore 
:from the committee; talked to him." Wells 
says. That is. Wells meant, there will al-
ways be a question whether Oswald was 
notified of his righ' to counsel within a 
proper time after his arrest, whatever such 
a time tray be—a point lawyers argue 
about. 

Oswald's mother, Mrs. Marguerite Os-
wald. and his wife ar ri brother Robert were 
present at the jail from the first day, and 
they made no appari nt attempt to get him 
a lawyer. 

When. at her press conference recently, 
his mother was sake,: what he had told her 
in the ;ail, she said he had started out by 
expressing concern aoout the bruise on his 
face, which officers `.ad said he got when 
he resisted arrest in he Texas Theater and 
apparently tried to :hoot the first officer 
who grabbed him. 

No, no,"' Mrs. Oswald told the press 
her son had said about the bruise. "'I got 
that in a scuffle.'" 

With a smile. his mother said, he told her 
then: 

"'I arr. lust fine. I know my rights. I'm 
going to be all right. I'm going to have a 
good lawyer. So den t you worry about a 
thing.' That was my conversation with my 
son." she said. 

(The president of the Dallas Bar was 
quated widely that uswald had told him 
that he wanted John Abt. a New York law-
yer who has handled the legal defense of 
communists, and that if he could not get 
Abt, he wanted an A.C.LU. lawyer. Final-
ly, bar president Lolls Nichols said Os-
wald told him. if it v as his only recourse, 
he would accept a .ocal lawyer, if one 
could be found who be iieved him innocent.) 

Mrs. Ruth Paine, at whose home Oswald's 
wife Marina and the iswalds' two children 
were staying at the tme of the assassina-
tion, said that Oswald telephoned her three 
limes Saturday, first in the afternoon to  

give her the work and home phone num-
bers of John Abt—she did not know where 
he had gotten them—and second in the af-
ternoon to make sure he had asked her to 
place the call to Abt; then a third time 
aoout 0:30 Saturday evening, on which oc-
casion he expressed surprise that his wife 
Marina was not there and wanted Mrs. 
Paine to convey to her that she should be. 
Mrs. Pa.ne. said she made the call to Abt 
for Oswald. 	• 

In light of the additional fact that the 
night before. Olds and the three A.C.L.U. 
lawyers had been satisfied that Oswald was 
not being denied his right to a lawyer and 
had been arraigned, it would seem that 
whatever questions remain about Oswald's 
rights to an arraignment and a lawyer hav-
ing been observed are not major ones. 

I saw the A.C.L.U. group standing behind 
a row of policemen at the foot of a stair-
well Friday night as the press coursed 
around a bend in the basement of city hall 
or the way to a "showing" of Oswald that 
raised obvious questions about publicity and 
justice. 

A HUNDRED or 125 members of 
the press jumbled together in the lineup 
room. "Anybody got 100 feet of 16 milli-
meter for cash?" somebody asked. A man 
from Time at my left observed. "First time 
a presidential assassin ever went before a 
press conference." We were not lawyers. 
but we sensed that this was extraordinary 
procedure, questionable legally—to bring 
this accused man into this mob of journal-
ists and submit him to questioning there. 

After a fairly long wait, Police Chief 
Curry said that if there was any rush to-
ward Oswald when he was brought in. he 
would be hustled out. Then officers filed in. 
Oswald in handcuffs between two of them. 

Bill Alexander, first trial assistant to 
Wade, told me later that he had seen Jack 
Ruby in a hallway of the city hall after 
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tne assass.r.at .••r. • : neard. fro; 	r.,  
;tun:: was among us in :Le 
a•king riut>stions as th.,ugh 

ne was a reporter.) 

aPi was greeted by the 
His left eye was 

• Ile didn't look h'ke much, the sort 
of , ..ii pass .,n sitl.f row and think 
no!hing 

Vry 	cou:d hear what he said. I was 
aeo.: 

 
!or rows back, and could not. There 

..eas no amplifying mike. It does not seem 
to MC he was before us for more than a 
coep:e nonetes. When Bo Byers of the 
:ieeatan chronicle shouted, "Louder," the 
, fOcers hustled him out. There had been no 
aodible questions as far as most of us were 

concerned. 

This had been our chance: there he stood 
oefore us. the assassin, so we all did feel; 
ye: no ore got from him an answer to the 
eoestden, -Why?" He wouldn't have said 
anyway. out it seemed, especially later it 
seemed to be a terrible miss that none of us 
got to try. 

A radio or TV elan had put a mike un-
eer iao.vald's jaw and told me, in the crush 
at the front of the room after Oswald had 
:eft, that he had said he didn't know what 

was all about. He wanted some sort of 
representation, and dien't have any. As far 
a, he koew, all be was charged with was 
m.,:dering a policeman. 

The yoang neo.iman, who was not re-
f•ering to nr,!es so he recounled this, said 
:.••• bad rep..ed :n.e.adrarnatica.ly. ]udging 

his re-cr,!az. -4-. of his own question): 
murder:n;,-, the Presi-

o—•  " Ossva:d was represented as replying 
:bat he hunt know anything about that. 

kre.w e. as a repc.rter asked him a 
eestiec aneat it ir, the hall. 

Ir. 

 

r:r.-,spect 	e...en a stranger scene 
than in prospect: bringing this man before 
os. letting h..-r, have a private conversation 

rn the few per,;.,;e adjacen; to him, hus-
ti:ng him away before we could ask him 
the hundred ■ ,...estions we needed to, the 
thousand. 

During the ensuingquestioning of D.A. 
Wade by the press. I asked if Oswald had 
a lawyer. "I don't know ... his mother has 
been here. and his brother has been here." 
Wade replied. 

Where had he gotten the bruises? some-
one asked. 'There was a struggle at the 
thr.e of the arrest in the Texas Theater." 
Wade sad. Oswald had snapped his gun, 
but It didn't fire. (The arresting officer, 
:.:cDonald. said Oswald slapped the gun 
against the side 	his head, leaving a four- 
inch gash. before he was subdued.) 

At some point, the four representatives 
of the ecal A.C.L. went on home that 
night. "We felt at that time there was no 
real desire on behalf of tote police depart-
men: to deny him counsel if he wanted it," 
.(l'' 	-ax said. His wife, mother, and broth. 
er had beer. with him all evening and had 
rot tried to get him a lawyer, Mullinax 
said. 

The Texas Observer 

'NEEle• s; LATER. or. Dec. 
5. af., r const.:ations with the Dal 	;hap- 
ter. dt.I tne eato.nal A.C.L.U. come forward 
wen Pernbert ,n's statement or. the matter. 
in sum. it 'a.: that Use.ald had been tried 
by radio. TV. .rd newspapers and could r.(.1 
has e gotten a fa:: trial, and that the Dallas 
police were d .relict in letting Ruby shoot 
Oswald. 

The statern-n: tossed off, in a muddily 
worded senter ce inside a paragraph muted 

• • 
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Observer readers will please take this as 
an advisory r ■ere:y. on the question of 
Oswald's assocoates, which opens into the 
question of wiether he had accomplices, 
which tears on the question of conspiracy. 
unnerving to .-veryone, but necessary to 
pursue relentle.sly. 

Jack Ruby's alibi at the Dallas News is 
represen:ed a: air-tight. ;:errnitting no 
,u4gest.on ma' he was present in Dealey 
Plaza during 	e assassination four blocks 
away. A.thoue i this would seem to pre-
clude the posse lity that Ruby in any way 
assisted Oswa:I if and as Oswald shot 
Kenredy. it of course does not bear on 
whether Ruby night have known Oswald, 
in some way, ie advance. 

I have rot leer, able to rub from my 
mind my mere ry of seeing Oswald gaze 
directly at Rote: in the city hall basement, 
and then turn his gaze forward again. 
whereupon Rube stepped forward and shot 
him. Was Oswa d's gaze caused by an ani-
mal sense of danger? Or was it, as seems 
plausible. from my reactions as I watched 
it on TV. a sur :rised gaze of recognition, 
followed by a to ccvery designed to protect 
a pal or an accomplice? 

I was able to :eport first to a daily news-
paper, for which I have written some spe-
cial articles, :h a Oswald was overheard 
to say that he had attended the Walker 
rally Oct. 23 an t the Stevenson rally Oct. 
24 in Dallas. and that two Dal:as women 
say they saw him leading a group of five 
or six or so piceets before the Stevenson 
meeting opened, although they do not re-
member what t:.ese picketers' signs said. 
If the two ladies saw what they think they 
saw, who were the other picketers? 

In Irving, a lady In a furniture store 
recalled that Os-said had come in, asking 
about something pertaining to a gun, and 
'hat his wife ant new baby came in sub-
sequently. and that then they left in a blue  

in 1.rackets, the fact :ha: local A.C.L.L7. 
people 	' satisfied thern!elves that Friday 
that Oseald had been arralened and given 
the chance to have counsel Pem.Oerton said 
Oswald should have had counsel from the 
time of his arrest. In resentment that their 
key report to their net:oral office had net 
been stressed, tne local 	met and 
resolved to ask A C.L.1:- to issue a supple-
mentary statement c6c.rg the Deltas 
police for having' beer. coaoerative in pro-
tectir,g prisoners' rights. 

• • 
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and white 1957 or 1558 Ford. They had 
driven a little way the wrong way on a 

one-way street toward a sports shop where 
an "Oswald" had a scope mounted on a 
gun. Where did they get this car, since 
Oswald did not have one of his own? 

The gunsmith at the sorts shop. Dial 
Ryder, says that his records indicate the 

"Oswald" for whom he did work had the 
scope mounted or. a rifle :nat had to .be a 
.363 British Enfield of an 03A3 Spring-
field. Army Surplus. The rifle with which 
the President was killed was an Italian 
gun. Was there a second :ire 1:-. Oswald's 
life, and if so, why, and where is it now? 

That Oswald was a Marxist seems well 
established. That he was a pm-Russian 
Marxist on Nov. 22 is 	clearly estab- 
lished. Ten months or se before that, he 
told Sam Ballen, a Re; acl:can petroleum 
geologist in Dallas. that Russia was "in- 
credibly boring": the 	known facts 
reflect that he had not zeen in Russia a 

year when he started trying to get out. 
He allowed, in his argument with our in-
formant at the A.C.L.1.7. meeting Sept. 25. 
that a man is freer in the L.S. than in 
Russia, and he told the ?lines he had re-

sented being ordered around :here. Why. 
then, did he go to Mexico to try to get a 

travel permit to Russia' Because he ex-
pected sanctuary in Russia. after he killed 
the President? Or because he wanted the 
finger of blame pointed there? Yet, if he 
was a double-agent. why would he take a 

pot-shot at Cen. Walker. if he did? 

These are but questions. and there are 
many more. The F131. it now appears, does 
not assert there were nr,  accomplices. but 
only said they had no evidence of any. and 
continue to investigate. S3 do responsible 
colleagues of ours in the press; so does 
your faithful servant. 

Anyone who knows aria'-"eg about this 
has a duty to history to come forward. 

R.D. 
• 

The Aftormath: 3  

3 I 	 ^ 
1"\.:M.1 	/AI ^ rt. -ars: 

5. 



Z.7ay 13, 1964 

Mr. Ronnie Dugger 
Editor 
Tho Texas Observer 
504 West 24th Street 
Austin 5, Texas 

Dear Mr. Dugger: 

I acknowledge receipt of your lent r of May 7, 1964, together with the 
edition of The Texas Observer of 3ocember 27, 1963, which contained 
information regarding an alleged N isit of Leo Harvey Oswald to Austin 
prior to the assassination of f'res'd.ent Keruiody. I want to expross my 
appreciation to you for your cooperation. This edition of the Obsorver 
has been forwarded to the Presideat's Commission on tho assassination 
of President Kennedy in Vtashingtcn, D. C. 

Since tho Texas and federal author itios desire to mal..e an early report 
on this voluminous invest-Iv.t1Dn, 7 will appreciate your forwarding to 
me any information not hitl.er:o disclosed to me or the Commission 
concerning the association of Lee Harvey Oswald or Jack Ruby with any 
Communist or subversive orl:inizations in the Unitcd States or abroad, 
or with any criminals or crir.-.ina.1 groups either in the United Statoo or 
abroad. We would also like to lcnc wl.vhethor you, or anyol.e to your 
knowledge, possesses any inv:letiia.tory reports, police records, or 
othor data not hitherto disclosed t, the Commission or to this office con; 
corning the assassination of 1:resiiont Kennedy and the death of Leo 
Harvey Oswald. 

I also express our desire tho': we :ontinuo to forward to the Commission 
all such information as requet.tod abovo which may come into your 
possession in the futsro. I will aiprociato your cooperation in this 
matter, also. 

In cooperating with the federal dovernment it is to the best interest of 
Texas that all facts and inforrnaticn be forwarded to the Commission 



Mr. Ronnie Duzgor 
May 13, 1964 

Page 2  

prior to the time it makes its fina‘ report. I am surd you will want to 
cooperate in this important matto:• in order that any information which 
any of us in Texas have will 1:13 fo:.vra.rded to the Commission for their 
consideration at an early date. 

Yours very truly, 

1•Va•-•- rf 017.0 Carr 
CIUD 

WC:cr 
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504 WEST 24TH ST., AUSTIN 
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• The Eon. ';■actgoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Lear Lir. Carr: 

acknowledge receipt 7f yl'u• :tter of yesterday. 
i. 

As 1 stated to you oVr.:2* th,• pho 
assassination are not yet or.nnized 
into the matter are continu:n;;. 

As soon as I can completethe f; 
to the responsible evaluation and pr. 
undertake to write the story or stor 
Observer and for St:=iSS.'_g.";:: or the 
to which I contribute artic7es, and . 
press to finish . these inc u'_. 	as s• 
my other responsibilities nd to off. 
of the results, which is t?.e purpose 

additionally stat:_d to you 
your office and the 'warren Co:missio. 
of my story or stories as 	;'s it 
conferred with agents of the 1-'ederal 
ready to do so again. Ti ..-CJ r:ny off. 
to talk to the ';•arrer. 	 sho 
with the federal government in these 
it is in the best interests of 
different in any way from the 1.).:st 1: 

I shall not, hove :per, 
organized and not complete r::.erials 
summary that would involve fur t 
I. simply have not ;,-et had 	r, nd c- 
regard my informationas zu.7f:c:.ant, 
will immediately result in 	ho: 
If I had answers I reg:rded 03 natis_ 
to others that are also pr..n;ent is m. 
I have on the matter by now. 

my notes and paper:, on the 
.nd not yet complete, and my incuiries 

:rther incuiries T.  rci-ard as nec.!ssrry 
.tent _on of my materials, 	s: a__ 
ez that 	indicated, for the 

:onsideraticr. of the daily r..f.vspaT•er 
..-.chaps for other media. : sha77_ 

as possible consistent 
c t the professional present,  tic:: 
_or which I undertook them. 

to write you a sam:r.ary of my no t 
on the subjects of your 7. e tter, 
.curries and correations for which 
-all . zr, tion.3 for which 	do not yet 
.-nd which as S 3D:1 as they are on::.71...:te 

will be a publishable summary. 
'ac tory to the fruestions you raise :nd 

mind would have written ...;hat further 

. 	sha 71 be more thar. Elcd to provic.:e 
.7:_th :arbor copies or .-alley prz:,fs 

or they arc written. I ha:re 
Lureau 	investi:ati on and star.1 
• cl.tize.r. 	wculs: of course be 
c:d 

 
they ask me to do so. In  cooper-tinr-

ways, I do so in the conviction t::: 
.ited States, or.d th:t thin is not 
,terests of Texas. 

erolv, 

“o"7.1.e. 



EARL wARREN. 

RICHARD I RUSSELL 
;C!.,N SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE SOGGS 
GERALD R. MAD 
;OMNI. McCILOY 
ALLEN W. WW2 

PRESIDENT'S C )MMISSION 

ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OP Pit :SIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland 	N.E. 

Wail:mg:on, D.C.: :0032 

Telc;hont 543-14(3 

MAY 18 1964 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of the State of Txas 
Austin, Texas 

Dear General Carr: 

Thank you for your note :orwarding a clipping relating 
to Norman Redlich, who is s,r7ing 	a consultant to the Commission. 

As you probably know, security requirements for federal 
employees are governed by Presiders. Eisenhower's Executive Crder No. 
10450, which provides that "The ap:,ointment of each civilian officer 
or employee in any department or a;ency of the Government shall be 
made subject to investigation." SI.ch an investigation has been made in 
the case of Professor Redlich by tie Civil Service Commission and the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation anC, pursuant to E. O. 10450; the facts 
which were developed by the in7est:gation are being evaluated by the 
Commissioners. 

Sincerely yours, 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 



BILL DECKER 

'...JR75 31.1,1.0.Po:a 

"2,ALLAS. 7EXAS 75202 

May the IS, 1964 

The Honorable Waggoocr Carr, 
Attorney General of Texas 
Austin, 	Texas 

Dear Mr. Carr: 

With reference to your le t ter of '4ay the 12, this 
letter is your assurance that requests made in 
letter to you of :.:ay the S, 1964, from J. Lee Rankin, 
General Counsel of the Pr..2sident's Commission on the 
assassination of President Kennedy, will be strictly 
complied with by forwardilg to you any information of 
the nature designated recived by me. 

BD:T 	 Yours very truly, 

0 	' 	 /1  

'4—L. 	 • 

BILL DECKER, SHERIFF 
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Ur. Ueurycado 
District Attorney 
Eceords Building 

Toxos 

Dotal' Lt'. Undo: 

I c informed by tho DIdaral Duman of Invootic;etion 
end the meobers of my staff that your office has poascosion of 
ens erous itema of property asimeA from Jack L. Ruby after his 
Apprehension on November 24, 1963. 

Aa you know., this Comm1ssion is scorin3 tte end of 
Ito invostizstion. -Prior to wri-.ioz Its Final Report, howevor, 
the Commiecion bra deeiCad that must =view the mstorial 
helom_sa to jack L. Ruby in your possession if this can be 
arras-47A without undue insommaionee to vocr office. I would 
liho to errcno for tba F131 to FIE:pact and pho-tograph thee* 
its ama of property ca coon co cnn be erranued. I can oscura 
you that ovary effort will b3 ms le to expedite this work and 
obc,orvo paopoi' precautions in thl hosdlin4; of thia property. 

X would spixeciate yow early advice on this matter. 

aincerely, 

J. too Rankin 
Conarni Counsel 

cc: Honorable Waggoner. Carr 

4. 



- 2 - 

The Commission vould greatly *v9reciate any information you 
can provide as to why Lieutenant Revill's statement had not been 
furnished to the Commission before April 22. It vould also be halpfUl 
to have any available information regtzeing the date on which 
Lieutenant Revill'a report was filed. 

The Commission is pleased to have the complete fie on Oavald 
compiled by your Intelligence Unit, e.4 votad appreciate your furoish-
ins any other information in the poset'soion of tb3 Dallas Police 
Department, relevant to the Commission's inquiry, vhioh has not 
hitherto been furnished to the Commisaion. 

Thank you vary =oh for your (snail:it:vacs in this =attar. 

Sincarely, 

J. Lae Rankin 
Ccneral Counsel 

Eno lo sure a 

co wiEncls Wzgonor Carr, Esq. 
Attorney General of Texat 



;, 

2:10 p.m. 	 November 22, 1963 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON 
MR. BELMONT 
MR. MOHR 
MR. CONRAD 
MR. DE LOACH 
MR. EVANS 
MR. ROSEN 
MR. SULLIVAN 

I called the Attorney General to advise him that the 
President was in very, very critical condition. The Attorney 
General then told me the President had died. 

I told the Attorney General that the shot came from the 
fourth floor of a building and the building was completely 
surrounded now. I further advised him the President was shot 
by a Winchester rifle. I stated the Dallas Office is working 
in every way to help the Secret Service and local police. 



2:21 p.m. 	 November 22, 1963 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON 
MR. BELMONT 
MR. MOHR 
MR. CONRAD 
MR. DE LOACH 
MR. EVANS 
MR. ROSEN 
MR. SULLIVAN 

I called Mr. James J. Howley, Chief of the Secret 
Service. I mentioned that one of the Secret Service agents 
reportedly had been killed, and he stated he did not know 
this. I told him I had asked the name of the Secret Service 
Agent killed but it was not known. 

I told Mr. Howley that apparently the shooting came 
from the fourth floor of a building and shells had been found 
in the building; that there were Winchester shells -
apparently a Winchester rifle was used; and that the building 
was surrounded. 



4:01 p.m. 	 November 22, 1963 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON 

MR. BELMONT 
MR. MOHR 

MR. CONRAD 
MR. DE LOACH 
MR. EVANS 

MR. ROSEN 
MR. SULLIVAN 

I called the Attorney General at his home and told him 
I thought we had the man who killed the President down in 
Dallas at the present time. I stated the man's name is Lee 

Harvey Oswald; that he was working in the building from which 

the shots were fired that hit the President and the Governor; 

that apparently he left the building and a block or two away 
ran into two police officers and, thinking they were going to 

arrest him, shot at them and killed one of them with a side 
arm; that the rifle had been left in the building. 



5:15 p.m. 	 November 22, 1963 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON 
MR. BELMONT 
MR. MOHR 
MR. CONRAD 
MR. DE LOACH 
MR. EVANS 
MR. ROSEN 
MR. SULLIVAN 

Assistant Attorney General Norbert A. Schlel, Office 
of Legal Counsel, called. 

I told Mr. Schlel I thought very probably we had in 
custody the man who killed the President in Dallas but this 
had not definitely been established. I said Oswald apparently 
left this building and a block or two away two police officers 
moved toward him, and for no good reason he opened fire on 
them and killed one. 



Co:7=2.65:0a Exhibit No. 709 . • 

rolc-.7.:oor 22, '1963 

Captain 	Cannaway 
Special Service Bureau 

SUBJZCT: Leo Harvo7 Oxwald 
605 sboth Street 

Sirs 

On NoveMber 22, 1963, at approximately 2:50M, the undersigned officer mot Special Agent Jatos Hosty of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in the basement of the City hall. 

At that time Special Agent -Eosty related to this officer that tho Subject was a member of the Communist ?arty, and that ho was residing in Dallas.; 

• The Subject was arrested for the murdor of Officer J.D. Tippit and is a • prime suspect in the assassination of ?resident Kennedy. 

The information regarding tho Subject's affilLation with the Ccmmunist Party is the first information this officer has received from the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding same. 

,Agent Hosty further stated that the•Federal Bureau of Investigation was aware of the Subject and that they hid information. that this Subject was capable of comoItt4ag the assaosination of President Konno4y. 

Rey,? ectfUlly submitted, 

(fl  

vs..cc Revill, lieutenant 
Ci-iminal Intelligence Section 

Sworn to and aubocribed before ma y  this the 7th day of April, 1964. 

1 40■ CZS DOCA 
Notary, Dallas County, Dallas, Texas 
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2 	
sir 

The Chair:tan. 	copy of  
nor). Ford. )o you 	 C.C3 W•C 

	

Mr. Rovill. 	si-,o.c.:Ind ono; Li.n oriinal 	ri o;:c. 

Rep, Ford. ::•41.-1 	 one copy and one 	tc 
Cannaway? 

	

Mr. Rovill. 	'];oh 	wc:It to Car,tair. 

	

is my immodiato 3%.1:2+0:22.0%. 	 ::c% 

	

and the orinal 	to 

fyllite how lonf.;? 

Rop. Ford. 1:11::. 7ou 	 onc coo:--  in yo;:.• 

rr. Rovili 	 wcc:: 

	

and 1 have had it 	tho 	Harvey Ccold 

sop. Ford. voll ::avo had t. i copy in 	 fn 

r. 

'Department? 

Rovill. Yos, sir. 

Rep. Ford. Since abol,t Dcco:bor Izt or 
 

Ni'. Revill. 	311', thereabouts. 

	

The Chairy.an. 	oyc. 	erthose items in the 

Mr. Revill. Ycs, zir. 

	

The Chair=n. 	thu order -in which they co:::e 1: 

	

Revill. Yos, sir. 	this particular ropo;..t wz.ls puz 

in the Lee Harvey Cf.;;ld L1e, ani ho was civon on 
numbor A t4 T, if I 1:y c.!t this copy I will o%lain to :ou -- 

The Chairman. Y:s, 	you do so, plcaso? 

CONFIDENTIAL 
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,,,,, 

• f5ec, 

in 	Me. 	 it:: a 	 thi, 

numbev and ca0 nurlba;... 

The Chai::x.an. :ay 

be numbered 33? 

• Rerill. .1..4 	.1  

The Chair":-.1.  	enc. 
• 

33? 

1r. Rev.;11. 

The chal=an. 	 _  • 

etc:: 't 1:ave 

The Chalr:mn. 	 1:avc, it _r 

The Chair. A1-:d 	could be pre:2.vcc-' 	7;:a 

Lo the c=pleto 

on Lee liarycy C=-11(71. 

ma C ha i:ema 

Ran:cin. 	Ile have 

Dullel.;. Could I jUSt 3C0 t hat ? 

• Rankin. Could 	r:e.xe a copy of that? 

• Rovill. 	, 	I put anothc.:r 	in 

it is on onion axin. 

;:r:L:c: 	photo:.; tat:ic appy 	a:;d, 

' 	CONFIDENTIAL 
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4 	return this to yca. 

	

Me. Revill. 	sly. 

	

Ranlah. 	I.Chicr Justice, I :ould liLo to ••••....bc-: 

this in the ne::t a:Cc-2 Qi exhibits and offer It in (.111ce, 

if I may, this copy, 	chotostatie copy. 

The Chairman. Yes. 

Mr. Dulles. ZUJt as a security matter, wcula you 

loolt in the file and ace i. by any chance your oricihal lo.1:,hand 

notca could have .L.c.7.1 	7.1'the rilo, at this 01..0, I. .;?.. 

	

RevIll. 	 cao,.'zut Y am smc 

bee:.u.;e this was n';;; 	ny oZfice. WA: 'L" 	' 
••• 

physically ffo:.r. 1.11e 2oT1ce D.Ir:artment, the 1111.c..11, 

. and this as i.ac.a 	Sdceial Service Bureau 0:.;:;.cc. 

	

M:.% Dulles. 	aa, f.ot in your own office. 

	

Mr. Revill. 	air, we are an intec;ral 	 : 1 

Service Eurcau 	fice but cur files arc rtainalucc.  

and this was made at the Soecial Service Bureau aicc. 

Rep. Pocd. Vacn yGU cat down to write cut niz 

Just describe whore you did it and how you did it:, 

of paper you used and so faoth. 

Mr. Revill. Well, e Inc the white pads 111:a chls, 

I wrote it out cn the pact, itnd in the npocial Service 

office and it was ma6c,  in aeutenant Dyson's office, :le was 

cut, and I used his des::, and then I tools it to Nr3. arive"tooll, 

and ohe typed it. 

CONFIDENTIAL . 
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HENRY WADE 
OISTR.C.T ATTORNEY 

acc=wos ausLoiNo 

- DALLAS. TEXAS 75202 

May 21, 1964 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Waggoner: 

I have your letter of May 13 and will advise that insofar as I know all the informati3n I hitve, reports, etc. are now in the possession of the Warren Commission, and should we receive any other information concerning this whole matter, we will be glad to forward it on. The only gray area is the things that happened in the Ruby trial with reference to testimony, but I believe they have interviewed most, if not all, of the wit-nesses that testified. 

I enjoyed seeing and visiting with you out at Mesquite and thought you made a fine talk. 

Siryterely yours, 

ir 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS 

HW:sc 



}fay 26. 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
ZOO Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington. D. C. 

Dear General: 

During my last visit with yo:: I win told of your plans to question 
Mr. Ruby. Whoa, and if. you do oo, I wish to urge you to quail-
don him in detail an to his being one and the same person as the 
Jack Rubenstein of Chicago who uoveral years ago was active 1a 
the Youth Communist Movement a America. 

You will find this inforrnaticn re;;arding Sack Rubenstein in the 
report of the House Un-Aine::ical: Activitke Committee under the 
Chairmanship of then-Congrossn an Martin Lies. If you need a 
more accurate reference to that ?art of the report containing this 
matter. I will be happy to got it for you. 

There has been a great clzal of speculation also on Ruby's trip to 
Cuba. I would urge you to e:cplo:•o this fully. 

May I also suggest that every effort be made to determine why 
Oswald was headed in the genera. direction of Ruby's house at the 
time he was intercepted by officer Tippit. 

The other matters, such as cone 3iracy and any possible connection 
between Ruby and Oswald I ern sure are foremost in your mind. I 
simply wanted to remind you of tie above matters in an effort to be 
as helpful as possible. 

Yours very truly. 

Waggoner Carr 

WC:ld 

bc: Honorable Robert G. Storey 

bc: Honorable Leon Jaworski 
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May 27. 1964 

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover 
Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
United States Department of Justice 
Washington. D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

In line with your testimony before the Presidential Special Commission, I thou;ht I should forward to you the May 25, 1964 edition of the Paul Revere As-sociated Yeomen. Inc. newsletter from New Orleans. Especially interesting is hie belief that every patriot should make his home an armed arsenal. an  stated on page three. 

Yours very truly. 

Waggcner Carr 

WC:ld 

Enclosure 

be w/cpy of encl:Hon. J. Lee Rankin 
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P.O. BOX MCI 
(P•A-A-Y, INC.) 

OrgJni:e4 to 	Up Americans 
NEW ORLEANS IS. LA. 

5/25/64 - URGENT - 
NEWSLETTZR - ALERT 

BELGIAN DOCTORS Vs. SOCIALISM: 
Some 13,000 BELGIAN DOCTORS AND DENTISTS WENT ON STRIKE, RATHER THAN SUBMIT TO "CHRISTIAN"-SOCIALISTS WHO CONTROL THEIR GOVERNMENT. WHEN THEY RESISTED DICTA.. TORIAL "SOCIALIZED MEDICINE", THE SOCIAL:ST BELGIUM GOVERNMENT INDUCTED SEVERAL THOUSANDS OF THEM INTO THE ARMY; AND MAN( OTHERS WERE "INDUCTED". INTO hOEPITALS WHERE THE GOVERNMENT FORCED THEM TO DO ITS BIDDING - WITH THE GOVERNMENT ECCHEAOS ESTABLISHING AND ENFORCING THOUSANDS CF SET FEES ANO RATES FOR THE VARIOLS MEDICAL SERVICES! 

AMERICAN DOCTORS, PHYSICIANS, SURG.:::hS AND DENTISTS, BEWARE: THIS EELQIAN "EXPERIMENT" IS MERELY A DRESS-REHEARSAL FOR WHAT THE UN SOCIALISTS AND C:•:E-IdomLoacts ARE PLANNING FOR YOU! 
No LONGER WOULD YOUR PATIENTS BE AB,E TC SELECT YOU AS THEIR DOCTOR! You WOULD BE A PUPPET - A PPAN - OF THE WORLD HEALTH ASSN. YOU WOULD GO WHERE THEY SEND YOU; WHEN ThCY SENO YOU - LIKE IT OR NOT! 	THEY COULD SEND YOU TO THE CONC.? OR SIBERIA, IF YOU WERE NEEDED THERE! 
AND THEY WILL GIVE YOU mA'.UALS AND aloss LISTING RATES, CHARGES ANO REGULATIONS; THEY WILL NOGTIE YOUR EVERY ACTIVITY! 
PATIENTS, BEWARE! You TOO, WILL BZ TOLD WHICH DOCTORS TO PATRONIZE - LIKE IT OR NOT! 
AND WHAT IS THE RESULT? IF A aooT.:,,e IS ALLOWED A "FIXED FEE" FOR CERTAIN SERVICES WHERE HE WILL LOSE M0'.EY, HE W3JUO BE INCLINED TO TREAT YOU FOR SOMETHING ELSE WHERE HE CAN COME OUT AHEAO. A DEN7IST - FOR INSTANCE - IF ALLOWED ONLY $5.00 TO FILL A TOOTH, AND $2.00 TO PULL IT, WOULD BE INCLINED TO PULL TEETH THAT COULD BE SAVED, IF IT COSTS HIM MORE THAN 55.00 TO SAVE ONE OF YOUR TEETH! PRICE CW.TROL HAS NEVER WORKED - AND NEVER SHALL! THE OPA - DURING 	II - 16 ONE OF THE MANY PRICE-CONTROL ATTEMPTS IN HISTORY THAT FAILED UTTERLY! 

RUSSIA-CHINA "RIFT" A FARCE - A HOAX: 
THE "ESTABLISHMENT" - THE CONSPIRACY - ( THE WALL ST.-MAOISON Ave. PUPPETS OF THE HOUSE OF ROTHCHILD) - ARE PERPETRATING ANOTHER GREAT HOAX TO FOOL THE WORLD. WORLDWIDE HOAX 	WAS THE "PHOTOGRAPH" THE SOVIETS WERE SUPPOSED TO HAVE TAKEN OF THE FAR SIDE OF THE MOON. IT WAS LATCH DISCOVERED THAT THIS "PHOTOGRAPH OF THE MOON" COINCIDED WITH A PICTURE PREVIOUSLY USED ON A HUNGARIAN POSTAGE STAMP! WORLDWIDE HOAX #2 WAS THE THREE SEPARATE "ORBITS OF THE EARTH" SY TITOV, GACARIN, AND THEN THE WOMAN ASTRONAUT. NONE OF THEM EVER LEFT THE GROUND! THE SATELLITES ORBITED THE EARTH ALL RIGHT, BUT NO RUSSIAN WAS EVER INSIDE THOSE CRUDE "BOILERS"! THEY PROJECTED THE "VOICE" FROM A DISC-RECORDING IN THE SATELLITE BY REMOTE CONTROL. LATER, THEY DISINTEGRATED THE "BOILER" - BY REMOTE CONTROL ■ WHEN IT WAS OVER RUSSIA - AND TIEN TITOV CAME WALKINC OUT OF THE WOODS! GACARIN LIKEWISE, LATER. 
ISN'T IT OBVIOUS ENOUGH THAT IF THESE ORBITAL FLIGHTS HAO BEEN ON THE LEVEL, THE RUSSIANS WOULD HAVE HAD MOVIES GALORE - SHOWING TAKEOFFS AND LANDINGS - TO CROW ABOUT IN MOVIE HOUSE ANO TV TELECASTS ALL OVER THE WORLD! THEY NEVER MISS AN OPPORTUNITY TO CROW AND BRAG, BUT ON THESE FLIGHTS THEY KEPT THE TAKEOFFS AND LANDINGS "SECRET", SIMPLY BECAUSE THEY NEVER OCCURRED! iN THE MEANTIME, THEY CONTINUED TO SPY ON OUR OWN TAKEOFFS, ANO OUR LANDINGS IN THE WATER, TO TRY TO LEARN HOel IT WAS ACCOMPLISHED. THIS WAS ONE OF THE FEW 
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U. S. SECRETS THAT THEY HADN'T B
ZEN A3LZ 70 STEAL. 

NOw 	WORLOwIDE HOAX +7.2 :s 	
S:.1sIA-CHINA "SPLIT"! NigITA

 ANO "MOUSIE■ 

TONGUE" BELLOW AND HO_LER AT 
ONE A%oTaEP ANO HURL EPITHETS

 GALORE ... AND THEN 

MOuSIE-"DUNG" SENDS THE HOST 
CORDIAL BIRTHDAY GREETINGS TO OL

O PIG-FACE SALOY! 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS 50-CALLED "R
IFT' IS MANY-FOLD. 

1) IT PROMOTES "PEACEFUL CO-EXIS
TENCE" BETWEEN THE U. S. AND R

USSIA, SO 

RUSSIA CAN LULL OUR A:JAKENING
 EAGLE TO SEEP AGAIN WHILE TH

E RUSSIAN SNAKE -

(NOT "SEAR") - CAN STRANGLE US M
ORE EAst..Y. 

2) THIS "RIFT" CAUSES RUS
SIA Ano THZ U. S. TO HUDDLE 

CLOSER TOGETHER - IN 

"NUTUAL DEFENSE" AGAINST 
"poweRruCICHluA, SO WE CAN DONATE 

OUR WHEAT, SULPHUR, ETC., 

ETC. TO RUSSIA. THIS WHEAT IS
 NOT FOR FOaD - BUT FOR EXPLOSIV

ES AND MISSILE FUEL 

AND A DOZEN OTHER WAR PRODUCTS
 ANO INousTnIAL PRODUCTS MADE FRO

M WHEAT-ALOOHOL. 

3) THis RUSSIA-CHINA "RIFT" ENABLES 
RUSSIA TO PURSUE ITS POLICY OF 

AGGRESSION 

IN LAOS, VIET NAM, CAMBODIA, 
INOONESIA A%0 ALL OF SOUTHEAS

T ASIA - (THROUGH THE 

EFFORTS OF THE CHINESE) - WHI
LE RUSSIA PRETENDS SHE IS 

AGAINST THESE ABORTIVE 

AGGRESSIVE ACTS! 
4) IT PERMITS RUSSIA TO BUILD AN

D s:GCKRILE A-BOMBS AND H-BOMBS 
IN CHINA, WHILE 

THE "LOVE-RUSSIA ELEMENT" IN THE
 U. S. 'ESTROYS OUR MISSILE SASES -

 AND SOON THE 

MISSILES THEMSELVES! 

5) THE RUSSO■CHINA "RIFT" ENABLES T
,E CHINESE (WITH RUSSIAN SUPPORT

, MONEY AND 

MATERIEL) TO MOVE AGAINST THE NORT
HERN aoRDER OF INDIA, WHILE RUSSIA

 "DISCLAIMS" 

ANY INVOLVEMENT WHATSOEVER! 

THEN, WE SEND MODERN PLANES, 
TANKS, GUNS, ETC. TO INDI

A FOR HER "PROTECTION". 

BUT THESE MODERN AMERICAN WEAPON
S IN THE HANDS OF INDIA WILL 

BE uSEO AGAINST 

AMERICAN BOYS, WHEN WE CO TO THE A
ID OF ::,RAEL, WHEN THE UAR ATTACKS

 ISRAEL! 

6) RUSSIA IS RIGHT NOW 
ARMING THE U..R FOR SUCH A WAR! TH

IS IS A HUGE PARADOX. 

WHy WOULD RUSSIA ARM THE UAR T
O ATTACK IL.RAEL: WHEN THE SAM

E GROUP OF MARXIST-  

ZIONIST KHAZARS. NOW CONTROL BOTH
 RUSSIA 	ISRAEL (AS WELL AS T

HE U. S., ENGLAND 

AND FRANCE)! 

THE ANSWER IS OBVIOUS! DIDN'T
 THE "OUSE OF ROTHCHILD FINAN

CE BOTH FRANCE AND 

ENGLAND, WHEN THEY ADVANCED
 NAPOLEON ENOUGH MONEY TO

 CONDUCT A 100-DAY WAR, WHILE 

BRITISH "STOCKS" t.CSEDIVED AS 
THE ROTHCH.LOS BOUGHT THEM AL

L UP! 

THEN, WHEN NAPOLEON'S ARMY 
RAN OUT CF MONEY, ANO HE WAS 

DEFEATED, THE ROTHCHILD 

EMPIRE PROFITED BY SOME "MILLION" 
DOLLAR!: FOR EVERY THOUSAND TH

EY LOANED NAPOLEON! 

THIS IS A MATTER OF HISTORICA
L FACT! 

THE SAME THING Nall APPLIES'IN THE CHINA-RUSSIA 
"RIFT" - AND THE ARMIN: OF TH

E 

UAR BY RUSSIA. THE ROTHCHILD EMPIRE
 WILL ALWAYS SWAP A SINGL

E CHECKER FOR THREE 

KINGS! THESE ATHEIST MARXIST-ZIONIS
T-KHAZARS WOULD GLADLY SACRIFICE THE 1

j MILLION 

LOotLY JEWS IN ISRAEL - THE "STUPID" TY
PE - THE KIKES, SHEENIES 

AND SHYSTERS, ANO 

EVEN THE RELIGICUS ORTHODOX JEWS
 - IN CHMER TO SUCK IN THE YOU

TH OF ENGLAND, FRANCE 

AND THE U. S. INTO THE SLAUGH
TER THAT AWAITS US IN ISR

AEL WHEN WE CO TO ISRAEL'S AI
D! 

THEY'LL BE SWAPPING 1 MILLION "EXPENDABLE" JEWS FOR
 THE DEATHS OF 30 MILLION 

CHRISTIAN YOUTHS FROM ENGLAND
, FRANCE AND THE U. S.! 

OUR 30 MILLION CHRISTIAN YOUTHS 
(WITHOUT THE USE OF ATOMIC WE

APONS 	(wHICH 

HAVE NOW BEEN OUTLAWED BY THE NU
CLEAR TENT BAN TREATY - REM

EMBER!) - WILL BE 

SLAUGHTERED 6Y 120 MILLION SOLDI
ERS FROM THE LAR, AFRICA, INDIA,

 MONGOLIA, CHINA 

AND SOUTHEAST AS'S! FOR THEY TOO, WILL HAVE MODERN "CONV
ENTIONAL" WEAPONS - TANKS, 

PLANES, CURS. 

BUT RUSSIA (BLESS THEIR DAMNED M
ARXIST-ZIONIST-KHAZAR SOULS) WILL 

NOT BE IN 

THIS BATTLE OF ARMAGEDDON! 
THEY WILL BE ON THE SIDELINES - FOR THE C

OUP OE GRACE -

TO POUNCE FROM THE NoRT1. UPON
 THE HAPLESS REMNANTS OF THE W

ESTERN WORLO FIGHTING 

IN THE ISRAELI SECTOR! 

THEN 	THESE ATHEISTIC MARXIS
T-ZIONIST KHAZARS - (THE AGENTS OF T

HE HOUSE 

OF ROTHCHILO) - WILL RULE THE
 WORLD FROM MT. ZION, AS "PROMISED" 

THEM IN THE SO-

CALLED FALSE & FICTITIOUS "COVENAN
T" BETWEEN JEHOVAH AND ABRAHA

M! 
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AND ... THEY WILL SAVE THE 0%-Y F:ImAINING ARMY LEFT IN THE WHOLE rCRLO, TO 
ENFORCE THEIR OICTATCRsNIP: THE 20-MIL..10N INTACT RUSSIAN ARMY! WHAT ABOUT THE 
ARMIES OF GERMANY AND .ApAN? THE RUSC.ANS WILL BLAST THESE TWO COUNTRIES OUT 

OF EXISTENCE WITH NUCLEAR 'Somas - SIMLI.TANECUSLY - IN A QUICK, SNEAK ATTACK! 
THE RUSSIAN-CHINA "RIFT" IS ALL PART OF THIS WHOLE DIABOLICAL PLAN -THE 

ARMAGEDDON! 
THE ANSWER? Co NOT BE LULLED INTO THIS "BROTHERHOOD" SMOKESCREEN. "PEACE-

FUL CO-EXISTENCE" WITH RUSSIA IS IMPOSLIBLE. THEY HAVE SAID SO, OVER ANO OVER 

ALAIN! 
RESIST EVERY PHASE OF IT: THE OPEo CREDITS AND SHIPMENTS TO RUSSIA AND HER 

SATELLITES, ESPECIALLY. 
AND MAINLY: LET US START RIGHT NO.1 TC KILL THE FORTHCOMING NEdS-MEDIA 

CAMPAIGN TC "GO TC THE AID CF ISRAEL" WHEN THE UAR ATTACKS ISRAELI 
ISRAEL - RICHT NOW - IS DIVERTING THE WATERS OF THE RIVER JORDAN - (THE 

"HOLY" RIVER JORDAN - TC THE ARABS) - 	FORCE THE 12 ARAB COUNTRIES TO ATTACK 
ISRAEL, JUST AS WE YANEUVE2E0 JAPAN I%-C. ATTACKING PEARL HARBCRI 

THIS ... IS THE MASTER PLA% OF THE HOUSE CF ROTHCHILD, THE BOSSES CF RUSSIA, 
ENGLAND, FRANCE, ISRAEL - AND THE L:N171.::. STATES! 

P.S.: 
1) WE BELIEVE A GOL:wATER-NIXON TEAM WILL BE NOMINATED ON THE 2ND OR 3RD BALLOT 

AT THE REPUBLICAN CONVENTION, 1:; f;RITE .F THE EASTERN KINGMAKERS - THE WALL ST.- 
MADISON AVE. AGENTS OF THE HoLsz 07 Ro* ,cHaLD AND ALL THEIR BILLIONS OF DOLLARS. 
2) WE BELIEVE THAT A GoLc,4,::::::-%iAck EAM WILL SWEEP TO VICTORY BY AT LEAST A 

60 TO 4C VOTE; SWEEP LIBERALS OUT 	7 
	

MOUSE AND SENATE. 
3) WE BELIEVE THAT 31.E CA mCrzE ..TTEK Ts :WILL THEN BE MADE TO ASSASSINATE BOTH 

GOLCWATER AND %I:ION ,COINCIOINI 	P ANNED RIOTS AND INSURGENCY BY LIBERALS, 

PINKS, REDS AND COMMUNISTS. 
4) WE BELIEVE THIS INSURGENCY WILL F;,IL, AFTER CONSIDERABLE BLOODSHED! 

5) WE BELIEVE THAT EVERY PATRIOT SHCQLD HAKE HIS HOME AN ARMED ARSENAL, TO 
PROTECT HIS FAMILY FROM THIS LIBERAL-R,D INSURGENCY; AND THAT AMERICANS .:ILL 
REFUSE TO REGISTER THEIR ARMS! 

---677E BELIEVE THAT GOLCWATER WILL BE A PATRIOTIC AMERICA-FIRST PRESIDENT FROM 
1965 TO 1972; AND THAT NIXON WILL SUCCEED HIM FROM 1973 TO 1960 ... AND THAT THESE 
16 YEARS WILL LNUO WHAT THE TRAITORS HAVE DONE TO THE U. S. FROM 1933 TO 1964 ... 

ANC THAT AMERICA WILL ONCE MORE BECOME A CREAT CONSTITUTIONAL REPUBLIC, RESPECTED 
AND FEARED BY THE WHOLE '..CALC: 
7) WE BELIEVE THE UN - THE "TOWER CF LABEL" IS ALREADY CRACKING AT THE SEAMS, 

AND WILL COLLAPSE WITH A ROAR! 

THESE ARE FAR-REACHING PROCNOSTICATIONS. MAY GOO IMPLEMENT AND RESOLVE THEM 
IN FAVOR OF LOYAL, CONSTITUTIONAL AMERICANS. FOR "MAN PROPOSES, WHILE GOO DISPOSES." 

PAUL 	 IATED YEOMEN, INC. 

1/ -6 

	 M. S. RIECKE JR. (FOUNDER 
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AND ... THEY WILL HAVE THE 0._Y ;::;MAIMING ARMY LEFT IN THE WHOLE WCRLD, TO ENFORCE THEIR DICTATORSHIP: THE 20-MiL,10h INTACT RUSSIAN ARMY! WHAT ABOUT THE ARMIES OF GERMANY AND ...SPAS? THE 1USS.ANS WILL BLAST THESE TWO COUNTRIES OUT OF EXISTENCE ...TN NUCLEAR BOMBS - SII-L"TANECUSLY - IN A QUICK, SNEAK ATTACK! THE RUSSIAN—CHINA "RIFT" IS ALL P.,RT OF THIS WHOLE DIABOLICAL PLAN - THE ARMAGEOCONI 
THE ANSWER? Co NOT SE LULLED INTO THIS "SR.OTNERH000" SMOKESCREEN. "PEACE-FUL CO—EXISTENCE" WITH RUSSIA IS ImPOSLIBLE. THEY HAVE SAID SO, OVER ANO OVER AGAIN! 
RESIST EVEkY PHASE OF IT THE OPE. CREDITS AND SHIPMENTS TO RUSSIA AND HER SATELLITES, ESPECIALLY. 
AND MAINLY: LET US START RIGHT NO,i 70 KILL THE FORTHCOMING NEWS-MEDIA CAMPAIGN TC "GC TC THE AID CF ISRAEL" LINEN THE UAR ATTACKS ISRAELI ISRAEL - RICHT Nag - IS GIVER-TING THE WATERS CF THE RIVER JORCAN - (THE "HOLY" RIVER JCPCAN - TC THE ARABS) - 	FORCE THE 12 ARAB COUNTRIES TO ATTACK ISRAEL, JUST AS WE MANEUVERED 	 ATTACKING PEARL HARBOR! THIS 	IS THE MASTER PLAN CF T/A_ HOUSE OF ROTHCHILD, THE BOSSES  OF RUSSIA, ENGLAND, FRANCE, ISRAEL - AE THE LNITLZ STATES! 

P.S. 
1) WE BELIEVE A GOLCWATER-NIXON TEAM WILL BE NOMINATED ON THE 2ND OR 3RD BALLOT AT THE REPUBLICAN CONVENTION, I:. SPITE OF THE EASTERN KINGMAKERS — THE WALL ST.... MADISON AVE. AGENTS OF THE hOLSE.OF RO—..CNILD AND ALL THEIR BILLIONS OF DOLLARS. 2) WE BELIEVE THAT A GOLCWATER—%IACI. lEAM WILL SWEEP TO VICTORY SY AT LEAST A 60 TO 40 VOTE; SWEEP LIBERALS OUT OF 	S hOUSE AND SENATE. 3) WE BELIEVE THAT ONE OR MC.ZE ArTEM'TS WILL THEN OE MADE TO ASSASSINATE BOTH GOLCWATER AND %1NON,COINCIDIN:. 	P.AloiE0 RIOTS AND INSURGENCY BY LIBERALS, PINKS, REDS ASO COMMUNISTS. 
4) WE BELIEVE THIS INSURGENCY WILL 	AFTER CONSIDERABLE BLOODSHED! 5) WE BELIEVE THAT EVERY PATRIOT SHOoLO MAKE HIS HOME AN ARMED ARSENAL, TO PROTECT HIS FAMILY FROM THIS LIBERAL-R,D INSURGENCY; ANO THAT AMERICANS WILL REFUSE TO REGISTER THEIR ARMS! 
6, WE BELIEVE THAT GOLCWATER WILL BE A PATRIOTIC AMERICA—FIRST PRESIDENT FROM 1965 TO 1972; AND THAT NIXON WILL SUCCEED NIM FROM 1973 T0. 1980 ... AND THAT THESE _16 YEARS WILL UNO0 WHAT THE TRAITORS HAVE DONE TO THE U. S. FROM 1933 TO 1964 ... ANC THAT AMERICA WILL ONCE MORE BECOME A GREAT CONSTITUTIONAL REPUBLIC, RESPECTED AND FEARED BY THE UNCLE WORLD! 
7) WE BELIEVE THE UN - THE "TOWER OF BABEL" IS ALREADY CRACKING AT THE SEAMS, AND WILL COLLAPSE WITH A ROAR! 

THESE ARE FAR-REACHING PROGNOSTICATIONS. MAY Goo IMPLEMENT AND RESOLVE THEM IN FAVOR OF LOYAL, CONSTITUTIONAL AMERICANS. FOR 'TAN PROPOSES, WHILE Goo DISPOSES." 

PAUL RE‘r- c 	a IATED YEOMEN, INC. 

H. S. RIECKE JR. (FOUNDER 
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U.S. Senator Reports— 

Communism and 'Ci7i1 Rights' 
r NA) ...A< A/44, 

By Strom Thurmond .57z/etz 
WASHINGTON—PSI Director 

.1 Edgar Unnvor has confirmed 
in testimony hernoe the Hroive 
ApPrOpriatinox Committee that 
!Communist influence id. s ex-
ist in the --Sizzz 

"InThiA"Te'stimon). Mr. Homer 
made a number of interesting 
statements on the retold and 
ei en ronre interesting and ie. 
reeling statement, off the rec. 
fwd. On the subject of Red in• 
filtiatinn of the Negro mul e.  
menus, he slated 'nit the 
rernedi: 

"IN ONE WAY or aother, it 
sitiesves the re.er.ending 'doss 
struggle.' the necessity for de. 
st.oYing the capitalist system, 

claimed co erwhelming sex 
persority of communism cner all 

in the 	t oiled 
evitahle triumph of communism 
ether Hsocial   e mot,nt reeiss.eda ndtrut htewni n.. 

thirnighout me world.-  
States a n d 

know-  that rum" 	en,'• 
.'not ecisi .11 the N•sro rvmr. 
n,nr.1 and it is M.* iniluensr 
heti Is .trail, 	:tonal tan? 	I: 

can he the means tnrmigr 
which large masses Air causer: 
In lose petspectise on the in 
Noes miolced and, is ithisa real. 
' ,jug it. socciorn to the 	.a  
propaganda lures.-  

IN TESTIFYING on tnn ern 
issues being pi scouted os the 
Communists. lair. Horner made 
this statement: -Currently. the 
Crodmunisi Parts, U. S. A. is 
,ties‘ulinotrestir issues 
r.rrTir cal  MI uhple; the anal, 
non of all internal sec..iity pin 
^J AM* and of congi essinna! 
committee. 'inse■ ticatir.g 
rounism. and the imilirtirin 
miluars spending  wan Ine di. 

,nn at such appinpiati011,  
In a hi nail 	AM 	..ii 
ispitare nrmects . 

toe inteinanona. ;evei. 
the party is 
Soviet 	pi npaganca recaidinc 
pen( Phil 	r and peace- 
tin competition ,s•a.  
unit •nr! m ',Ora- test.r..: and 
in...eased i,.act -Was! 

nt en 	into 	ail In, 	aily . a  
propaganda are hair Chewy., 
not theme* 

(loan: of the attorney General 
1,3s now reviia!ori in a r teen! 
crilunin that the inttltratinn a 11.4. 	rniTem-e7T7.  
seer' serinlis matter. 

He reported—Miner that the 
"suolect of the real headshak-
Ina is the Eestrend tlartin Lu-
ther King. His influence in very 
Li eat . Yet he 4% areenlod 
and 'a almmt certainly still ac. 
cepttng info:rums' cnIfanoratIon 
and eveiT 

THIS IS in direct contradic-
tion with the response which the 
Attorney General made to the 
Commerce Committee when he 
Wan Queried about Communist 
tntluence in the Negro rnme-
ments and demonstrations. 

He Ansecihed Communist in-
Weratinn efforts as being -re-- 
markahly unsuccessful-  a n it 
whitewashed King and other He-
gm leaders of cnnnections with 
Communists. 

Pi: re*: A■711,itia* to Mt, act and 
unlearn 0,74 people.  He 
pointers out that ins (Ammo. 
fists determined that the appeal 
to young people emphasive three 
current items "peace. civil 
r;%hts. and employment for 
youth.-  

LAST YF.AR t brougnt out in 
the Commes ce Committee's 
hearings On "civil rights" and 
on the Senate floor that "there 
is Communist influence in and 
,enetration of the current Negro 
demnnsfrations and agitational 
otiorts to this country.-  

ii0,3r1e:PP coal  
Crivrn:iise incesucarent• 

friiir7717r, the recnrd of 
tic hea.,ngs and in the Con-

es,mna! Record prnsing my 
zoini. 	the, r!•ov 1..nnr1 Pr 
..e!, 	 •A. •  a^1 	nAa 
-11NIVE R .10f. 	 eon- 

-TURNING TO toe subject of 
Communist interest in Nevis as 
tivities, the approximate 7n ma. 
lion Negroes in the Ur-5170 
Slates today Censtitia• the !nig. 
• st and most important racial 
target 01 the Crimmurtia PAW 
U. S. A. The infiltration. expini• 
tation, and tondo! of the Ne2rn 
rnoulatind has long Th3311 3 
party goal and is one of its 
principal goals today- 

"The number of Communist 
Party recruits which may he at. 
hailed Itroin the are Nevi) 
racial group in this Nation i* 
nni the important thing. 'rho nIrl 
rnmniultial principle still holm, 
'cisrprniinism most  he boll ‘,01, 
non-reirrnin,s1 hand,' We de 

WHEN %IR, 	went 
off the record. no Page 301 of 
the Appropriations Committee 
hearings. he made some 'err-
sta:sais and (13rt22Za tale-
repo,s a hick unfortunately, are 
nnibPibeet rr.2s. pi212s, 

All the facts on Communist 
penetration of and influence 
over the -civil rights" arts dins 
in this country should t.e fully  
ecp.nied and aired hr 

rein., any legt•laiinn  in-
Wren r-Th.:se activinrs t,  ,n. 
penned. ,  

ist GS IS 1: PP, s• 	 A-5S c.c.• 

 L ilt . N.O. 111  
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SECTION ONE—PAGE TEN 

K BACKS EGYPT 

IN ISRAEL FIGHT 

Promises More Arms to 

• Fight Colonialists 

By GEORGE SYVERTSEN 

CAIRO (APt—Soviet Premier 

Khrushchev drew .t"-derous 

0 
O tion Monday of -Soviet swan 

W - for the Arabs in their otter 

U. 	applause from the Egyptian 

Parliament with a firm declara- 

It i'S feuds with Israel and Britain. 

W 	President "d7r.al Abdel Nas- 

• ser also led his ore-party Par-

V : !lament in applauding Khru-

_i g siat..„..e e 

• c pr....AliCirzs with which to 

i_ p..! push the Western powers out of 

,... 	Africa. ' 
CO 	The Soviet leader in an hour-' 

v, 	long speech to the legislature:: 
d 
✓ JORDAN PROJECT 

y 	—Denounced Israel's protect 

OL 	for diverting the Jordan Rivet'''.  

¢ 	waters as a scheme to "rob; 

✓ Arabs of their own water." 

i
—Endorsed Arab demands for! 

the evacuation of British ntili-

tary bases in Libya and Cyprus. 

and Aden troublespots. 

—Declared Soviet weapons 

will always be available to 

farces engaged in "the sacred 

struggle" against colonialism. 

Khrushchev's speech ap-

peared to be aimed mostly at 

w inning the favor of a Middle 

East and African audience. He 

touched only briefly on the ma-

Icr anti-Chinese propaganda 

tl.erne. 
BACKHANDS CHINESE 

He backhanded recent Chinese 

e torts to play a major role in 

Asia and Africa by excluding 

nite-skinned Russians. 

"The cause of the world's peo- 

p es struggles can be advanced 

.b .  :he unity of all revolutionary 

1, roes in the world and this uni-

ty can never be supplanted by 

ti.ocs based on color and races." 

he said. 
The Soviet leader dropped a 

s' rung 	to  Nasser on arrival 

hire Saturday that he wants 

g pi:an support for Soviet par-

t eipation ia the upcoming sec-

o td African-Asian Bandung con-1 

rence. The Red Chinese are 

t..ying to exclude the Soviet En-. 

on the grounds that it is 

neither an African nor Asiatic,  

passer. 
Nasser, in intrcouctorY re-' 

riarks. echoed the Soviet anti-

Chinese line, saying that the 

purpose of the Socialist revolu-• 

Con was not to shout slogans but. 

to build better lives for people.. 
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• 
the Justice Department under the 1950 Subversive 
Activities Control Ad. It was a 5-to-4 Decision ... the Press front-paged that Earl Warren frantically endeavored to prevent that Decision. 

Under our laws, giving aid end comfort to an 
Enemy in time of war is TREASON. Communism is 
a known mortal Enemy of the United States and the 
American people. Call It "cold" or call it "hot," we 
are at total war with that Enemy. Those three "De-
cisions' unquestionably give aid and comfort to 
that Enemy. By that token, they are acts of 
TREASON! 

A soldier, be he a Genera! or a GI, who would 
commit similar acts of aid and comfort to the Enemy, 
would promptly be Court Martialed, and, if found 
guilty, shot as a frai:or. 

A Supreme Court Justice Is no more Immune for 
acts of aid and cornfo•t to the Enemy than a Gran 
era! — er a Julius Rosenberg. Fr• him there is also 
a form of Court Martial; to wit: IMPEACHMENT 
PROCEEDINGS. For their outs, Chief Justice Warren 
and all the Justices who concurred in those "De-cisions" must be haled before Congress, and, if 

but should get the sense kind of punishment that a Court martial u.m..Id mete ou: to a General 
would betray his army on the field of battle — 
er that was meted out to the Rosenbergsl 
NOTE:—For those who may feel shocked by tire very 

thought of impeaching a U. S Supreme Co-at 
Justice there is just one question:  what is more 
important—condoning the treasonous disloyalty of 
an Earl Warren, or the salvation of our nation? 

And those who doubt that such an "exalted" 
person CAN be put on trial for his disloyal acts 
shce.rld bear in mind that it, 1868 a PRESIDENT of he United States (Andrew Johnson) was im- 

peached— and escaped conviction by just one 
votel 

Only Congress has the power to place a Supreme 
Court Justice on trial — via the impeachment pro-
cess. 

Every member in both Houses of Congress has 
an obligation and a sworn duty to protect and de-
fend the United Stares, the Constitution, the Ameri-
can people. 

I, the undersigned, a t:s;zen of the United States, 
hereby request and urge my representative in the 
House of Representatiyes to join with other mem 
bets of thet House and initiate the necessary first 
steps for the impeachment of the Supreme Court 
Justices named in this docvreent 	further re. quest and urge the 5er:refs of my State to join 
with other Senators to carry cat rhe final steps to 
imreach atl those Justices 

Name......... 	............ . 

Street address 	  

City (Zone) and State ........ 

This Tract (SC.I, No. I) cars be obte:ned at the rate 
of: 103 copies for ST CO. 

Send your order to: 

CINEMA EDUCATIONAL quite, INC. 

P.- 0. Box 46205, Cole Branch 
Hollywood 46, California 

Sign and moil copies of this document to 
Your Representative and Senators — for 
the love of God and our Country! 

WANTED! 

;:i§1;;;;;4,n 
- 

I 

-• 	 • 	' 	M1 
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EARL WARREN 

FOR IMPEACHMENT 
For giving aid and comfort to the 

COMMUNIST CONSPIRACY, the mortal 
Enemy of the United States and the 
American People! 
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CO-DEFENDANTS 

Also wanted for trial and impeachment, on duo 
same charge, are: Justices Brennan, Black, Clark, 

Douglas, Frankfurter, Harlan and Reed. 

The following are the Specific Acts contained In 

the charge: No. 1) The "DESEGREGATION DECI-

SION", which aids and abets the plans of the Corn. 

munist Conspiracy to (A): create tension between 

Negroes and Whites; (B): to transform the South into 

a BLACK SOVIET REPU3LIC; (C): to legalize and en-

courage intermarriage be' eon Negroes and Whites 
- and thus mongrelize the American White Racel 

Documentary proof that this "Decision" directly 

conforms with Directives from Mns-o.v is centained 
'm the following excerpt from II-e boolc "A PAC!A: 
PROGRAM FOR THE 20th CENTUTtY," written by 
jsrael  Cohen, a Comm_milt Fatt., functionary in 
EngIan 

• must realize that our Party's most powerful 
croon Is rectal tendon Au ...,.r...•..4:,.., 5..., .l., 

/consciousness of the dark races that for centuries 

I they have beer oppressed by the whites, we can 
mould them to the program cf the Communist Pasty. 
In America, we will aim far subtle victory. While 
Inflaming the Negro Minority against the Whites, \, 

• will instill in the Whites a guilt complex for 

t ir exploitation of the Negroes. We will aid the 

Neg 	s to rise to prominence in every walk of life, 

In the ?of 	end in the world of sports and 

• ntertainment. With this prestige the Negro will be 

able to intermarry with the Whites and begin a 

process which will deliver America to our Cause." 

That book was written in 1913 ... . the AIX and  

NAACP were created immediately after that -

to carry out that DIRECTIVE! 

• —e— 	 . - 

NOTE: The above excerpt was published by the 

Washington (0.C.) Evening Star in May 1957-it was 

entered into the Congressional Record of June 7, 

1957, by Rep. Thos. G. Abernathy . . , in 1960, 

after every copy of the book was ferreted out and 

destroyed, the AIX proclaimed that no such book 

was ever written - and the same Evening Star 

blandly confirmed the Ain's proclamation ... why 

did they wait three years? ... Significant? 

Further documentary proof: in 1935 the Corn-
mun;t Patty's "Workers Library Poblishers" issued 

a parroMet entitled "THE NEGROES IN A SOVIET 
AMERICA." It urged the Negroes of the South to 

rise up, form a Sowiet state, and apply for admis- 

sion to the Soviet Union 	it contained implicit 
assuranse that the "renor would be supported by 

Anteti.an Red; 	or page 38 it promised 
t a 5..s.iet gor.ufri,unt 	cenfot greater 

beitefits On N.:gr.:es titan upon Whites, and that -
"Any act of discrirci.irlien cr prcludice against a 

negro will become a crime under the Revolutionary 

law ...." 

AND TF74T "r)FS:.lorr:f.rs..,  rs: 	 so f  .,s  

FOP,VED ALL 	 DITIECTIVES IN- 
TO RIGID LAW OR THE LAND I I 

Furth-or-71,re, by h'a Own adm;ss;on, Warren 
Ignored our  Coi-,vitution when he wrote that "De• 
cision" - admits Ire based it on the "modern scien-

tific authority" of known Communists who have 
publicly proclaimed contempt for our Constitution 

and hatred for our form of Government. 
Can there be any doubt that that 'Decision' was 

framed to conform with those Communist Direc- 

tives? 	There is one sure any to find out - 
through impeachment proceedings! 

-e- 

No. 2) For 40 years the FBI hes been the stone wall 

that stood between the Communist Conspiracy and 

the survival of our Country. Through all those years 

h..was the FBI that smashed all the Reds' plots - 

and unmasked the plotters 	it was the Informa- 

tion In the FBI files that enabled the Congressional 

Committees to function - that enabled the Justice 

Department to convict the Rosenbergs and all the 

other Reds 	it was the FBI flies that kept the 

Red rats impotent and skulking in their holes. 

Throughout those 40 years the Reds and their 

allies frenziedly smeared and vilified and tried in 

every way to destroy the FBI - and to gain scram 

to Its filesl But it (FBI) was invulnerable to ally it 

attacks - it was protected by Congress, end auk!),  

protected by the high regard and esteem of the 

American people. And it continued to stand as the 

impregnable barrier between the Enemy end our 

Internal Security, 

Hence - if the Great Conspiracy is to succeed 

the FBI has to be destroyedl 

So, to accomplish that, Earl Warren and his 

Associate Justices handed dawn two "Dei.isipita" - 
the "Jencks" and the "Watkins" Decisions . 	. . 
Those two 'Decisions" shatter the FBI as a ba.fiet 

!Vey tree, 

ed traitors 	. . . they muzzle our Congressional 

Committees ... they nullify all our protective laws 

against the Communist Conspira-ry 	. they ep•n 
wide the FBI files to all the shysters who defen.1 

the Reds and renegade American traitors! 

Those three Decisions, if allowed to stand, wet 

cemptetely destroy ell of our defenses - they clear 

the way for the destruction of oar Country and the 

conquest and enslavement of our people by the 

Communist Conspiracy) 

Here is final proof of Warren's treason: tr June;9 
(1961) the Supreme Court ruled that the Conntrunim 
Party must register all its officers and members with 

ReaselL___,Dent- 
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EARL WARREN. 

RICHARD E. RUSSELL 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALL BOCCI 
GERALD R. ?ORD 
JOAN J. M.Q.OY 
AU2N W. MUM • 

J. 1.21 RANK IN, 
0.4.41 Oswald 

PRESIDENT'S COUMMION 

ON TN! 
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. N.H. 

Washmitton, D.C. 204202 

Telephone 343-1403 

May21,1964 

Jesse E. Curry, Oder of IbLtea 
Dallas Police Department 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Chief Curry* 

Thank you for your letter of Mhy 19, 1964, sending to the Commission the reports of Sergeant Hirkness and Patrol-an Finnegan, and the complete file on Lee Harvey }weld compiled by your Intelli-gence Unit. 

As you know, Lieutenant Jack Rev= of the Dallas Felice Department testified before the Commission on May 13 regarding his conversation with FBI Special Agent Jams P. Booty, Jr., on November 22, 1963. Lieutenant Devill testifeed that on the instructions of his seperior, Captain Gannava,y, he made a written report of this convex... cation immediately after it occurred, and that Captain Garcaaway told Lieutenant Revill that he would take the statement to you. Lieutenant Revill said that on April 7 you asked hint° swear and subscribe to the November 22 statement before a natary. 

The records of the Commisaial do not reflect that the statement made by Lieutenant Revill on Novambee 22, notarized on April 7, had been furnished to the Commission at nny time before you testified on April 22, 1964, at which time you ;provided ma a copy of the document. 

Lieutenant Revill also told he Commibeion that within a weak or two after November 22, a copy of his statement was returned to him and be caused it to be placed in the Police Department file miles Harvey Oswald. I enclose peva 6344-46 from the atenographio trans- cript of Lieutenant Revill'a 	uy, regarding the placing of his report in the tiles. Manlier, U4 no'..4 upon eveminieg the the that the report of Lieutenant Navin, tearing the file number lilt 2969-34, was apparently filed on April 27, 19a, rather than early in Deo-other, 1963. 

• 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

The Honorable Earl Warren, ChaLrman 

President's Commission on tee. 

Assassination of PresideAt Kennedy 

200 Maryland Avenue, N.E. 

Washington, O. C. 	20332 

Dear Sir: 

In a letter to me dated nay 21, 1964. Mr. J. Lee Rankin, General 

Counsel of the President's commission on the Assassination of 

President Kennedy, raised si.veral points concerning Lieutenant Jack 

Revill's report of November 22, 1563, on his conversation with FBI 

Agent James Hcsty on that date. 

The first question posed by Mr. Rankin was why Lieutenant Revill's 

report was not male known to the Commission prior to my appearance 

before that group. Uhen I received the report on November 22, 1963, 

I immediately realized the cravity and seriousness of the information 

It contained. On thec date, before newsmen, I stated that I had 

received information that tie F31 knew of Oswald's presence in Dallas 

and that the Dallas Police (apartment had no information on Oswald in 

its files. This statement vas based on the report of Lieutenant Revill. 

Within a few minutes of my ! 

phone call from Mr. Gordon 
Dallas Office of th Fie!. it 
Bureau was extremely deeiro‘ 
1 then appeared before :he ; 

this extent: 	I stated:hat 
know that the FBI knew of 0: 

did they ware under no &Air_ 

pass on the Information. 

tetement to the press, I received a tele-

ilanklin, Special Agent in charge of the 

which Mr. Shanklin stated that the 

s that I retract my statement to the press. 

ress again, and retracted my statement to 

"of my own personal knowledge" I did not 

weld's presence in Dallas, and that if they 

ation to the Dallas Police Department to 

After the appointment cf the Warren Commission. I was reasonably sure 

I would appear before that lldy, so I decided to present the report, 

personally, at the time of ay appearance. I felt that the Commission 

would probably like for the statement to be notarized, so I had this 

done on April 7, 1964. 

Mr. Rankin's next question concerned the date that the report was placed 

In the Intelligence Unit's files. I instructed Lieutenant Revill to keep 

this report confidential. He said that after his copy was returned to 



hlm, he kept it locked in h13 de:k drawer until after I returned from 
Washington .Aare I delivered the report to the Commission. He then 
placed his report in the filos. 

Mr. Rankin further asked if I knew of any additional information in the 
possession of the Dallas Police lepartment that had not been made avail.* 
able to the Commission. I know of no such information. 

Very truly yours, 

• • 	/‘ 
. E. Curry 

Chief of Police 

JEC:ES 

cci'iHon. Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General cf Texas 

Mr. J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel, President's Commission 
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bcc: Honorable Waggoner Carr 

Confidential  

Honorable Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, II. S. 
WashinGton, D. C. 20002 

Dear Lee: 

Anent the matter o2 the 
cont.lents and recommendatiot,s rec: 
the President's security, it °cc: 
is to Go into this subjeet it chc 
not made a part of the mail. repo: 
should be for the use of ;:Le aut: 
the subject. 

commission's report including 
rdinc future practices involving, 

to no that if the Ccomission 
;ald be done by a separate report 
t. Such a supplemental rcrort 
orities primarily concerned with 

It further occur:-  to 
make such a report public as the: 
recommended would be available tc 

.any present inadequacies 
these undesirable persons. 

that it would be a mistake to 
the practices and procedures 
every crank and nut. Norcover, 
y would be made available to 

I respectfully vu2ce...:t 
the possibility of more h;:rm thar 
that would follow a report o!: 

that cm:Adoration be Given to 
rood ensuinc from the publicity 
particular subject. 

I saw Wacconer Carr iatcr in the day on which you and - 
I talked of this matter, 	he :..lares my deep concern of an inclu- 
sion of these matters in the mail report which, as I understand it, 
will be available to all. 

It was nice seeLn: :oa acain, and I appreciated tl.e 
opportunity of a visit wit:: you. 

With every Good 	 kindezit retards, I an 

Sf...iscral: yours, 

£7 
Lvc: JaworzkO 

Lc, on Jaworski 
LJ:bs 

• ,e 



YLAWMOMI&Zk. 

PRISIOINT't COMMISSION 

ON THI 

ASSASSINATION Or PRESIDINT KINNIDY 

X0 Maryland Ave. NJ. 

Wa.l.angtoe. D.C. :0001 
Tetcpl-z-4 143-1400 

June 1, 1944 

Y2Y.31ANDUNI 

Members of the Comzission 

J. Lee Rankin, Genzral Counsel 

Schedule ofTesti=ny before the Commission 

MILL WARREN. 

RICHARD D. RUSSELL 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE DOCCS 
CIAALD R. PORO 
JOHN J. McCLOY 
ALLEN M. D/A.I2I 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

J. LU PLANIIN. 
0...P.1 Co...A 

The following witnesses are currently scheduled to 
appear before the Commission: 

Thursday, 	FBI Agents Lyndal L. Shaneyfelt, 
June 4, 1944 Robert A. Frazier, and 
1:30 p.m. 	Leo Gauthier 

SS Agent Thomas J. Kelley 

Monday, 	Henry Wade, District Attorney 
June 8, 1944 Patrick T. Dean, Sgt., Dallas 
9:00 a.m. 	 Police Department 

These four agents will report on the 
data now available regarding the location, 
timing and approximate distances of the 
shots from the Depository. This data 
has now been modified in light of the 
analysis of the assassination films, ' 
the medical testimony and investigative 
work done on the scene in Dallas. 

District Attorney Wade will testify 
concerning his role in the investigation 
conducted after the assassination, state-
ments made by him to the press, conversa-
tions with Secret Service Agent Sorrels 
and Sgt. Dean regarding statements :made 
by Jack L. Ruby on November 24 and the 
current status of the Commission's 
investigation. 
Sgt. Dean, who has previously given a 
deposition, will be questioned regarding 
his interview with Ruby on November 24 
and subsequent developments relating to 
the same subject matter. 
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Tuesday, 
June 9, 1964 
10 a.m. 

& 
continuing 
Wednesday, 
June 10, 1964, 
if necessary 

These witnesses are past and 
present employees of the Depart-
ment of State who will testify 
regarding that Department's 
actions relating to Oswald. 

Richard E. Snyder, First Secretary, 
American Embassy, Tokyo 

John A. McVickar, Principal Officer, 
American Consulate, 
Cochabamba, Bolivia 

Bernice Waterman, former employee 
Virginia James, International 

Relations Officer, Office of 
Soviet Affairs 

James F. Richie, Attorney 
Carroll H. Seeley, Jr., Attorney_ 
Abbe P. Schwartz, Administrator, 

Bureau of Security and Consular 
Affairs . 

Abram Chayes, The Legal Adviser, 
Department of State 

Tuesday, 
June 9, 1964 
2 p.m. 

Wednesday, 
June 10, 1964 
3;30 p.m. 

Honorable Dean Rt: 
Secretary of State 

Thursday, 
June 11, 1964 
9 a.m. 

Mrs. Lee Harvey Oswald 
(Marina) 

Mrs. Oswald will be questioned 
regarding certain matters which 
have developed in the course of the 
Commission's investigation since 
her appearance in early February. 

Tuesday, 	James J. Rowley, Chief, United 
June 16, 1964 States Secret Service 
9 a.m. 

Chief Rowley will be questioned 
generally regarding Presidential 
protection. 



J. LIE RANK.4. 
Grw,li 

PRESIDENT'S C.NIMISSION 

ON THE , 

ASSASSINATION OP PR: StDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. N.2.. 

Washington. D.0 X002 

Telephone 54 —1400 
EARL WARREN, 

RICHARD IL RUSSELL 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE SOWS 
GERALD R. ?ORD 
JOHN4. McCLOY 
ALUM V. DULLES 

JUN 119.1 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear General: 

Enclosed are carbon copies of letters to District 

Attorney Wade and Chief Curzy regarding testimony scheduled 

before the Commission on June 8, 1964. We are currently 

planning to hear witnesses _r.= the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation and the Secre: Service on June 4, witnesses 

from the Department of State on June 9 and June 10, and 

Mrs. Lee Harvey Osvald on June 11. 

Sincerely, 

.__) 

• 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

• ! 
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RICHARD IL RUSSELL 
JOHN SIMMAN 0001CR 
HALE BOX* 
GERALD IL FORD 
JOHN IMO:LOT 
A11.22( W. =LIM 

PRESIDENT'S CtImmrssIori 

ON THC 

ASSASSINATION OF PA: SIDCNT KSFINIDY 

200 MItyland Ave. N.E. 
Wubingunt, D.C. X002 

Telephone :143-4400 

JUN 1 1964 

J. LIS RANKIN. 
Ocoee Comma 

J 

Mr. Jesse Z. Curry 
Chief of Police 
Dallas Police Departmeut 
Dallas, Tames 

Dior Chief Curry: 

As you knew, the ta,:tiz:ony of Sgt. P. T. Dean wee taken 
by deposition by a nanbor c: the C=mission cfaZf in Dallas ceveral 
weeks ago. To will rocati that nubccguant to tha deposition there 
vas soma newspaper publicity reg;:rding an incident which occurred 
daring the deposition. 

Recently when lgt. Dew' appeared to :Aga his deposition, 
be made a request thm.01A:sistInt United Stntem Attorney Stroud 
that he be permitted t.' taatifyl.afare the C=sicolon. In viev cf 
this request and the Isizni:iaanal! 	tha teatinony which Cit. Doan 
can provide regarding cortal.n cainaorcationa vith Jack L. Ruby on 
Doveaber 24, l543, the C:21=f..3:4-.14 vluld like S,Tt. Dean to testify 
on Monday, June 8, 1964, at appr,,ziontely 10;00 3.26 

/bank you for your con-;irazed cooperation. 

Sincorel;r, 

J. Lee Rankin' 
General Ccunacl 

cc: Nr. Waggoner.Carr./  

• ! 
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EARL WARREN. Cy.... 
RICHARD S. RUSE= 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALL ROOM 
GERALD R. FORD 
JOHN j. 14CLOT 
MIR/ "Et. CULLA 

J. LEE RAMO& 

PRESIDENT'S C('N4ISSION 

ON THIS 
ASSASSINATION OF PIESIDSSIT KENNEDY 

XO Maryland Ave- N.E. 
Washington. D.C. 20002 

Telephone S43-14 

JUN 2 1964 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear General: 

Thank you for your letter dated May 12, 1964 in which you enclosed an article from the Texas Observer concerning the alleged visit by Lee Harvey Oswald to Austin, Texas, on September 25, 1963. As the editor of the Texas Observer suggested, we have received rep;rts from the Federal Bureau of Investigation of its intervt.lws with him and with Mrs. Lee Dannelly and the other alleged witnesses of his visit. 

After reviewing these reports we have tentatively concluded that Mrs. Dannelly ant the other witnesses in Austin are mistaken. The Commission has evidence which it considers very firm tha Lee Harvey Oswali did not leave New Orleans, Louisiana, until some time after 8 o'clock in the morning on September 25; We have other evidence that when he left New Orleans his destination was Houston, not Austin. Moreover, we believe that at the tine he was undertaking these travels, his finances were limited and therefore it was extremely unlikely, even though theoretically possible, that be flew from New Orleans or some midway point to Austin and from there back to Houston. 

J 

J 

1.1 

Thank you very much for bringing the article to our attention. 

Sincerely, 

••• ' 	 • / 
J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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Dictated by Attorney General Walconer Carr, Tune 2, 1964, at 9:10 A.M.  

Beverly Heckman is sending a letter down here as of yesterday, setting up 
the schedule, and if it is not received by Wednesday, we will call 
Washington. - 

Schedule given by Miss Heckman follows: 

Thursday, June 4, 1964, 1:30 P.M. - FBI Agents and Secret Servicemen 
(four in all) will testify about shots, distances and angles 
based on their new analysis. 

Monday, June 8, 1964 - Henry Wade and Sergeant Dean. 

Tuesday, June 9, 1964 - State Department Employees. 

Wednesday, June 10, 1964 - Secretary of State. 

Thursday, June 11, 1964 - Marina Oswald. 

Tuesday, June 16, 1964 - Chief of the Secret Service 

• 



As I understand it, 
we had before us yesterday w! 
and Dean Storey. 

the other dates on the schedule 
11 be taken care of between you 

Such summaries and 
nesses none of the three of t 
get to review during your sev 
please note on a memorandum t 
cover as many'of them as pose 

transcripts of testimony of wit-
s personally heard as you do not 
eral-day stay in Washington, 
o me so that I can undertake to 
ible during my two-day stay. 
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Fu LBR I G HT. CROOA.F.R. ZEMAN. BATES & JAWORSKI 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

BANK OF TIC SOUTHWEST BUILDING 
HOUSTON 2. TEXAS 77002 
June 	1964 

IVA11.1,40,0.13•INce 
Iyitli31sptef.C•00.(31. 	ve.te 

• 311.11411 f/l/I.NSPORTATIOM 
wAlw 8310,01 0.131• 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Capitol Station 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Waggoner: 

.Onswe•..■ 
0.•.C.0 OC 

CIC MAYO 31 
-Ca ■ CO. O.I. 

In accordance with our discussion of yesterday I 
will undertake to be in Washington at the Warren Commission 
hearings on June 10 and 11. 

It was good to see you and Dean Storey again on 
yesterday, and I look forward to our next visit. 

Sincerely yours, 

Leon Jaworski 

LJ:bs 

Copy to Honorable Robert G. Storey 
Storey, Armstrong & Steger 
27th Floor, -Republic National Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas 
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June 3, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission on the 	- 

Assassination of President Kennedy 
200 Maryland Avenue. N. a.. 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Lee: 

Yesterday at a conferenc ; in Houston between General Carr, 
Leon Jaworski and me, we reviewed the investigation and, in particular, 
discussed whether or not other vitnesses should be called. One of 
the results was that the three of as concurred that the following 
witnesses would be helpful: 

Former Mayor and Mrs. 7.arle Cabell -- Mayor Cabal, as 
you will recall, was the Mayor a. the time of the unfortunate incidents 
in Novezr.bor and is a highly respected citizen and business leader of 
Dallas. Mayor and Mrs. Cabell were riding in the motorcade in a 
car just behind the Vice-Preside :t at the time of the assassination. 
As their car was rounding the co:ner going to Elm Street, they first 
heard a shot and, by the time they had reached the corner and were 
turning on F.Irn Street, the other two shots rang out. Both were positive 
that the shots came from the Depository Building. In fact, Mrs. Cabell 
looked up about the time of the laot shot and saw something protruding 
from the fifth floor window. 

In addition, Mayor Cabell is very familiar With the various 
groups in the city, including the :xtrernes, and has given great leader-
ship to the City of Dallas. He is likewise most familiar with the 
operation of the City Hall, the chain of command and the unfortunate 
incidents that happened at the City Hall. 

City Manager 	Crull, who has direct administrative control 
of all operating departments, including the Chief of Police and Chief of 
Detectives 	He went to the City Jail immediately after ha had been 
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin -2- 	 June 3. 1964 

informed that Oswald had been a -rested and before Chief Curry 
returned from the hospital after the President's death. One of the 
points he made at the evening rocteing of the three Cemn.iesioners. 
Senator Cooper and Meners. Mc 7Ley and Dance. was that as soon 
as he arrived in the jail coreido the news media pa-epla were stringing 
cables, setting up ear:tree iu.d , .ere in "I;e:ncral poaecosion." They 
had their own technician: ennaec•.in; their equipment in the electrical 
outlets, fuses were bein; blown, and the technicians were even 
"bridging" the blown fvse 3. Mt re was a large crowd any they continued 
to come. His eurnmery exc. that if there had been an effort to 
dispossess the news re.elia, it w .u1.1 have caused a n•ild revolution and 
that he saw no alternative etcept to let them remain. althou.;h he did 
not approve of what they 1-ari eon!. Furthermore. he kept in cloy 
touch with the events as Clay unf rlded and particularly the activities 
of Chief Curry and Chier Fritz a Id their respective lieutenants. 1.1r. 
Crull was an officer in th, 	Farce in the late war and has been City 
Manager for ninny yearr 	h : was :cleat:ad fro re service. 

Mr. H: Louis Nichol), fr 	er Provident of the Pallas Bar 
Association, .vas contacted try rr en Saturday afternoon before the 
assassination of Oswald and per• e_ent to many complaints fre:a pre:: intuit 
lawyers fron. the North a 	case that "Oswald shoeirl be provided 
counsel." I first talked wit:i Het ry V.ade and he said. in se:Jetance. 
that "he was going to recemrnetir to the Court that the Preeident of the 
Dallas Ear Association and the r resident of the Dallas Criminal Bar 
Association be appointed ao coun el for Oswald by the Court as and 
when he was indicted, if he :lid a -t have a lewyer." The indictment 
was expected on the followini Mc nday morning. 

Mr. Nichols went to the call of Oswald, accompanied by Chief 
Curry, late that Saturday afternoon where he had a private intervic-.v 
with Oswald. His general impre ;stone were: "Oswald was recliniag-  on 
his bunk when I entered, he veer_ ed rather calm and unexcited, very sure 
of himself, and when the question of counsel was augaested Csvvald replied, 
'I want John AM of New York and, if I cannot got him, counsel fron. the Civil 
Liberties Union of which I aro a member.'" Mr. Nichols had advised 
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him that his purpose in calling upon him was that the Dallas Bar 
Association was ready to provide counsel if he had none and needed 
counsel. He seemed to appreciate Mr. Nichol's offer of counsel 
and replied, in substance, "If I s_tould request you to assign counsel, 
I would want one who believed as much as possible in my (hesitating) 
innocence." There were ether tic tails which I shall not recite but 
the result was that, when he cam: out of Oswald's cell, the news 
media asked him for his smtemez.t which he gave over a national TV 
hookup. One of the prominent la.,yers who had called me from Harvard 

*University Law School, when I reported back to him in about an hour, 
said in effect, "I have just seen and heard the fine statement of the 
President of the Dallas Ear and I am completely satisfied.'• 

Seni...tor Cooper and Messrs. I.icCloy and Dulles, who heard 
the informal discussions on the e•.ening of the dinner, will tell you 
their impressioas of Mayor Cabel, and City Manager Crull. 

I will see you early 'next v eek and dincued this matter further 
if you so desire. 

Sincerely yours, 

RGS:al 
cc: General Waggoner Carr/ 

Mr. Leon Jaworski 
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Jule 12, 1964 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Honorable J. Lee Rarg:in General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Ave., N.E. Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Lee: 

While at 	 :ouce yesterday afternoon I checked with Walter ..Teni:Ls o: the Pnasident's trips to Texas in April of last year and par;icularly to-Dallas. No scent the day in Dallas on Aril 2', which wan a Tuesday and not a week end. He was at 1;ho ralch on April 27, where he enter- tained delegates to the 	Hations. He was back in Washington on April 29. 

It was good to see :-ou again and I an sorry that we could not visit longer. I especially regretted that the White House engagement kept al.: from visiting with you and Dean Storey yesterday afternoon. 

With every good wis:1 and kindest regards, I an 

Sincerely yours, 

Leon Jaworski 

boo: Honorable Waggoner Carr Dean Robert 0. Storey 
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JUL 1 6 1964 

Honorable Waggoner Carr Attorney General of Texas Supreme Court Building - Austin 11, Texas 

Dear General: 

Enclosed is a letter• requesting the Federal Bureau of Investigation to prepare transcripts of the broadcasts on Channel 1 and 2 of the Dal:_as Police Radio Station for certain tine periods on Mvember 22 and November 24, 1963. 

We thank you for yoltr continued cooperation in the work of the Commission. 

Sinc(:rely, 

• 

J. Lye Rankin 
General Counsel 

Enclosure 



JUL 16  1964 

W. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Durcou 

of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

In a manors:Au: carticncd "DnAlas, Texas, !hrch 23, 
1964," your Bureau farniaed to the Con:elation transcripts 
of all radio transmissic14 fexe Channel 1 and Channel 2 
of the Dallas Police DeIt.rtmcnt Bodice Station, covering 
the period from 10:00 a.n., Vavc.ther 22, 1963, to 6:00 p.m., 
November 24, 1963, 41 tiny relate to the matters under 
invast/gation by thine Co.:solos:on. We note that the 
descriptive par: seraph preceding this transcript indicates 
that the period covered starts at 12:20 p.m., Dovamber 22, 
1963. Actually 10 a.m. appearo to be the starting point. 

/hese trenocri;ts were apparently elnAp available 
to the Burulu 	the Dallaa Felice Department. In view of 
the importance of theca transeripts in our investigation we 
request that your Bureau obta:n to original tapes of the 
radio broadcasts and prepare `c new transcript from these 
tapes, as they relate to the oscasalaation of President John P. 
Kennedy, the murder of Dallac Police Officer J. D. Tippit, 
investigation of said aaaassiaation and mrder, and the 
security and movement of Lee :farm'. Oswald to the Dallas 
County Jail. Your transcript need only include the tins 
periods of 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on Friday, November 22, 
1963, and from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Sunday, Koveaber 24, 
1963. In addition, we rte.:pew: that the name of the reporting 
police officer be listed alonGside each mesaaeo. We under-
stand that this is poanible in view of the fact that there 
is an identifying numbor next to each =maga. 

Ye call your attention to the fact that in the 
Channel 1 transcript thorn appears to be an error on page 
19 in that immsdiately &Ann the words "What's that address 
on :offorson?" there appears tine entry of 1:10 p.a. 
This would be inconaistent with the known tine of the 
Tippit Shooting and judging nom the time entries oa the 
precadlag page thin would appear to be a typographical error. 

cc: Honorable Waggoner Carr, Attorney General of Texas 

• 
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11th regard to the time of the- V.1*dt shooting, the Channel 1 entry on ;age 13 mould appear to indicate . a time of approximately 1:16. On the Channel 2 transcript, however, on page 78, the time appears to be 1:18. During the course of your preparatioa of a new transcript we ask that you attczpt to clarifythis apparent discrepancy. 

In viev of the fact that theca tapes are in the possession of the Dallas Police Department, we are forwarding a copy of this letter to Chief Jc3oc E. Curry and to Attorney General 'Waggoner Carr' 

Sincerely, 

J. Ice Rankin 
General Counsel 

••• 
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Lagust 6, 1964 

Honorable J. Loo Ranhin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. I. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear too: 

I am enclosing Volume; 2, :lumber 70 to 74 of Richard Cotton's "Conservative Yie.vpoint" which has been received by me from an anonymous source. I wanted you to have this so that you might thoroughly investigate any and all of the alleged facts contained therein. I, of course, realize that the inx estigation has already covered most if not all of these things. 

The handwriting on the pag.1 containing the picture of Dr. Oliver is directed to me by the sender. Obviously, he is not an admirer of mine. 

Yours very truly, 

VIagc,,oner Carr 

WC:cr 
Enclosure 
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August 14, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's Commission 	. 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Generals 

As a follow-up to my telephone conversation with you August 10, Dian Storey, Leon and I want to re-emphasize our groat concern over any decision by the Commission which would alter our very clear understanding with you that we would have the opportunity to read and study the proposed final report of the Commission prior to the time the report was finally adopted. 

It should hardly seem necessary to remind the Commission again that Texas has placed all of its resources bohind a cooperative effort with the Commission to determine all of the facts. As a fundamental part of this cooperative effort we have had a firm understanding that we would be given the opportunity to review the preliminary draft at a time when our suggestions and counsel, if any, would bo meaningful and helpful. Should this understanding now be amended by the Commission, we might very well be duty bound to file a Texas report. This should not ba construed by you as any kind of threat whatsoever, but as a simple statement of a very practical situation whore we could feel bound in the performance of our duty to our State to state any conclusions which might differ from the conclusions of the Commission in the preparation of which the State of Texas has been excluded. 
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Please be personally assured of our desire that our mutually cooperative efforts be continued to a successful conclusion but we would be less than candid with you and the Commission if we did not take this means of clearly stating the importance of avoiding any such unfortunate development. 

Yours very truly, 

Waggoner Carr 

WCtcr 

bee: Honorable Leon Jawort:ki 

beet Honorable Robert G. Storey 
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Honorable J. Lce 
General CO:inset:. 
Pray:dent' 3 Gomrniesion 
ZOC liaryland .Aver.ue. N. II. 
Washington. D. C. 

Dear Cenral: 

You will recall cornitilr.e 	I explained to you the difficulty De= Storey. Locn 	I ha.-a had /ately i__ getting to vIashingtott to complste our reading of the balance of the depositions on hand. .N.1,ost ef those roma:sing depositions are relatively minor to the investigation but. co.teister.t NAV:. oar State objective. wo desire to road this tostirnony to complete our knowledge of the total investigation. 

We are h6ping the Commis :ion will agree to sand ma copies of the follce:ving dopositicns c(• that we may 1--e:Ziatoly begin our study of thorn. CC:cruise, it continue.: to 1--o most difficult for us to make the trip to Wasi•ington at this time. go know you are anxious to complote yoir work and it certainly is our desire to cooperate with you to this end. 

You may rest completely a ;cured that theso depositions will be seen by no one but the thre 3 of us. We -Allow and appreciate the desire of the Commission in this roga.rt:. 

This is not a complete list of the rem:Anil:a depoz.itious we need to read prior to the ccnclus.ion of the investization, but this will be of groat assistance to u:. at this time. Of course, we will immediately return these d epositions  to you upon the completion of our reading them. The .lopositions desired at this time are: 
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Honorable J. Lee Rankle 
August 17, 1964 

Page 2  

Mark Lane 	 Vol. No. 18 .  

Robert Hill :ackcon 	Vol. No. 20 

Arnold Louis Rowland 	Vol. No. 20 

James Rici.erd Worrell, Jr. Vol. No. 20 

Amos Lee uins 	 Vol. No. 20 

Buell Weelc7 Fraziur 	Vol. No. 21 

Ltenie Mac Randle 	Vol. No. 21 

Cortlandt Cenninghzrn 	Vol. No. 21 

V.*::.yne Whaley 	Vol. No. 22 

Cecil J. Mc*.Vatturs 	Vol. No. 27  

Mrs. ICath.t. r tae Fos.  d 	Vol. No. 23 

Declan P. Ford 	 Vol. No. 23 

Peter Pnul Cre.-gory 	Vol. No. 23 

Cdr. James J. Hurres 	Vol. No. '24-A 

Cdr. J. Thornt.xl Boswell Vol. No. 24-A 

Lt. Col. PiIrre 	.Pincic 	Vol. No. 24-A 

Michael R. Pai:se & 	Vol. No. 25 

R6th Hyde Paine 	 Vol. No. .25 

Ruth Hyde Paine 	 Vol. No. 26 
Vol. No. 27 

Howard 	Brernan 	Vol. No. 28. 

Bonnie Ray William] 	Vol. No. 28 

Harold Norman 	 Vol. No. 23 

James Jarman, Jr. 	Vol. No. 28 

Roy Sansorn Truly 	Vol. No. 28 

It may be that the list I hav e in my posseesion. Jetting out the 

volume ntunbere may not NI cc,rnr.leta or up-to-date. I believe 

Mark Lane has subsequentl I testified before the Commission. It 

would be, of course, 1.elpful to us U you would include arty subse-

quent depositions taken from the above lieted witnenerso. 

Yours very truly, 

7/.1g3oner Carr 

Ilitc%icSionorable Leon Jaworski 

bcc: Honorable Robert G. Storey 
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Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Supreme Court Building 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Waggoner: 

After my telephone conversation with you on August 10, 

before receipt of your letter of August 14th, the Commission had 

agreed that you could examine the galley proofs of the proposed final 

report here in the Commission offices prior to the time the report 

vas finally adopted. The Commissicn thought that this would be in 

conformity to the mutually cooperative efforts'of the past and 

expressed gratitude for all of the assistance you have given in its 

work. 

you. 

;O:iakk.  

I trust that this arrangement will be satisfactory to 

Kindest personal regards. 

Sincerely, 

: 
(2 	

/ 
,%;,.....E..,:...... . '...--.1.4,1,...!„........ 

( 3. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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Honorable Waggoner Carr 
Attorney General of Texas 
Austin 11, Texas 

Dear Waggoner; 

I discussed with the Commission your request to read 
the depositions listed in yo•.u' letter of August 17 outside of 
the Commission offices. The Commission decided that it would 
not permit any of the testimony to be taken out because of the 
difficulties it has had concerni:g publications of materials 
that did not come from thwiCommiesion or its staff, but which 
members of the-Press have found it convenient to claim they 
have received from "sources close to the Commission." 

These depositions will be available to you at any Am 
here in the Commission's offices and I an sorry that we cannot 
make it more convenient for you. 

I hope that early this next week we will be able to 
have copies of-galley proof read} for your perusal here at the 
Commission offices and I shall aLvise you promptly in that event. 

With best wishes, 

Sincerely, 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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THE WHITE I OUSE 
WASIIINGTt • 

August 14, 1964 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

With reference to your letter of August 
14th to J. Lee Rankin, a copy of which 
you sent to Walter Jenkins, I have been 
informed that Mr. Rankin has told Mr. 
McGeorge Bundy that the Commission 
has agreed to let you see the President's 
Commission's report before it is sub-
mitted to the President. 

I assume that this will tak.! care of the 
matter. 

Sincerely, 

Paul M. PopilV447/  
Assistant to 
Walter Jenkins 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 
The Attorney General of Texas 
Austin 11, Texas 

az/ 
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Auzust 	1964 
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The Honorable Waggoner D;irr 
Attorney General 
State of Texas 
Austin, Texas 

Sir: 

Attached hereto are copi•:s ot two letters addressed 
to Chief of Police Jesse E. Curry from J. Lee Rankin, 
General Counsel, ?re:side:Vs Commission on the 
Assassination of Preaidel.t Kennedy. Also attached is 
a copy of a letter from Chief Curry to 	Rankin and 
a copy of an affidavit made by Chief Curry as requested 
in the letter from Mr. nankin. 

Copies of affidavits of :.olice personnel working in the 
jail at the time Czwald uas confined and the telephone 
log sheet indicating prisoners' use of the telephone are 
also attached. 

Very truly yours, 

J. E. CURRY 
Chief of Police 

Deputy Lhief of Police Commanding 
Criminal Investigation Division 

M4S/mh 

,VA 11 
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CITY OF DALLAS 
TEXAS 

POLICE Ova:Ned 

August 25, 1984 
A-2 

Mr. J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel.  
President's Commission on the 

Assassination of President Kennedy 
200 Maryland Avenue, N.B. 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

I am enclosing my affadavit to answer specifically the causation which 
arose with reference to sy testimony on page 175 of my deposition. 

With reference to the second letter, I an enclosing a copy of the jail 
card on Lee Harvey Oswald, indicating the times and dates of visitors 
and telephone calls which he made. I am also enclosing copies of all 
of the telephone sheets kept on prisoner's phone calls for the dates 
of November 22, 23 and 24, 1933. You will note one entry on these 
sheets involving:Lee Harvey Oswald. ; am also enclosing affadavits 
from all of the fail personnel inv,lved in handling this prisoner in 
these matters. 

Referring to the loristor's Permits on page 393 of the Police Report, I 
refer you to thwaffcdavit of Olfi:er J. R. Stacy; also, to the reports 
of Detectives Wino, Btovall and Adamcik on page 170 of the Police Report 
and Detective, U. 0. Hall on pose 207 of the Police Report. It is 
apparent that Mrs. Marina Oswald and her mother-in-lay both visited Lee 
Harvey Oswald on the one visitor's card. 

The arrest sheet on page 70 of the Police Report was made at the time the 
prisoner was booked and indicates the time of the arrest in this case 
1:40 p.a. on November 22, 1983. But, the time indicated on this arrest 
sheet is not necessarily tho time the prisoner is placed in jail. In this 
instance, Lee Harvey Oswald was boc.ked but was retained in the custody of 
the Homicide Bureau for questioning:. The enclosed copy of the jail card 
indicates that he was actually placed in the custody of the jail officers 
at 12:23 a.m., November 23, 1083. This time should not be confused with 
the times of three telephone calls which he made from the jail and which are noted on the bottom of the jail card. The jail card is mad. on the 
fourth floor of the jail at the tire the prisoner is searched and 
assigned a cell.' The card then goes with the prisoner to the fifth floor 
and is filed in alphabetical order. This is so that the jail crew 
oa the fifth floor has a record of the prisoners in their custody. In 
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CITY OF DALLAS 
TEXAS 

POLICE DEPAR WENT 

the left-hand margin of the jail card, you will note two entries pre-
ceded by the letter "V". This indicates a visitor and may be checked 
against the visitor's cards. 

I hope this material will be of help in clarifying questions the 
commission may have in connection with phone calls and visitors of 
Lee Harvey Oswald. 

Yours very truly. 

CUM 
Chief of Police 

JECsep 
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ftlk•A 

Mr. Jesse E. Curry 
Chief Dallas Police 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Chief Curry: 

In your deposition of 	:3, 	 refeared to the 
fact that an"Arrest Card" is maintained for a prisoner held 
in the custody of the city :ail and that thiscard reflects 
all visitors received and telephone calls made by the prisoner 
while in custo5J. Incluced In t:a report of the Dallas Police 
Department on the Investigation of the Assassination of the 
President (p. 105) is a copy of cne side of an "Arrest Report' 
on Lee Harvey Oswald,and 1p. 353) copies of "Permit(s) to Visit 
Prisoner in City Jail" IsLueo to Cswald:s mother and brother on 
November 23. However, we do not find any notation on the Arrest 
Report indicating the visitors receivedand telephone calls made 
by Oswald during the period of November 22 through 24; nor do we 
find at any other place in the report a copy of a contemporaneous 
record reflecting Marina Cswaid:s visit to her husband on November 
23 or the telephone calls which Cswa:d msde while In custody. If 
such records are available, the Commission would appreciate your 
submitting a copy of them to us. If these records are not avail-
able, we would appreciate a short explanation as to why this is 
so. 

r 
The Commission is grateful for the continued cooperation you 

have given us during the course of our Investigation. 

Sincerely, 

• s 

• I/. 
f ",1 

4 	2.o? „ 	 General Counsel 

A?" 	,.." 

Attiic 

• 

, 

(i ,-- 	.. 	) / 0. ..." 	/ 	• 
"• •-:----Z-... (....;./.../-4-0,-.:•-/e,:!..;--...--.-..,  

fi.   J. Lee Rankin 
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!:.r. J. E. Curry 

Chief of Police 

„rDecember 3, 1953 

f 

Subject: Transcript of Radii!) Lor: 

Shaoting of PrsioTnirrej ----  

November 22, 1563 4 - JUN2 0 

1966- 

The following was recorded on Channel 11 from 10:CO am 'c 	This report • 

includes pertinent transmissions prior to the arrival of 	:.-opid.h%:s plane, 

progress of the motorcade, the shooting, and the escort to P:... .land 

Also included are events concerning the shooting of Cfficer.J. D. Tippit. 

Sir: 

• 

10:25 as 	30-531 

11:00 as 

11:20 as 	531-30 

11:25 an 	4-39 

.4t 

11:28 as 	30-53
1 

11:30 as 	9-2 
30-531 
23-21,32 
2-9 
531-2 
30-531 

11:34 are 	2-9 
.531-3D 

-531 
5-531 
531-21,32  

Crowd estimate: 500. Weather: cl...ar:mg 

21 and 32 dispatched to old termina: 

to meet 23 for assignment. Crowe estimate: 

1200. 

When you receive inforr.a....-h from the tower 

on that plane, notify 

Thy changed landing dir,otionz on us, did you 

notice. 
Yes, sir. 
Wa will have to set Lp on 

Air Force Cne is airOorn... 

Talking abo...it manpower cm 

Air Force Cne turning on 	ap-roach. 

Cut your traff:e, 21 an:: =2 	.:2.; 

Talking about manpcv.er 

Air Force Cne on final approach ncw. 

One plane dean, second coming in, Al: Force 

right behinc. 

Talking about manpower. 

ls Air Force One down yet? 

No, just coming in. 

Cne is on the ground. 

All clear. 
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1,  

' "Representative For:. Who handled the actual 
process of Identification or attempted identification 
by various 

Mr. urry. -,:sually Captain Frizz or soma of 
his homdcide detectives are present. I know 
when they were having a showup for a little 
lady. I don't know her name but she was a 
waitress who observed the shooting of the 
officer, I just--I wasn't there during the 
entire showup but I was present part of the 
showup and Captain Fritz was asking her to 
observe these people 	sea if she could. 
pick out the man she slw who shot the officer 
and she didn't identifi Oswald at that time." 

On page 176 there appears the following exchange between 
you and Mr. Rankin: 

"Y.:7. Rankin. At the other showups, were witnesses 
there to try to identi2yOswald? 

"Mr. Curry. Yes, there were. 

kno"w
Kr. Rankin. How were those handled, do you 
? 

"Mr. Curry. .."!:;.:actly the same manner except that 
he was brought in behind the screen, and was 
handcuffed to some police officers or other 
prisoners.. 

"Mr. Rankin. Do you know who was there to try 
to identify him? 

"Mr. 
little 

Curry. Only on one occasion. This was a lady .that was a waitress. 

"Mr. Rankin. Mrs. Markham? 

"XI'. Curry. I believe her name was Mrs. Markham. 

"Mr. Rankin. Do you be 	whether she was able to identify him? 

"Mr. Curry. Yes, I heard her tell Captain Fritz 
that was the man she saw shoot the officer. 



"Mr. Rankin. And that was Officer Tippit? 

"Mr:Curry. Yes, sir." 

It would appear-from your Ltatement on pace 175 that 
Nrs. Markham waste as unable to identify Oswald whereas your 
statement on pace 176 indicates that she did make such an 
identification. 1:e would appreciate receiving amarridavit 
from you clarifying this discrepancy in your testimony 
so that this affidavit can be printed as part of our 
published record. 

Your continued cooperation In the work of. the 
Commission is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

• 2 • 

g .7. Lee Rankin 
Gneral Counsel 



Affidavit in any Fact. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS ) 

COUNTY OF DALLAS ) 	naFoRa m3 	Eunice Sorrells  

a Notary Public in and for said County, State of Texas, on this day 

personally apneared  J. 3. Curry, Chief of Police, Pallas Police  
Fepartment. Who, after being Oy me duly sworn, on oath deposes and 

says: 

This affidavit is prepared in response to a letter of 
August 5, 1964, from 3. Lee Rankin, Cencral Counsel of the 
President's Commission on the assassination of President 
Kennedy. 

Mr. Rankin pointed out in his letter that on page 175 of my 
testimony before the Commission in response to a question 
by Representative Ford, I stated that during a showup of 
Lee HaeLey Oswald a witness to whom Oswald was shown did 
not ideNtify him as the person who killed Officer J. D. 
Tippit:: 

On page7 176 in response to questions by Mr. Rankin I stated 
that Mrs. Markham did identify Oswald as the man who killed 
Officer Tippit. 

The answer shown to the question posed by Renresentative Ford 
that Mrs. Markham did not identify Oswald - is in error. The 
first time Mrs. Markham vc:s shown Oswald, sLe positively iden-
tified him as the slayer of the officer. 

• 

-r 
SBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 1%:IS 10th DAY OF  August 

A. D. 1964. 

iUNICE SMELLS  

e c0 • „at. , • (7.4- 
Notary Public 
Dallas County, Texas 


